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This report on Form 10-K contains forwaabking statements that are based on assumptichsray describe future plans, strategies and exj@tsao
BCB Bancorp, Inc. and subsidiaries. This documeay nmclude forwardeoking statements within the meaning of Sectio 2F the Securities Act of 1933 a
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 193%se forwardeoking statements, which are based on certainngons and describe future plans, strate
and expectations of the Company, are generallytifiethby use of the words “anticipate,” “believég@stimate,” “expect,” “intend,” “plan,” “project,*seek,” “strive,”
“try,” or future or conditional verbs such as “will'would,” “should,” “could,” “may,” or similar expressions. Although we believe that plans, intentions al
expectations, as reflected in these forwimaking statements are reasonable, we can givessrance that these plans, intentions or expentatidl be achieved
realized. By identifying these statements for yiothis manner, we are alerting you to the posgybthat our actual results and financial conditioay differ, possibl
materially, from the anticipated results and finahcondition indicated in these forwaldeking statements. Important factors that couldseaour actual results &
financial condition to differ from those indicatéd the forward-looking statements include, amonigeat, those discussed below and under “Risk FdctorRart |
Item 1A of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. You sk not place undue reliance on these forwlanking statements, which reflect our expectationly as of th
date of this report. We do not assume any obligatiarevise forward-looking statements except ag bearequired by law.
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PART |

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

BCB Bancorp, Inc.

BCB Bancorp, Inc. (the “Companyf3 a New Jersey corporation, which on May 1, 2088ame the holding company parent of BCB CommunénkB(the
“Bank”). The Company has not engaged in any significantniessi activity other than owning all of the outstagdcommon stock of BCB Community Bank. (
executive office is located at 104-110 Avenue Cyd@me, New Jersey 07002. Our telephone numbel0ik) @230700. At December 31, 2009 we had $631.5 mi
in consolidated assets, $463.7 million in depasitd $51.4 million in consolidated stockholdezguity. The Company is subject to extensive regidty the Board ¢
Governors of the Federal Reserve System.

BCB Community Bank

BCB Community Bank, formerly known as Bayonne ComitwBank, was chartered as a New Jersey bank eaob®c27, 2000, and we opened for busi
on November 1, 2000. We changed our name from BaydCommunity Bank to BCB Community Bank in April 2007. We operate through three branche
Bayonne and Hoboken, New Jersey and through owuéxe office located at 10410 Avenue C, Bayonne, New Jersey 07002. Our deposounts are insured
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIG)we are a member of the Federal Home Loan BanteBys

We are a community-oriented financial instituti@ur business is to offer FDI®@sured deposit products and to invest funds heldeiposit accounts at |
Bank, together with funds generated from operationgwestment securities and loans. We offeraustomers:

« loans, including commercial and multi-family realtage loans, one- to fodiamily mortgage loans, home equity loans, consioacibans, consum
loans and commercial business loans. In recemsyha primary growth in our loan portfolio has bée loans secured by commercial real estatt
multi-family properties

« FDIC-insured deposit products, including savings alub accounts, noimerest bearing accounts, money market accouetsficates of deposit al
individual retirement accounts; a

« retail and commercial banking services includingewiransfers, money orders, travetechecks, safe deposit boxes, a night depositederé
payroll tax deposits, bond coupon redemption aridraated teller service

Recent Developments

On June 29, 2009, BCB Bancorp, Inc., (the “Companyie parent company of BCB Community Bank, anthfgg@o Bancorp, Inc., (“Pamrapothe parer
company of Pamrapo Savings Bank, S.L.A., jointip@mced the signing of an Agreement and Plan ofgeterdated as of June 29, 2009 (the “Merger Agre¢the
pursuant to which Pamrapo will merge with and itite Company. Pamrapo Savings Bank, S.L.A., (“Pamignk”), a New Jerseghartered stock savings and |
association and a wholly-owned subsidiary of Pamrapd BCB
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Community Bank, a New Jersey-chartered bank anti@lyvowned subsidiary of the Company (“BCB Bankiijl also enter into a subsidiary agreement anch jolf
merger that provides for the merger of Pamrapo Baittkand into BCB Bank, with BCB Bank as the suimg institution.

Pursuant to the terms of the Merger Agreement etteddlers of Pamrapo will receive 1.0 share of Camgpammon stock for each share of Pamrapo con
stock. In addition, all outstanding unexercisedap to purchase Pamrapo common stock will be atedeénto options to purchase Company common stock.

On December 17, 2009, at a special meeting of btuldkrs, the stockholders of BCB Bancorp, Incg (tBompany”)approved the adoption of the Agreen
and Plan of Merger, as amended, by and betwee@dhgany and Pamrapo Bancorp Inc. In addition, espiecial meeting of stockholders, the Companyaygat ai
amendment to the Company'’s certificate of incorporato increase the authorized shares of the Cagipgommon stock to 20 million shares.

On February 11, 2010, at a special meeting of $tolders, the stockholders of Pamrapo Bancorp, bpproved the adoption of the Agreement and Pl
Merger, as amended, by and between Pamrapo Bahorand BCB Bancorp, Inc.

The transaction is expected to close by the entthefsecond quarter of 2010, pending regulatory a@ts and the satisfaction of other customary oly
conditions.

Business Strategy

Our business strategy is to operate as a well-algst, profitable and independent commundtiented financial institution dedicated to provigiquality
customer service. Managements’ and the Board @diirs’extensive knowledge of the Hudson County markdedihtiates us from our competitors. Our busi
strategy incorporates the following elements: mamhg a community focus, focusing on profitabilityontinuing our growth, concentrating on real &staase
lending, capitalizing on market dynamics, providattentive and personalized service and attrattighly qualified and experienced personnel.

Maintaining a community focusOur management and Board of Directors have strmsgtd the Bayonne community. Many members ofrtlamagemel
team are Bayonne natives and are active in the aonityn through norprofit board membership, local business developmagianizations, and indus
associations. In addition, our board members @k egtablished professionals and business peopleei Bayonne area. Management and the Boardhtested i
making a lasting contribution to the Bayonne comityuand have succeeded in attracting deposits @auas| through attentive and personalized service.

Focusing on profitability. On an operational basis, we achieved profitabilityour tenth month of operation. For the year enBedember 31, 2009, ¢
return on average equity was 7.34% and our retoraverage assets was 0.61%. Our earnings perdigtigre decreased from $1.20 for the year endedrbtzer 31
2005 to $0.80 for the year ended December 31, 28@Bough earnings per share results have comerym@ssure recently, primarily as a result of tieevpsive
economic downturn in both the national and locaineny as well as
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several one-time events, management is committethtotaining profitability by diversifying the pradts, pricing and services we offer.

Continuing our growth. We have consistently increased our assets. BErecember 31, 2005 to December 31, 2009, our absgtsincreased from $46!
million to $631.5 million. Over the same time pekj our loan balances have increased from $284lliomto $401.9 million, while deposits have incsed fron
$362.9 million to $463.7 million. In addition, wehe maintained our asset quality ratios while grmathe loan portfolio. At December 31, 2009, oun+performing
assets to total assets ratio was 2.09%.

Concentrating on real estate-based lending primary focus of our business strategy is to ima¢e loans secured by commercial and nfaltily
properties. Such loans provide higher returns {bans secured by one- to folamily real estate. As a result of our underwgtipractices, including debt serv
requirements for commercial real estate and malttiily loans, management believes that such loges o$ an opportunity to obtain higher returns.

Capitalizing on market dynamic§he consolidation of the banking industry in HudsBGounty has created the need for a customer focbseding
institution. This consolidation has moved decisioaking away from local, community-based banks twimlarger banks headquartered outside of Newylerse

Providing attentive and personalized servicBlanagement believes that providing attentive andqgrealized service is the key to gaining deposit kar
relationships in Bayonne and its surrounding comities1 Since we began operations, our branches begn open seven (7) days a week.

Attracting highly experienced and qualified perselin An important part of our strategy is to hire barsketho have prior experience in the Hudson Cc
market as well as prexisting business relationships. Our managemant teas an average of 30 years of banking experievtdke our lenders and branch persol
have significant prior experience at community lsaakd regional banks in Hudson County. Manageieligves that its knowledge of the Hudson Countykeizha:
been a critical element in the success of BCB ConitmuBank. Managemers’ extensive knowledge of the local communities abswed us to develop a
implement a highly focused and disciplined apprdaclending and has enabled the Bank to attradgta frercentage of low cost deposits.

Our Market Area

We are located in the City of Bayonne and Hoboktuidson County, New Jersey. The Bamldcations are easily accessible to provide coieveservices 1
businesses and individuals throughout our marles.ar

Our market area includes the City of Bayonne, Jegy and portions of Hoboken, New Jersey. Thesasare all considered “bedroom” or “commuter”
communities to Manhattan. Our market area is wefired by a network of arterial roadways includiaute 440 and the New Jersey Turnpike.
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Our market area has a high level of commercialimss activity. Businesses are concentrated isghgce sector and retail trade areas. Major eyeptoir
our market area include Bayonne Medical Centertheadayonne Board of Education.

Competition

The banking business in New Jersey is extremelypetitive. We compete for deposits and loans witistexg New Jersey and out-sfate financic
institutions that have longer operating historlasger capital reserves and more established cestbases. Our competition includes large finarsgavice compani
and other entities in addition to traditional barkinstitutions such as savings and loan assoomt&avings banks, commercial banks and credingnio

Our larger competitors have a greater ability tafice wideranging advertising campaigns through their greaégital resources. Our marketing eff:
depend heavily upon referrals from officers, dioest stockholders, selective advertising in locadim and direct mail solicitations. We compete loisines
principally on the basis of personal service ta@oners, customer access to our officers and direetod competitive interest rates and fees.

In the financial services industry in recent yeamgense market demands, technological and regylateanges and economic pressures have erodedty
classifications that were once clearly defined. IBahave diversified their services, increased ragid on deposits and become more cost effective @sult ¢
competition with one another and with new typedimdincial service companies, including nbarking competitors. Some of the results of theaekat dynamics i
the financial services industry have been a nurobeew bank and nobank competitors, increased merger activity, andeased customer awareness of produc
service differences among competitors.
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Lending Activities

Analysis of Loan Portfolio Set forth below is selected data relating todbmaposition of our loan portfolio by type of loas a percentage of the respec

portfolio.

Type of loans
Real estate loan

One- to foul-family

Constructior

Home equity

Commercial and mu-family
Commercial busines
Consumer

Total

Less:

Deferred loan fees, n

Allowance for loan losses
Total loans, net

At December 31,

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Amount  Percent Amount  Percent Amount  Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent
(Dollars in
Thousands)
$ 76,49( 18.7(% $ 74,03¢ 17.90 $ 55,24¢ 14.96% $ 43,99: 13.62% $ 34,90: 12.11%
51,33( 12.5¢ 62,48 15.1¢ 49,98¢ 13.5: 38,88: 12.0¢ 28,74 9.9¢
34,29¢ 8.3¢ 38,06 9.22 35,397 9.5¢ 32,32 10.0z 24,29’ 8.4<
223,79: 54.71 223,17¢ 54.07 208,10¢ 56.3¢ 192,14 59.6( 185,17( 64.2¢
22,487 5.5C 14,09¢ 3.42 19,87: 5.3¢ 14,70t 4.5€ 14,57¢ 5.0¢€
641 0.1 92( 0.21 73¢ 0.2C 39¢€ 0.12 45€ 0.1€
409,03¢ 100.0% 412,78 100.0% 369,34¢ 100.0% 322,43t 100.0% 288,14! 100.0(04
522 654 63C 57t 604
6,64 5,30¢ 4,06t 3,73 3,09(
$401,87: $406,82¢ $364,65¢ $ 318,13( $ 284 ,45:
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Loan Maturities. The following table sets forth the contractual migguof our loan portfolio at December 31, 2009heT amount shown represe
outstanding principal balances. Demand loans,ddsving no stated schedule of repayments andatedsiaturity and overdrafts are reported as béugin on
year or less. Variable-rate loans are shown asttiee time of repricing. The table does notudel prepayments or scheduled principal repayments.

Due after 1
Due within through Due after
1 Year 5 Years 5 Years Total
(In Thousands)
One- to four-family $ 2632 $ 10,36¢ $ 63,48¢ $ 76,49(
Constructior 45,45; 2,10% 3,77: 51,33(
Home equity 50€ 4,28¢ 29,50¢ 34,29¢
Commercial and mu-family 20,12¢ 44 37" 159,29: 223,79:
Commercial busines 13,89: 6,27¢ 2,31¢ 22,48’
Consumer 31C 331 — 641
Total amount due $ 8291t $ 67,74t $ 258,37 $ 409,03t

Loans with Predetermined or Floating or AdjustaRates of Interest The following table sets forth the dollar amoohtll loans at December 31, 2009
are due after December 31, 2010, and have predegrnterest rates and that have floating or ddhle interest rates.

Floating or
Adjustable
Fixed Rates Rates Total
(In Thousands)

One- to four-family $ 41,39 $ 32,46: $ 73,85¢
Constructior 2,59¢ 3,28( 5,87¢
Home equity 26,94 6,84¢ 33,79:
Commercial and mu-family 40,11 163,55! 203,66t
Commercial busines 5,19¢ 3,397 8,59¢
Consumer 331 — 331
Total amount due $ 116,57¢ $ 209,54: $ 326,12(

The Bank has strengthened certain loan underwréiitgria in an effort to more prudently make Idanility determinations and mitigate increased ptité loan los
provisions prospectively.

Commercial and Multi-family Real Estate Loan®ur commercial and mulfamily real estate loans are secured by commerell estate (for examp
shopping centers, medical buildings, retail offjcasd multi-family residential units, consistingfofe or more units. Permanent loans on commeagaial multifamily
properties are generally originated in amountsoupa% of the appraised value of the property. @unmercial real estate loans are secured by imprpregkrty suc
as office buildings, retail stores, warehousesydtibuildings and other non-residential buildingemmercial and multiamily real estate loans are generally ma«
rates that adjust above the five year U.S. Treasuieyest rate, with terms of up to 25 years, erlzalloon loans with fixed interest rates whicheyatly mature in thre
to five years with principal amortization for a et of up to 30 years. Our largest commercial Ibad a principal balance of $2.9 million at Decem®&r 2009, we
secured by a mixed use property comprised of reimleand commercial facilities, and was performingaccordance with its terms on that date. Ouydatr multi-
family loan had a principal balance of $4.4 milliahDecember 31, 2009. This loan is presently utiierterms of a worlut plan paying interest only at a redu
rate, and has performed according to its adjugtedd since institution of the
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work-out plan. This plan is temporary in nature @my interest not received presently as a resulb@fworkeout terms will be capitalized at the conclusionsatt
plan.

Loans secured by commercial and multi-family resthte are generally larger and involve a greatgredeof risk than one- to fodamily residential mortgag
loans. The borrower’s creditworthiness and thesifelity and cash flow potential of the projecta$ primary concern in commercial and mulmily real estai
lending. Loans secured by income properties arergdlp larger and involve greater risks than resiidé mortgage loans because payments on loanseskby incom
properties are often dependent on the successéntipn or management of the properties. As dttespayment of such loans may be subject to atgreextent the
residential real estate loans to adverse conditiortbe real estate market or the economy. Wenéht® continue emphasizing the origination of loaesured b
commercial real estate and multi-family properties.

One- to Four-Family Lending Our one- to foufamily residential mortgage loans are secured lop@rty located in the State of New Jersey. We ggly
originate one- to foufamily residential mortgage loans in amounts uB@® of the lesser of the appraised value or sefinige of the mortgaged property with
requiring mortgage insurance. We will originatars with loan to value ratios up to 90% providegl thbrrowers obtain private mortgage insurance. oviggnate bot
fixed rate and adjustable rate loans. One- to-family loans may have terms of up to 30 yearse Triajority of one- to foufamily loans we originate for retention
our portfolio have terms no greater than 15 ye&ve offer adjustable rate loans with fixed rateiges of up to five years, with principal and interealculated using
maximum 30year amortization period. We offer these loans vetlixed rate for the first five years with reprigi following every year after the initial perir
Adjustable rate loans may adjust up to 200 basistp@nnually and 600 basis points over the terrthefloan. We also broker for a third party lendee- to four-
family residential loans, which are primarily fixedte loans with terms of 30 years. Our loan brage activities permit us to offer customers lorgem fixed rat
loans we would not otherwise originate while prangda source of fee income. During 2009, we brelle$16.9 million in one- to foulamily loans and recogniz
gains of $225,000 from the sale of such loans.

All of our one- to four-family mortgages includeué@ on saletlauses, which are provisions giving us the rightiéclare a loan immediately payable if
borrower sells or otherwise transfers an intereshé property to a third party.

Property appraisals on real estate securing ogtesfamily residential loans are made by state cedifiad licensed independent appraisers approvedi
Board of Directors. Appraisals are performed incadance with applicable regulations and polici&s.our discretion, we obtain either title insurarnpelicies o
attorneys’ certificates of title on all first modge real estate loans originated. We also rediugexind casualty insurance on all properties saguour one- to four-
family loans. We also require the borrower to abféood insurance where appropriate. In somesinsés, we charge a fee equal to a percentage tdaheamour
commonly referred to as points.

Construction Loans We offer loans to finance the construction ofimas types of commercial and residential propekiye originated $16.0 million of su
loans during the year
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ended December 31, 2009. Construction loans taldrsi generally are offered with terms of up tohéégn months and interest rates are tied to theeprate plus
margin. These loans generally are offered as tadjlesrate loans. We will originate residentiahswuction loans for individual borrowers and bails, provided &
necessary plans and permits are in order. Construban funds are disbursed as the project pesgre At December 31, 2009, our largest construdtian wa
$5.0 million, of which $2.1 million was disbursethis construction loan has been made for the cocisdn of twelve residential condominiums. At Dedmn 31
2009, this loan was performing in accordance wigharms.

Construction financing is generally consideredrneolve a higher degree of risk of loss than Idegn financing on improved, occupied real est®esk of
loss on a construction loan is dependent largebnupe accuracy of the initial estimate of the gry's value at completion of construction and develapnaed th
estimated cost (including interest) of constructi@uring the construction phase, a number of factmuld result in delays and cost overruns. & éstimate ¢
construction costs proves to be inaccurate, we ibayrequired to advance funds beyond the amountinailg committed to permit completion of 1
project. Additionally, if the estimate of valueopes to be inaccurate, we may be confronted, ptior to the maturity of the loan, with a proje@vng a value whic
is insufficient to assure full repayment.

Home Equity Loans and Home Equity Lines of Crediwe offer home equity loans and lines of cretiidtttare secured by the borrowempriman
residence. Our home equity loans can be structasddans that are disbursed in full at closing®iines of credit. Home equity loans and linesreflit are offere
with terms up to 15 years. Virtually all of ourrhe equity loans are originated with fixed ratesntéérest and home equity lines of credit are oaggd with adjustab
interest rates tied to the prime rate. Home eglagns and lines of credit are underwritten under $ame criteria that we use to underwrite ondotw-family
loans. Home equity loans and lines of credit maybderwritten with a loan-tealue ratio of 80% when combined with the principalance of the existing mortge
loan. At the time we close a home equity loanire bf credit, we file a mortgage to perfect ouciséy interest in the underlying collateral. Ae&ember 31, 200
the outstanding balances of home equity loansiaed bf credit totaled $34.3 million, or 8.39% afrdoan portfolio.

Commercial Business LoansOur commercial business loans are underwrittetthe basis of the borrowsrability to service such debt from income.
underwriting standards for commercial business domelude a review of the applicasittax returns, financial statements, credit hist@ng an assessment of
applicant’s ability to meet existing obligationsdamayments on the proposed loan based on castgBoerated by the applicasthusiness. Commercial business |
are generally made to small and nsided companies located within the State of Newelerln most cases, we require collateral of retdte, equipment, accou
receivable, inventory, chattel or other assets fieefoaking a commercial business loan. Our largestmercial business loan at December 31, 2009 hatheipa
balance of $2.7 million and was secured by marketafuity securities. We have also received pelsguerantees from the borrower, principals of tbertwer and
director of BCB Bancorp, Inc.

Commercial business loans generally have highesrahd shorter terms than one- to ftamily residential loans, but they may also invohigher averac
balances and a higher
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risk of default since their repayment generallyetets on the successful operation of the borrowersiness.

Consumer Loans We make various types of secured and unsecuneslimer loans and loans that are collateralizedelwy and used automobiles. Consu
loans generally have terms of three years to tansye

Consumer loans are advantageous to us becauseinintierest rate sensitivity, but they also inwiwmore credit risk than residential mortgage ldaesaus
of the higher potential for default, the naturetaf collateral and the difficulty in disposing bktcollateral.

The following table shows our loan origination, gphaise, sale and repayment activities for the psiirdicated.

Years Ended December 31
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
(In Thousands)

Beginning of period $ 412,78 $ 369,34¢ $ 322,43t $ 288,14 $ 249,31!

Originations by Type
Real estate mortgag

One- to foul-family residentia 19,50¢ 9,68: 6,454 9,20z 4,29¢
Constructior 16,06( 15,59: 48,41°* 34,88¢ 35,76
Home equity 3,01t 9,69¢ 14,51: 15,82: 13,99¢
Commercial and mu-family 33,80¢ 63,60! 55,89: 51,54: 70,47:
Commercial busines 17,84: 11,624 16,987 7,94¢ 8,96¢
Consumer 132 492 21E 222 20s
Total loans originated 90,36¢ 110,69( 142 ,47! 119,62! 133,70
Purchase:

Real estate mortgag
One- to foul-family residentia — — — — —
Constructior 1,74¢ 112 3,72¢ 4,87( 3,64¢

Home equity — — — — —
Commercial and mu-family — — 5,267 1,737 —
Commercial busines — — 60C 40C 1,00(¢
Consumer — — — — —
Total loans purchased 1,74 113 9,592 7,007 4,64~
Sales:

Real estate mortgag
One- to foul-family residentia — — — —
Constructior 1,23¢ 2,52¢ 5,04( 2,044 1,27:

Home equity — — — — —
Commercial and mu-family — — 1,27¢ 3,38¢ —
Commercial busines — — — — —
Consumer — — — — —

Total loans sold 1,23¢ 2,528 6,31°F 5,432 1,27:
Principal repayment 94,54¢ 63,65! 97,39¢ 86,90¢ 98,24¢
Transfer of loans to real estate owned 71 1,194 1,44¢ — —

Total reductions 94,62( 64,84¢ 98,84 92,331 99,51¢

Net (decrease) increase (3,74¢6) 43,43¢ 46,91 34,29: 38,83(

Ending balance $ 409,03t $ 412,78: $ 369,34¢ $ 322,43t % 288,14!

Loan Approval Authority and UnderwritingWe establish various lending limits for executimanagement and also maintain a loan committee.|@am
committee is comprised of the Chairman of the Bptirel President, the Senior Lending Officer ané fion-employee
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members of the Board of Directors. The Presidenthe Senior Lending Officer, together with oneestloan officer, have authority to approve applmas for ree
estate loans up to $500,000, other secured loats $00,000 and unsecured loans up to $25,000IcEmecommittee considers all applications in ezagsthe abov
lending limits and the entire board of directorsfies all such loans.

Upon receipt of a completed loan application frorpraspective borrower, a credit report is ordeledome and certain other information is verifiet
necessary, additional financial information mayréguested. An appraisal is required for the undéngrof all one- to fourfamily loans. We may rely on an estirr
of value of real estate performed by our Seniordieg Officer for home equity loans or lines of ateaf up to $250,000. Appraisals are processedthte certifie
independent appraisers approved by the Board efchirs.

An attorneys certificate of title is required on all newly ginated real estate mortgage loans. In connegtitmrefinancing and home equity loans or line
credit in amounts up to $250,000, we will obtaimeaord owner’s search in lieu of an attorreegertificate of title. Borrowers also must obtéie and casual
insurance. Flood insurance is also required ondaacured by property that is located in a floogezo

Loan CommitmentsWritten commitments are given to prospective daers on all approved real estate loans. Genera#iyhonor commitments for up to
days from the date of issuance. At December 319260r outstanding loan origination commitmentsled $7.2 million, standby letters of credit toth®471,00(
outstanding construction loans in progress tot&kd million and undisbursed lines of credit tote®41.9 million.

Loan Delinquencies We send a notice of nonpayment to borrowers vthein loan becomes 15 days past due. If such payis not received by month e
an additional notice of nonpayment is sent to thiedwer. After 60 days, if payment is still delirent, a notice of right to cure default is senthi® borrower giving 2
additional days to bring the loan current beforedétosure is commenced. If the loan continues delanquent status for 90 days past due and no mneealplan is i
effect, foreclosure proceedings will be initiatéd.an effort to more closely monitor the performaraf our loan portfolio and asset quality, the Bdwas create
various concentration of credit reports, specificak it relates to our construction and commenaal estate portfolios. These reports stressidining values in tt
aforementioned portfolios up to and including a 288fue deprecation to the original appraised védugscertain our potential exposure.

Loans are reviewed and are placed on aammual status when the loan becomes more thara@® delinquent or when, in our opinion, the coltattof
additional interest is doubtful. Interest accrued anpaid at the time a loan is placed on nonatstatus is charged against interest income andd¢heual of intere
income is discontinued. Income is subsequentlygeized only to the extent that cash payments areived until delinquency status is reduced to tess ninet
days, in which case the loan is returned to accstzls. At December 31, 2009, we had $11.9 millionon-accruing loans. Our largest exposure ofperforming
loans at that date consisted of two loans, with specific borrower with a combined principal balaraf $3.0 million, collateralized by two muliikit apartmer
complexes whose total appraised value was appragiynd6.9 million as of that date. Another loarat&nship consisting of two
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loans with one specific borrower and a balance28 $nillion is also in noraccrual status. This borrower is in foreclosure aie there has been a certain leve
depreciation of the underlying collateral, the Béekieves that upon conveyance and dispositioh@ptoperties, the Bank will not incur a loss oesth facilities.

A loan is considered impaired when it is probable borrower will not repay the loan according te tiriginal contractual terms of the loan agreem¥fd
have determined that first mortgage loans on amésur-family properties and all consumer loansespnt large groups of smallealance homogeneous loans tha
collectively evaluated. Additionally, we have debémed that an insignificant delay (less than 90sjayill not cause a loan to be classified as imgzhaind a loan is n
impaired during a period of delay in payment, if expect to collect all amounts due including inséraccrued at the contractual interest rate forpieod o
delay. We independently evaluate all loans idesttihs impaired. We estimate credit losses on irmgdoans based on the present value of expecttfloavs or th
fair value of the underlying collateral if the loagpayment will be derived from the sale or operatf such collateral. Impaired loans, or portiohsuch loans, a
charged off when we determine that a realized h&ss occurred. Until such time, an allowance fonlé@sses is maintained for estimated losses. Castipts o
impaired loans are applied first to accrued intereseivable unless otherwise required by the keams, except when an impaired loan is also a revnatloan, il
which case the portion of the receipts relatednterest is recognized as income. At December 309,2@e had twentgix loans totaling $15.4 million which &
classified as impaired and on which loan loss alioges totaling $1.4 million have been establisidring 2009, interest income of $464,000 was recey ol
impaired loans during the time of impairment.

The following table sets forth delinquencies in tman portfolio as of the dates indicated:

At December 31, 200! At December 31, 200¢
6C-89 Days 90 Days or More 6C-89 Days 90 Days or More
Principal Principal Principal Principal
Number Balance Number Balance Number Balance Number Balance
of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans

(Dollars in Thousands)
Real estate mortga(

One- to four- family residentia 3 3 3,97: 5 % 1,55¢ 3 % 1,507 4 % 1,21z
Constructior — — 7 4,347 1 36C — —
Home equity 2 517 2 251 — — — —
Commercial and multi-family 5 2,72¢ 8 5,28( 2 265 5 2,51¢
Total 10 7,21¢ 22 11,43: 6 2,13 9 3,72¢
Commercial busines 1 36¢ 1 50C — — — —
Consumer — — — — — — — —
Total delinquent loans 11 $ 7,58¢ 23 $ 11,93 6 $ 2,132 9 $ 3,72¢
Delinquent loans to total loans 1.8¢% 2.92% 0.51% 0.90%
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Real estate mortga(:
One- to foul- family residentia
Constructior
Home equity
Commercial and multi-family
Total

Commercial busines
Consumer

Total delinquent loans

Delinquent loans to total loans

Real estate mortga(:
One- to foul-family residentia
Constructior
Home equity
Commercial and multi-family
Total

Commercial busines
Consumer

Total delinquent loans

Delinquent loans to total loans

At December 31, 200 At December 31, 200t

6C-89 Days 90 Days or More 6C-89 Days 90 Days or More
Principal Principal Principal Principal
Number Balance Number Balance Number Balance Number Balance
of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans
(Dollars in Thousands)
— % — 1 $ 31¢ — 3 — — 8 —
— — 1 1,247 1 1,35¢ — —
— — 1 14¢ — — — —
2 1,77(C 5 2,55¢ — — 1 307
2 1,77(C 8 4,27% 1 1,35¢ 1 307
— — — — 1 2 1 16
2 3 1,77C 8 $ 4,27: 2 3 1,35¢ 2 $ 322
0.46% 1.16% 0.42% 0.1(%
At December 31, 200!
60-89 Days 90 Days or More
Principal Principal
Number Balance Number Balance
of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans
(Dollars in Thousands)
— 3 — 1 $ 79
— — 4 803
— — 5 882
— — 1 15C
— $ — 6 $ 1,032
—% 0.36%
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The table below sets forth the amounts and catega non-performing assets in the Bank’s loanfpliot Loans are placed on natcrual status whi
delinquent more than 90 days or when the colleatibprincipal and/or interest become doubtful. Bbiryears presented, BCB Community Bank has hattaublec
debt restructurings (which involve forgiving a port of interest or principal on any loans or makiogns at a rate materially less than that of mawes). Foreclos:

assets include assets acquired in settlement n§loa

Non-accruing loan::
One- to four-family residentia

Constructior

Home equity

Commercial and mu-family
Commercial busines
Consumer

Total

Accruing loans delinquent more than 90 d:
One- to foul-family residentia
Constructior
Home equity
Commercial and mu-family
Commercial busines
Consumer

Total

Total nor-performing loan:
Foreclosed assets

Total non-performing assets
Total non-performing assets as a percentage dfdesats
Total non-performing loans as a percentage of totais

At December 31,

2009 2008 2007 2005
(Dollars in Thousands)
155¢ % 121: % 31 $ — 3 —
4,34: — 1,247 — —
251 — 14¢ — —
5,28( 2,51¢ 2,03¢ 307 637
50C — — — 15C
— — — 16 —
11,93: 3,72¢ 3,75¢ 374 787
— — 51¢ — 16€
— — — — 79
— — 51¢ — 24E
11,93: 3,72¢ 4,27: 323 1,032
1,27( 1,43E 287 — —
13,20¢ $ 5165 $ 4,56 $ 322 % 1,032
2.0% 0.8%% 0.81% 0.0€% 0.22%
2.92% 0.9(% 1.16% 0.1(% 0.3€%

For the year ended December 31, 2009, gross interesme which would have been recorded had ourasmmuing loans been current in accordance
their original terms amounted to $1.1 million. \Weeived and recorded $282,000 in interest incamstuch loans for the year ended December 31, 2009.

Classified Assets Our policies provide for a classification systéon problem assets. Under this classificationtesys problem assets are classifie
“substandard,” “doubtful,” “loss” or “special meafi.” An asset is considered substandard if it is inadesgy protected by its current net worth and payiapacity ¢
the borrower or of the collateral pledged, if aBybstandard assets include those characterizelebydistinct possibility” that “some losskill be sustained if tF
deficiencies are not corrected. Assets classifisddoubtful have all the weaknesses inherent igettalassified substandard with the added charattethat th
weakness present makes “collection or liquidatiofull” on the basis of currently existing fact@nglitions, and values, “highly questionable androbable.” Asset:
classified as loss are those considered “uncatiiettand of such little value that their continuanceaasets without the establishment of a specific tessrve is n
warranted, and the loan, or a portion thereof hiargedeff. Assets may be designated special mentionusecaf potential weaknesses that do not currendisram

classification in one of the aforementioned categor
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When we classify problem assets, we may estabkstergl allowances for loan losses in an amount ddegmudent by management. General allowe
represent loss allowances which have been estalllighrecognize the inherent risk associated weitltihg activities, but which, unlike specific allamces, have n
been allocated to particular problem assets. Aigorof general loss allowances established to cgeassible losses related to assets classified lastandard ¢
doubtful may be included in determining our regoigtcapital. Specific valuation allowances for lokxsses generally do not qualify as regulatory tehpiAt
December 31, 2009, we had $500,000 in assets fodgisas doubtful, all of which was classified agpaired, $11.0 million in assets classified as sarmkird, of whic
$8.2 million was classified as impaired and $18ilion in assets classified as special mentionybfch $6.7 million was classified as impaired. Toans classified
substandard represent primarily commercial loarsireel either by residential real estate, commenaal estate or heavy equipment. The loans the¢ lmee
classified substandard were classified as suchgpiiyrbecause either updated financial informati@s not been timely provided, or the collateralartydng the loa
is in the process of being revalued.

Allowances for Loan LossesA provision for loan losses is charged to operst based on managemengvaluation of the losses that may be incurresli
loan portfolio. The evaluation, including a reviefvall loans on which full collectability of intest and principal may not be reasonably assuretsiders: (1) the ris
characteristics of the loan portfolio; (2) curresbnomic conditions; (3) actual losses previouglyeeienced; (4) the level of loan growth; and (% existing level ¢
reserves for loan losses that are probable anuhaisie.

We monitor our allowance for loan losses and malditians to the allowance as economic conditiorcsatie. Although we maintain our allowance for |
losses at a level that we consider adequate fointrerent risk of loss in our loan portfolio, futulosses could exceed estimated amounts and addipoovisions fc
loan losses could be required. In addition, ouemeination of the amount of the allowance for Idasses is subject to review by the New Jersey Bewat o
Banking and Insurance and the FDIC, as part of gsxamination process. After a review of the infation available, our regulators might require te@blishment ¢
an additional allowance. Any increase in the lazss lallowance required by regulators would havegative impact on our earnings.
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The following table sets forth an analysis of trenB's allowance for loan losses.

Balance at beginning of period

Chargeoffs :
One- to foul-family residentia
Constructior
Home equity
Commercial and mu-family
Commercial busines
Consumer

Total charge-offs

Recoveries

Net charg-offs (recoveries

Provisions charged to operations

Ending balance

Ratio of non-performing assets to total assetbeaehd of period

Allowance for loan losses as a percent of totahdoautstanding

Ratio of net charge-offs (recoveries) during thequkto total
loans outstanding at end of the period

Ratio of net charge-offs (recoveries) during theqzeto non-
performing loans

Years Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in Thousands)

5,304 4,068 $ 3,73t  $ 3,09( $ 2,50€

— 90 27C — —

20t — — — —

— 3 — 66 522

7 8 15 1 24

21z 101 28t 67 54€

2 40 17 85 12

21C 61 26€ (18) 534

1,55( 1,30¢ 60C 628 1,11¢

6,64 530¢ $ 4,06t $ 3,732 $ 3,09(
2.05% 0.8%% 0.81% 0.0€% 0.22%
1.62% 1.28% 1.1(% 1.1€% 1.07%
0.05% 0.01% 0.07% (0.00)% 0.15%
1.7<% 1.64% 6.27% (5.57)% 51.7/%
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Allocation of the Allowance for Loan Lossedhe following table illustrates the allocatiohtbe allowance for loan losses for each categdripan. The
allocation of the allowance to each category isneatessarily indicative of future loss in any parar category and does not restrict our use oatlmsvance to abso
losses in other loan categories.

At December 31,

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent
of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans
in each in each in each in each in each
Category Category Category Category Category
in Total in Total in Total in Total in Total
Amount Loans Amount Loans Amount Loans Amount Loans Amount Loans
(Dollars in Thousands)
Type of loan:
One- to four-family $ 43C 18.7(% $ 68¢€ 17.9% $ 221 14.9¢% $ 69 13.6% $ 76 12.11%
Constructior 1,431 12.5¢ 941 15.1¢ 88t 13.52 1,06¢ 12.0¢ 32¢ 9.9¢
Home equity 18€ 8.3¢ 167 9.22 172 9.5¢ 12€ 10.02 91 8.4¢
Commercial and mu-family 4,18¢ 54.71 3,17¢ 54.07 2,47¢ 56.3¢ 2,28t 59.6( 2,18( 64.2¢
Commercial busines 36E 5.5C 21€ 3.4z 262 5.3¢ 16€ 4.5€ 401 5.0€
Consumer 42 0.1t 117 0.21 49 0.2C 17 0.1z 13 0.1€
Total $ 6,644 100.00% $ 5,30« 100.0% $ 4,06F 100.0(% $ 3,73: 100.0(% $ 3,09C 100.0(%
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Investment Activities

Investment SecuritiesWe are required under federal regulations to taaira minimum amount of liquid assets that mayrivested in specified shotrm
securities and certain other investments. The lefédiquid assets varies depending upon severdbffacincluding: (i) the yields on investment attatives, (i) ou
judgment as to the attractiveness of the yields #hailable in relation to other opportunitiesi) (@xpectation of future yield levels, and (iv) qumojections as to tl
short-term demand for funds to be used in loanimaigon and other activities. Investment securjtiesluding mortgagdsacked securities, are classified at the tin
purchase, based upon management'’s intentions alitteapas securities held-taaturity or securities available for sale. Debtus#ies acquired with the intent &
ability to hold to maturity are classified as hétdmaturity and are stated at cost and adjusted fayrigmation of premium and accretion of discount,iathare
computed using the level yield method and recoghaeadjustments of interest income. All other aqdity debt securities are classified as availédnesale to sen
principally as a source of liquidity.

Current regulatory and accounting guidelines reigagrchvestment securities require us to categmemirities as held-toraturity, available for sale or tradii
As of December 31, 2009, we had $132.6 millionexfwsities classified as held-toaturity, $1.3 million in securities classified agilable for sale, and no securi
classified as trading. Securities classified aailable for sale are reported for financial repagtpurposes at the fair value with net change$énfair value fror
period to period included as a separate comporfesibokholders’ equity, net of income taxes. At Beber 31, 2009, our securities classified as heludturity had
fair value of $133.1 million. Changes in the faiwe of securities classified as held-to-maturibynat affect our income, unless we determine thetee an other-than-
temporary impairment for those securities in aneahzed loss position. At December 31, 2008, thakBeacorded such a charge of $2.9 million on a $8illon
investment in FNMA preferred stock. At December 2009, management concluded that all unrealizeseksvere temporary in nature since they are rel@
interest rate fluctuations rather than any undedydredit quality of the issuers. Additionally, tBempany has no plans to sell these securitiehaadoncluded that
is unlikely it would have to sell these securitig$or to the anticipated recovery of the unrealitesses. During the year ended December 31, 20@%ad n
securities sales.

At December 31, 2009, our investment policy allovieebestments in instruments such as: (i) U.S. Tusasbligations; (ii) U.S. federal agency or fedbr
sponsored agency obligations; (iii) mortgdupeked securities; and (iv) certificates of depo$ite Board of Directors may authorize additiomalestments. /
December 31, 2009, our U.S. Government agency isiesutotaled $98.0 million, all of which were ctif$ed as held-tanaturity and which primarily consisted
callable securities issued by government sponseméetprises.

As a source of liquidity and to supplement our legdactivities, we have invested in residential tgage-backed securities. Mortgaogeked securitit
generally yield less than the loans that undetliehssecurities because of the cost of payment gtega or credit enhancements that reduce creflit kbrtgage-
backed securities can serve as collateral for Bongs and, through repayments, as a source ofdityui Mortgagebacked securities represent a participation int
in a pool of single-family or other type of mortgegy Principal and interest payments are passedtfie mortgage originators, through intermediaries
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(generally government-sponsored enterprises) tbat and repackage the participation interests & fiirm of securities, to investors, like us. Thevernment-
sponsored enterprises guarantee the payment afgairand interest to investors and include Freditée, Ginnie Mae, and Fannie Mae.

Mortgagebacked securities typically are issued with stgiedcipal amounts. The securities are backed ofspof mortgage loans that have interest rate:
are within a set range and have varying maturitiise underlying pool of mortgages can be compaéeither fixed rate or adjustable rate mortgagsto Mortgage-
backed securities are generally referred to asgage participation certificates or pakseugh certificates. The interest rate risk chamastics of the underlying pc
of mortgages (i.e., fixed rate or adjustable rate] the prepayment risk, are passed on to thdicati holder. The life of a mortgage-backed phssugh security
equal to the life of the underlying mortgages. &oted maturities will differ from contractual matigs due to scheduled repayments and becausevEnsonay hav
the right to call or prepay obligations with or dut prepayment penalties.

Securities Portfolia The following table sets forth the carrying valof our securities portfolio and Federal fundthatdates indicated.

At December 31,
2009 2008 2007
(In Thousands)

Securities available for sal

Equity securities $ 1,34¢ $ 888 $ 2,05¢€
Securities held to maturit
U.S. Government and Agency securil 98,02: 98,607 130,15¢
Mortgage-backed securities 34,62’ 42,67 34,86
Total securities held to maturi 132,64+ 141,28( 165,01°
Money market fund — — 3,50(
FHLB stock 5,71¢ 5,73€ 5,56(
Total investment securities $ 139,70 $ 147,90 $ 176,13:
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The following table shows our securities held-totumity purchase, sale and repayment activitiegHerperiods indicated.

Years Ended December 31
2009 2008 2007
(In Thousands)

Purchases:
Fixed-rate $ 147,64° $ 60,60¢ $ 37,33¢
Total purchases $ 147,64, $ 60,60¢ $ 37,33¢
Sales:
Fixed-rate $ — 3 — $ —
Total sales $ —  $ — $ —
Principal Repayments:
Repayment of principal $ 155,55 $ 84,400 $ 21,01(
Increase (decrease) in other items, net 73C (58) 17
Net (decreases) increases $ (8,636) $ (23,85() $ 16,34¢
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Maturities of Securities Portfolio The following table sets forth information redig the scheduled maturities, carrying valuesireged market values, a
weighted average yields for the Baslsecurities portfolio at December 31, 2009 by @mtial maturity. The following table does not takéo consideration tt

effects of scheduled repayments or the effectossible prepayments.

As of December 31, 200

More than More than five to Total investment
Within one year One to five years ten years More than ten years securities
Carrying  Average Carrying  Average Carrying Average Carrying  Average Fair Carrying  Average
Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Value Yield
(Dollars in Thousands)
U.S. government
agency securite  $ = -% $ 3,31f 5.00% $ Sills 1.22% $ 94,19! 40% $ 96,88¢ $ 98,02 4.11%
Mortgage-backed
securities 34€ 3.64 39 6.0C 6,78 5.0z 27,45 5.2¢ 36,16: 34,62! 5.22
Total investment
securities $ 34€ 3.64% $ 3,35¢ 5.01% $ 7,29¢ 4.76¢% $121,64¢ 4.36% $133,05( $132,64¢ 4.4%
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Sources of Funds

Our major external source of funds for lending atider investment purposes are deposits. Fundalsoederived from the receipt of payments on Ic
prepayment of loans, maturities of investment séearand mortgagbacked securities and borrowings. Scheduled loaripal repayments are a relatively st:
source of funds, while deposit inflows and outfloavel loan prepayments are significantly influenbgdjeneral interest rates and market conditions.

Deposits. Consumer and commercial deposits are attraatedipally from within our primary market area tlugh the offering of a selection of dep:
instruments including demand, NOW, savings and @etounts, money market accounts, and term cetéfiaccounts. Deposit account terms vary accortdirige
minimum balance required, the time period the fumdist remain on deposit, and the interest rate.

The interest rates paid by us on deposits aretgbeairection of our senior management. Interatts are determined based on our liquidity regoénts
interest rates paid by our competitors, our grogdhls, and applicable regulatory restrictions aglirements. At December 31, 2009, we had no beokéeposits.

Deposit Accounts The following table sets forth the dollar amoohteposits in the various types of deposit prograve offered as of the dates indicated.

December 31

2009 2008 2007
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Rate Average Rate Average Rate
@) Amount ) Amount ) Amount

(Dollars in Thousands)

Demanc —% $ 37,08: —% $ 30,56: —% $ 35,897
NOW 1.22 34,27( 1.2t 25,84 1.4C 20,26(
Money marke 1.9 33,65¢ 2.7¢ 19,53¢ 4.14 27,69
Savings and club accour 1.1z 108,17( 1.3€ 99,58¢ 1.71 100,44
Certificates of deposit 3.1¢ 250,56( 4.1z 234,97 4.82 214,52:

Total 2.4% $ 463,73t 2.8/% $ 410,50: 3.3(% $ 398,81¢

() Represents the average rate paid during the year.
The following table sets forth our deposit flowgidg the periods indicated.

Years Ended December 31
2009 2008 2007
(Dollars in Thousands)

Beginning of period $ 410,50 $ 398,81¢ $ 382,74
Net deposit: 43,097 107 3,13t
Interest credited on deposit accounts 10,13¢ 11,577 12,937
Total increase in deposit accounts 53,23 11,68« 16,07
Ending balance $ 463,73¢ $ 410,50: $ 398,81¢
Percent increas 12.97% 2.92% 4.2(%
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Jumbo Certificates of DepositAs of December 31, 2009, the aggregate amouwnutdtanding certificates of deposit in amountsatgethan or equal
$100,000 was approximately $142.3 million. Thedwing table indicates the amount of our certifesaiof deposit of $100,000 or more by time remainingl

maturity.

At December

31, 2009
Maturity Period (In Thousands)
Within three month: $ 44,40(
Three through twelve montl 63,65¢
Over twelve months 34,27
Total $ 142,33:
The following table presents, by rate category,aairtificate of deposit accounts as of the datdated.
At December 31,
2009 2008 2007
Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent
(Dollars in Thousands)
Certificate of deposit rate
1.00%- 1.99% $ 111,07¢ 44.3% $ 24& 0.1% $ 92¢ 0.42%
2.00%- 2.99% 56,00z 22.3¢ 42,84 18.2¢ 69€ 0.3¢
3.00%- 3.99% 47,73! 19.0¢ 107,01° 45.5¢ 41,04¢ 19.1¢
4.00%- 4.99% 33,61¢ 13.4Z 74,08¢ 31.5¢ 64,68¢ 30.1¢
5.00% - 5.99% 2,13C 0.8 10,78! 4.6(C 107,16: 49.9¢
Total $ 250,56( 100.0(% $ 234,97 100.0(% $ 214,52¢ 100.0(%

The following table presents, by rate category réreaining period to maturity of certificate of dsjt accounts outstanding as of December 31, 2009.

Interest rate
1.00%- 1.99%
2.00%- 2.99%
3.00%- 3.99%
4.00%- 4.99%
5.00% - 5.99%

Total

Maturity Date

1 Year Over 1 Over 2 Over
or Less to 2 Years to 3 Years 3 Years Total
(In Thousands)

$ 107,52 $ 284: $ 711  $ — 3 111,07¢
45,04: 5,527 2,38¢ 3,04¢ 56,00:
11,33¢ 3,37( 1,342 31,68! 47,73:
28,74 4,78¢ 91 — 33,61¢
2,044 86 — — 2,13(
$ 194,68¢ $ 16,61: $ 453 $ 34,727 $ 250,56(

Borrowings. Our advances from the FHLB of New York are seduby a pledge of our stock in the FHLB of New Y,ocksh, investment securities ar
blanket pledge on our residential mortgage pordfdiach FHLB credit program has its own interes,revhich may be fixed or adjustable, and rangmafurities. |
the need arises, we may also access the FederatvieeBank discount window to supplement our sumfljunds that we can loan and to meet deposit wétivd
requirements. During the year ended December @19 e utilized short term borrowings in the forfraa overnight line of credit with the FHLB of NeVork on ¢
very limited basis and during the year ended Deeerth, 2008 we utilized this line more extensivéyr maximum shorterm borrowings outstanding during 2(
was $4.0 million. At December 31, 2009, we had #bdity to borrow approximately $119.5 million undeur credit facilities with the FHLB of New Yol
Additionally, at December 31, 2009 we had a trustfgrred debenture of $4.1 million which has bealiable at the Company’option since June 17, 2009,

quarterly thereafter.
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The following table sets forth information concemmibalances and interest rates on our short-temowings at the dates and for the periods indicated

At or For the Years Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007
(Dollars in Thousands)
Balance at end of peric $ — 3% 2,000 $ —
Average balance during perir $ 38 % 4,79¢ $ —
Maximum outstanding at any month € $ — 8 20,50C $ -
Weighted average interest rate at end of pe — 0.44% —
Average interest rate during peri 0.51% 1.2%% —

Employees

At December 31, 2009, we had 63 full-time and 2&-pme employees. None of our employees is represely a collective bargaining group. We bel
that our relationship with our employees is good.

Subsidiaries

We have one nobank subsidiary. BCB Holding Company InvestmentrpfCovas established in 2004 for the purpose of ihgldand investing i
securities. Only securities authorized to be paseld by BCB Community Bank are held by BCB Hold@gmpany Investment Corp. At December 31, 200%
company held $124.7 million in securities.

Supervision and Regulation

Bank holding companies and banks are extensivglylaéed under both federal and state law. Thess &nd regulations are intended to protect depwss
not shareholders. To the extent that the followifgrmation describes statutory and regulatorygions, it is qualified in its entirety by refermto the particuli
statutory and regulatory provisions. Any changé¢him applicable law or regulation may have a malerffect on the business and prospects of the @agnpnd th
Bank.

Bank Holding Company Regulatioms a bank holding company registered under thekBdolding Company Act of 1956, as amended, the gamy it
subject to the regulation and supervision appliedablbank holding companies by the Board of Govexried the Federal Reserve System. The Comparegisined ti
file with the Federal Reserve annual reports ahdroihformation regarding its business operatiansthose of its subsidiaries.

The Bank Holding Company Act requires, among othargs, the prior approval of the Federal Reservany case where a bank holding company proj
to (i) acquire all or substantially all of the atssef any other bank, (ii) acquire direct or indirewnership or control of more than 5% of the tartding voting stock
any bank (unless it owns a majority of such compsngting shares) or (iii) merge or consolidate vétty other bank holding company. The Federal Reseill not
approve any acquisition, merger, or consolidatiat tvould have a substantially anti-competitiveeeff unless the antiempetitive impact of the proposed transac
is clearly outweighed by a greater public interesheeting the convenience and needs of the contyntmbe served. The Federal Reserve also corssider

23




Table of Contents

capital adequacy and other financial and managergmurces and future prospects of the companigshenbanks concerned, together with the converiand neec
of the community to be served, when reviewing asitjons or mergers.

The Bank Holding Company Act generally prohibitbank holding company, with certain limited excepsipfrom (i) acquiring or retaining direct or ineld
ownership or control of more than 5% of the outdiag voting stock of any company which is not alban bank holding company, or (ii) engaging dirgabk
indirectly in activities other than those of barkirmanaging or controlling banks, or performingvezes for its subsidiaries, unless such mamking business
determined by the Federal Reserve to be so closklted to banking or managing or controlling baakgo be properly incident thereto.

The Bank Holding Company Act has been amended mmip&ank holding companies and banks, which meetain capital, management and Commt
Reinvestment Act standards, to engage in a broadeye of norbanking activities. In addition, bank holding camnges which elect to become financial holc
companies may engage in certain banking andbzorking activities without prior Federal Reserverapal. At this time, the Company has electedtndiecome
financial holding company, as it does not engageniy activities not permissible for banks.

There are a number of obligations and restrictiomsosed on bank holding companies and their depysihstitution subsidiaries by law and regula
policy that are designed to minimize potential lasghe depositors of such depository institutiang the FDIC insurance funds in the event the depgsnstitution is
in danger of default. Under a policy of the Feti®aserve with respect to bank holding company afans, a bank holding company is required to ses/a sourc
of financial strength to its subsidiary depositargtitutions and to commit resources to supporhsastitutions in circumstances where it might dotso absent su
policy. The Federal Reserve also has the autharitler the Bank Holding Company Act to require akbholding company to terminate any activity orétinquist
control of a non-bank subsidiary upon the FedeesdRves determination that such activity or control cdogts a serious risk to the financial soundnesssiability
of any bank subsidiary of the bank holding company.

Capital Adequacy Guidelines for Bank Holding ComipanThe Federal Reserve has adopted biaked capital guidelines for bank holding compariiés
risk-based capital guidelines adesigned to make regulatory capital requirementsensensitive to differences in risk profile amongnks and bank holdil
companies, to account for off-balance sheet exgosund to minimize disincentives for holding liqagsets. Under these guidelines, assets artohtdfice sheet iter
are assigned to broad risk categories each withopppte weights. The resulting capital ratios esgnt capital as a percentage of total risk-wethassets and off-
balance sheet items.

The Company is subject to regulatory capital rezjuents and guidelines imposed by the Federal Resehich are substantially similar to those impolsy

the FDIC on depository institutions within theirrigdictions. At December 31, 2009, BCB Bancorp,.,Ineas considered to be a well capitalized Bankdkihg
Company.
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The Federal Reserve may set higher capital regeinésnfor holding companies whose circumstances angrit. For example, holding compar
experiencing internal growth or making acquisitiare expected to maintain strong capital positismisstantially above the minimum supervisory levelghout
significant reliance on intangible assets.

From time to time, the Federal Reserve Board aadther federal bank regulatory agencies propoaag#s to, and issue interpretations of, haked capit.
guidelines and related reporting instructions. Scitanges or interpretations could, if implementedhie future, affect the Company’s capital ratiod aisk-adjuste!
assets.

Bank Regulation As a New Jerseghartered commercial bank, the Bank is subjecth® regulation, supervision, and examination of New Jerse
Department of Banking and Insurance. As an FDI€IHed institution, we are subject to the regaolatisupervision and examination of the FDIC, annageof the
federal government. The regulations of the FDIC tmedNew Jersey Department of Banking and Insuranpact virtually all of our activities, includindpe minimun
level of capital we must maintain, our ability taypdividends, our ability to expand through newnlatzes or acquisitions and various other matters.

Insurance of Deposit AccountsBCB Community Bank is a member of the Deposit lasge Fund, which is administered by the FDIC. D&maounts ¢
BCB Community Bank are insured by the FDIC, gengnap to a maximum of $250,000 for each separatedyred depositor and up to a maximum of $250,@0
self-directed retirement accounts. The FDIC increaseddéposit insurance available on all deposit acsotm $250,000, effective until December 31, 200t
addition, certain noninterest-bearing transacticcoants maintained with financial institutions pegating in the FDICS Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program
fully insured regardless of the dollar amount udtihe 30, 2010.

The FDIC imposes an assessment against institut@ndeposit insurance. On February 27, 2009, théCHssued a final rule that alters the way the €
calculates federal deposit insurance assessmerst lbaginning in the second quarter of 2009 ancedtitar. Under the rule, the FDIC first establishasinstitutiong
initial base assessment rate. This initial basessssent rate ranges, depending on the risk catedading institution, from 12 to 45 basis pointseTRDIC then adjus
the initial base assessment (higher or lower) taiolthe total base assessment rate. The adjustrieetite initial base assessment rate are basedampmstitutiong
levels of unsecured debt, secured liabilities, Bnukered deposits. The total base assessmentamages from 7 to 77.5 basis points of the instinisodeposit:
Additionally, on May 22, 2009, the FDIC issued malirule that imposed a special 5 basis pointssassent on each FDIDsured depository institution's assets, m
its Tier 1 capital on June 30, 2009, which wasemi#d on September 30, 2009. The special assessnuapped at 10 basis points of an institutionimestic deposit
Future special assessments could also be ass&asetl upon BCB Community BaskFDIC premium assessment for the second quart@0@9 increased |
approximately $504,000, including the special azsesnt.

The FDIC has adopted a final rule pursuant to whathinsured depository institutions were requitedprepay their estimated assessments for theh

quarter of 2009, and for all of 2010, 2011 and 2Q1&der the rule, this prpayment was due on December 30, 2009. The assefssatefor the fourth quarter of 2C
and for 2010 was based on each institution’s total
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base assessment rate for the third quarter of 2008jfied to assume that the assessment rate éctefh September 30, 2009 had been in effect foetitire thin
quarter, and the assessment rate for 2011 and ®dllBe equal to the modified third quarter assesstirate plus an additional 3 basis points. In t@alti eacl
institution’s base assessment rate for each period was caltuising its third quarter assessment base, adjgstterly for an estimated 5% annual growth iratée
assessment base through the end of 2012. Our pngdymount was approximately $2.4 million.

Insurance of deposits may be terminated by the RI@n a finding that an institution has engagedrisafe or unsound practices, is in an unsafe aywnt
condition to continue operations or has violated applicable law, regulation, rule, order or comditimposed by the FDIC. We do not currently kndwaoy practice
condition or violation that may lead to terminatioihour deposit insurance.

In addition to the FDIC assessments, the FinanGagporation (“FICO”)is authorized to impose and collect, with the appl®f the FDIC, assessments
anticipated payments, issuance costs and custfaial on bonds issued by the FICO in the 1980s dapitalize the former Federal Savings and Loan rarszt
Corporation. The bonds issued by the FICO are dumdture in 2017 through 2019. For the quarter édlecember 31, 2009, the annualized FICO assessmze
equal to 1.06 basis points for each $100 in domelgtposits maintained at an institution.

Temporary Liquidity Guarantee ProgramOn October 14, 2008, the FDIC announced a negrpm —the Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program, w
guarantees newly issued senior unsecured debpaitizipating organization, up to certain limitdasished for each institution, issued between Betd 4, 2008 ar
June 30, 2009. The FDIC will pay the unpaid priatignd interest on FDIQuaranteed debt instruments upon the uncured éadtithe participating entity to me
timely payments of principal or interest in accarda with the terms of the instrument. The guaramtii@emain in effect until June 30, 2012. In retdor the FDICE
guarantee, participating institutions will pay thBIC a fee based on the amount and maturity ofditet. We opted not to participate in this partted Temporar
Liquidity Guarantee Program.

The other part of the Temporary Liquidity GuaranBregram provides full federal deposit insuranceecage for noninteredtearing transaction depc
accounts, regardless of dollar amount, until Decm®i, 2009. An annualized 10 basis point assedsamehalances in noninterdséaring transaction accounts -
exceed the existing deposit insurance limit of $260 will be assessed on a quarterly basis to émsdepository institutions that have not optedaifuthis componel
of the Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program. Weedpto participate in this component of the Temppotaquidity Guarantee Program. On August 26, 200@
FDIC extended the program until June 30, 2010itlrgins had until November 2, 2009 to decide wketthey would opt out of the extension which takéfect or
January 1, 2010. An annualized assessment rateeért®b and 25 basis points on balances in nongtdeearing transaction accounts that exceed the egisiiépos
insurance limit of $250,000 will be assessed dejmegndn the institution’s risk category. We optetbithe extension.
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U.S. Treasury’s Troubled Asset Relief Program Gdpgfurchase Program. The Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 200&iick was enacted
October 3, 2008, provides the U.S. Secretary ofTteasury with broad authority to implement certagtions to help restore stability and liquidityWoS. financie
markets. One of the programs resulting from théslation is the Troubled Asset Relief Program CalpRurchase Program (“CPPyhich provides direct equi
investment by the U.S. Treasury Department in pgegepreferred stock of qualified financial institns. The program is voluntary and requires atitirt®n tc
comply with a number of restrictions and provisioingluding limits on executive compensation, stoettemptions and declaration of dividends. The @RRides fo
a minimum investment of one percent of total riskighted assets and a maximum investment equakttetiser of three percent of total riskighted assets or $
billion. Participation in the program is not autdinand is subject to approval by the U.S. Treafdepartment. We opted not to participate in th&CP

Capital Adequacy GuidelinesThe FDIC has promulgated ritlased capital rules, which are designed to makaatgy capital requirements more sens
to differences in risk profile among banks, to aguofor off-balance sheet exposure, and to minimize disincestior holding liquid assets. Under these ruleset
and offbalance sheet items are assigned to broad risgarés, each with appropriate weights. The resgltiapital ratios represent capital as a percentageta
risk-weighted assets and off-balance sheet itetmssd rules are substantially similar to the Fedeeslerve rules discussed above.

In addition to the riskbased capital rules, the FDIC has adopted a minifiien1 capital (leverage) ratio. This measuremnisrgubstantially similar to tl
Federal Reserve leverage capital measurement degtabove. At December 31, 2009, the Bank’s witiotal capital to riskweighted assets was 14.37%. Our Ti
capital to risk-weighted assets was 13.11%, andlairl capital to average assets was 8.68%.

Dividends. The Bank may pay dividends as declared from timdime by the Board of Directors out of funds d#g available, subject to cert:
restrictions. Under the New Jersey Banking Acl®48, as amended, the Bank may not pay a cashedididnless, following the payment, the Bankapital stoc
will be unimpaired and the Bank will have a surpdsio less than 50% of the Bank capital stockifarpt, the payment of the dividend will not redube surplus. |
addition, the Bank cannot pay dividends in amotimas would reduce the Bank’s capital below regulatmposed minimums.

The USA PATRIOT Act

In response to the terrorist events of Septembef0Q1, the Uniting and Strengthening America bgviRting Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept
Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001, or the USA PATRI@Et, was signed into law on October 26, 2001. THRAUPATRIOT Act gave the federal government
powers to address terrorist threats through enftbdoenestic security measures, expanded surveillgapeeers, increased information sharing and broadiemi-
money laundering requirements. For years, findnogitutions such as the Bank have been subfeétderal antmoney laundering obligations. As such, the E
does not believe the USA PATRIOT Act will have atem&l impact on its operations.
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SarbanesOxley Act of 2002

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (“Sarbanes-Oxlegtntains a broad range of legislative reforms idéehto address corporate and accounting frau
addition to the establishment of a new accountigrsight board that will enforce auditing, qualigntrol and independence standards and will beddry fees froi
all publicly traded companies, Sarbari@dey places certain restrictions on the scopeeofises that may be provided by accounting firmshigir public compar
audit clients. Any non-audit services being preddio a public company audit client will requireegpproval by the compars/audit committee. In additic
Sarbanes-Oxley makes certain changes to the regemts for audit partner rotation after a periodimfe. Sarbane®xley requires chief executive officers and ¢
financial officers, or their equivalent, to certify the accuracy of periodic reports filed with tBecurities and Exchange Commission, subject tib and crimina
penalties if they knowingly or willingly violate ith certification requirement. The CompasyChief Executive Officer and Principal Accounti®dficer have signe
certifications to this Form 10-K as required byl&ares-Oxley. In addition, under Sarba@edey, counsel will be required to report evident@ material violation ¢
the securities laws or a breach of fiduciary dutyabcompany to its chief executive officer or itsef legal officer, and, if such officer does ngipaopriately respon
to report such evidence to the audit committeetioerosimilar committee of the board of directorgte board itself.

Under Sarbane®xley, longer prison terms will apply to corporateecutives who violate federal securities laws;gbgod during which certain types of s
can be brought against a company or its officemsxtended; and bonuses issued to top executives forirestatement of a compasyfinancial statements are n
subject to disgorgement if such restatement wastawerporate misconduct. Executives are alsoipiteld from trading the comparg/'securities during retireme
plan “blackout” periods, and loans to company executives (othar thans by financial institutions permitted by fealerules and regulations) are restricted
addition, a provision directs that civil penaltiesied by the Securities and Exchange Commissioa i@sult of any judicial or administrative actionder Sarbanes-
Oxley be deposited to a fund for the benefit ofniradl investors. The Federal Accounts for InvestestiRution provision also requires the Securitind &xchang
Commission to develop methods of improving collectirates. The legislation accelerates the timendrdor disclosures by public companies, as theyt
immediately disclose any material changes in tfieémcial condition or operations. Directors ax@@utive officers must also provide information foost changes
ownership in a company’s securities within two besis days of the change.

Sarbane®xley also increases the oversight of, and codifer$ain requirements relating to, audit committeegublic companies and how they interact 1
the company’s “registered public accounting firmAlidit Committee members must be independent andiaselutely barred from accepting consulting, aatyisoi
other compensatory fees from the issuer. In agfdittompanies must disclose whether at least omebmieof the committee is a “financial experés(such term
defined by the Securities and Exchange Commisson) if not, why not. Under Sarbanes-Oxley, a camfsaregistered public accounting firm is prohibitednf
performing statutorily mandated audit servicesda@ompany if such comparsythief executive officer, chief financial officemmptroller, chief accounting officer
any person serving in equivalent positions had legeployed by such firm and participated in the tafisuch
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company during the one-year period preceding tlut dnitiation date. Sarbane3xley also prohibits any officer or director of angpany or any other person aci
under their direction from taking any action toudalently influence, coerce, manipulate or mislaag independent accountant engaged in the autlieofompanye
financial statements for the purpose of rendermgfinancial statements materially misleading. b8aesOxley also requires the Securities and Exchanger@issior
to prescribe rules requiring inclusion of any int@rcontrol report and assessment by managemeheiannual report to shareholders. Sarb&wey requires tF
company’s registered public accounting firm thatiss the audit report to attest to and report omag@ment’s assessment of the company'’s internaéiaten

Under Section 404 of the Sarbar@sley Act of 2002, we are required to conduct a poehensive review and assessment of the adequaoyr axisting
financial systems and controls. For the year ep@iacember 31, 2010, we expect that our auditdiawve to audit our internal control over finarlgieporting.

AVAILABILITY OF ANNUAL REPORT

Our Annual Report is available on our website, wisthbancorp.com We will also provide our Annual Report on ForBK free of charge to sharehold
who write to the Corporate Secretary at 104-110neeC, Bayonne, New Jersey 07002.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

The following are the risk factors relating to B&&ncorp, Inc. In addition, the risks related to therger with Pamrapo Bancorp, Inc., as discloseaui
Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus dated Novemt20®, remain in effect.

Our loan portfolio consists of a high percentage obans secured by commercial real estate and mult&mily real estate. These loans are riskier thanokns
secured by one- to four-family properties.

At December 31, 2009, $223.8 million, or 54.7% af tban portfolio consisted of commercial and m¢édinily real estate loans. We intend to contint
emphasize the origination of these types of lodrsese loans generally expose a lender to greiateiof nonpayment and loss than one- to ffamily residentie
mortgage loans because repayment of the loans déipaends on the successful operation and incorearstof the borrowes’ business. Such loans typically invc
larger loan balances to single borrowers or groofselated borrowers compared to one- to ftamily residential mortgage loans. Consequently,aavers
development with respect to one loan or one cretitionship can expose us to a significantly gredsk of loss compared to an adverse developmihtrespect to
one- to four-family residential mortgage loan.
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We may not be able to successfully maintain and mage our growth.

Since December 31, 2005, our assets have growr@npound annual growth rate of 7.9%, our loanrma have grown at a compound annual growtt
of 9.0% and our deposits have grown at a compouandal growth rate of 6.3%. Our ability to contineegrow depends, in part, upon our ability to exgpaur marke
presence, successfully attract core deposits,derdify attractive commercial lending opportunities

We cannot be certain as to our ability to manageeimsed levels of assets and liabilities. We neaselquired to make additional investments in eqeipinan:
personnel to manage higher asset levels and ladasdes, which may adversely impact our efficieratio, earnings and shareholder returns.

If our allowance for loan losses is not sufficiento cover actual loan losses, our earnings could dease.

Our loan customers may not repay their loans a@ogrw the terms of their loans, and the collatesduring the payment of their loans may be insiffit tc
assure repayment. We may experience significaufitdasses, which could have a material adversecefin our operating results. We make various apsans ani
judgments about the collectability of our loan jaib, including the creditworthiness of our borress and the value of the real estate and othetsaseeving &
collateral for the repayment of many of our loalmsdetermining the amount of the allowance for Idasses, we review our loans and our loss and giginc
experience, and we evaluate economic conditionsufassumptions prove to be incorrect, our allaeaior loan losses may not cover losses in our pmatfolio a
the date of the financial statements. Material &olal$ to our allowance would materially decreasermi income. At December 31, 2009, our allowaiocdoan losse
totaled $6.6 million, representing 1.62% of totans.

While we have only been operating for nine yeams,have experienced significant growth in our loartfplio, particularly our loans secured by comnial
real estate. Although we believe we have undeivgristandards to manage normal lending risks, #hdwgh we had $13.2 million, or 2.09% of totaletssconsistin
of nonperforming assets at December 31, 2009, it isadiffito assess the future performance of our laatfgdio due to the relatively recent originatiohrmany o
these loans. We can give you no assurance thatanperforming loans will not increase or that aon-performing or delinquent loans will not adverseffeet oul
future performance.

In addition, federal and state regulators peridticaeview our allowance for loan losses and maguiee us to increase our allowance for loan losy

recognize further loan charge-offs. Any increas®um allowance for loan losses or loan chanffs-as required by these regulatory agencies chale a materi
adverse effect on our results of operations arehfiral condition.
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We depend primarily on net interest income for ourearnings rather than fee income.

Net interest income is the most significant compngf our operating income. We do not rely on itiadal sources of fee income utilized by sc
community banks, such as fees from sales of inseragecurities or investment advisory productseovises. For the years ended December 31, 2002@d8, ou
net interest income was $19.4 million and $20.0iom| respectively. The amount of our net interi@some is influenced by the overall interest ratwironmen
competition, and the amount of interest-earning@s®lative to the amount of interdmaring liabilities. In the event that one or mofehese factors were to resul
a decrease in our net interest income, we do nat kignificant sources of fee income to make upmreases in net interest income.

If Our Investment in the Federal Home Loan Bank ofNew York is Classified as Other-ThanTemporarily Impaired or as Permanently Impaired, Our
Earnings and Stockholders’ Equity Could Decrease

We own common stock of the Federal Home Loan Bdrkew York (FHLB-NY). We hold the FHLBNY common stock to qualify for membership in
Federal Home Loan Bank System and to be eligiblbawwow funds under the FHLB-NY’s advance progrdihe aggregate cost and fair value of our FHUB-
common stock as of December 31, 2009 was $5.7amibliased on its par value. There is no markettiolF61LB-NY common stock.

Recent published reports indicate that certain merbanks of the Federal Home Loan Bank System meaubject to accounting rules and asset qualikg
that could result in materially lower regulatorypial levels. In an extreme situation, it is possithat the capitalization of a Federal Home LoamiB including th
FHLB-NY, could be substantially diminished or redddo zero. Consequently, we believe that theeerisk that our investment in FHLEY common stock could |
deemed other-than-temporarily impaired at some tmtbe future, and if this occurs, it would cauwse earnings and stockholders’ equity to decregstad aftertax
amount of the impairment charge.

Fluctuations in interest rates could reduce our préitability.

We realize income primarily from the differenceweén the interest we earn on loans and investnamighe interest we pay on deposits and borrow
The interest rates on our assets and liabilitispard differently to changes in market interessatvhich means our interdstaring liabilities may be more sensi
to changes in market interest rates than our isterarning assets, or vice versa. In either evémiarket interest rates change, this “gdgtween the amount
interest-earning assets and intefesaring liabilities that reprice in response tosthénterest rate changes may work against us, anéarnings may be negativ
affected.

We are unable to predict fluctuations in marketiest rates, which are affected by, among othéofscchanges in the following:

. inflation rates;
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. business activity levels;
. money supply; and
. domestic and foreign financial markets.

The value of our investment portfolio and the cosipon of our deposit base are influenced by pien@imarket conditions and interest rates. Our tasse
liability management strategy, which is designednitigate the risk to us from changes in marke¢ri@st rates, may not prevent changes in interéet ta securitie
market downturns from reducing deposit outflow mmni having a material adverse effect on our resafiteperations, our financial condition or the alaf ou
investments.

Adverse events in New Jersey, where our businesscisncentrated, could adversely affect our resultsral future growth.

Our business, the location of our branches andethleestate collateralizing our real estate loaa<ancentrated in New Jersey. As a result, wegpesed t
geographic risks. The occurrence of an economientiarn in New Jersey, or adverse changes in lawsgulations in New Jersey could impact the crqddlity of
our assets, the business of our customers andbdity &0 expand our business.

Our success significantly depends upon the growtpopulation, income levels, deposits and housingur market area. If the communities in whick
operate do not grow or if prevailing economic caiodis locally or nationally are unfavorable, oursiness may be negatively affected. In additioa,ébonomies
the communities in which we operate are substdytildpendent on the growth of the economy in treteSof New Jersey. To the extent that economiditions ir
New Jersey are unfavorable or do not continue tavgas projected, the economy in our market arealdvbe adversely affected. Moreover, we cannot ging
assurance that we will benefit from any market ghoar favorable economic conditions in our markeiaif they do occur.

In addition, the market value of the real estateusag loans as collateral could be adversely #&fitdoy unfavorable changes in market and ecor
conditions. As of December 31, 2009, approxima@y3% of our total loans were secured by realtestAdverse developments affecting commerce drestat
values in the local economies in our primary magetas could increase the credit risk associatédaur loan portfolio. In addition, substantially ef our loans ar
to individuals and businesses in New Jersey. Oginlesgs customers may not have customer bases¢has diverse as businesses serving regional mnaadmarkets
Consequently, any decline in the economy of ourketaarea could have an adverse impact on our regeand financial condition. In particular, we neperienc
increased loan delinquencies, which could resulé inigher provision for loan losses and increadeatge-offs. Any sustained period of increased paymeni
delinquencies, foreclosures or losses caused bgraelvmarket or economic conditions in our marketarould adversely affect the value of our assetgnues
results of operations and financial condition.
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We operate in a highly regulated environment and mpbe adversely affected by changes in federal, sta&ind local laws and regulations.

We are subject to extensive regulation, supervigioth examination by federal and state banking aititk® Any change in applicable regulations orefied
state or local legislation could have a substaritigdact on us and our operations. Additional legish and regulations that could significantly affeur power:
authority and operations may be enacted or adoptdde future, which could have a material advesffect on our financial condition and results ofeogtions
Further, regulators have significant discretion audhority to prevent or remedy unsafe or unsourattices or violations of laws by banks and bankding
companies in the performance of their supervisoy enforcement duties. The exercise of regulatatiiGity may have a negative impact on our resfltsperation
and financial condition.

Like other bank holding companies and financiatifagons, we must comply with significant anti-menlaundering and antérrorism laws. Under the
laws, we are required, among other things, to eefar customer identification program and file coegetransaction and suspicious activity reportsvifite feder:
government. Government agencies have substamseletion to impose significant monetary penaltesinstitutions which fail to comply with these lawr mak
required reports. Because we operate our busingbe highly urbanized greater Newark/New YorkyGitetropolitan area, we may be at greater riskcaiitsy by
government regulators for compliance with theseslaw

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

At December 31, 2009, we conducted our business &ror executive office located at 1040 Avenue C, Bayonne, New Jersey, and our thraechroffices
which are located in Bayonne and Hoboken. The agdecbook value of our premises and equipment \Bas diillion at December 31, 2009. We own our ekiee
office facility and lease our three branch offices.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are involved, from time to time, as plaintiff defendant in various legal actions arising in ieemal course of its business. At December 31920
were not involved in any material legal proceeditigsoutcome of which would have a material advaffext on our financial condition or results ofeoations.

ITEM 4. RESERVED
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PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT 'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND IS SUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY
SECURITIES

BCB Bancorp, Inc.’s common stock trades on the gs@lobal Market under the symbol “BCBRPIfi order to list common stock on the Nasdaq Gl
Market, the presence of at least three registemdchative market makers is required and BCB Bandarp has at least three market makers.

The following table sets forth the high and lowsitay prices for BCB Bancorp, Inc. common stocktfe periods indicated. As of December 31, 2009¢
were 4,657,906 shares of BCB Bancorp, Inc. commackoutstanding. At December 31, 2009, BCB Bapghbrc. had approximately 1,500 stockholders obrdc

Cash Dividend

Fiscal 2009 High Low Declared
Quarter Ended December 31, 2( $ 9.7z % 77¢ % 0.12
Quarter Ended September 30, 2! 10.4Z 7.31 0.1z
Quarter Ended June 30, 2C 10.4C 8.7t 0.1Z2
Quarter Ended March 31, 20 10.9¢ 8.5C 0.1Z

Cash Dividend

Fiscal 2008 High Low Declared
Quarter Ended December 31, 2( $ 13.28 % 9.9¢ $ 0.12
Quarter Ended September 30, 2! 14.87 12.61 0.1C
Quarter Ended June 30, 2C 14.8¢ 13.2¢ 0.1C
Quarter Ended March 31, 20 15.67 13.0C 0.0¢

Please see “Item 1. Business—Bank Regulation—Dindd&for a discussion of restrictions on the apitif the Bank to pay the Company dividends.
Compensation Plans

Set forth below is information as of December 3102 regarding equity compensation plans that haen pproved by shareholders. The Company t
equity based benefit plans that were not approyeshareholders.

Number of securities to be issued
upon exercise of outstanding optiong Weighted average Number of securities remaining
Plan and rights Exercise price(2) available for issuance under plan

Equity compensation plans approved

shareholders 279,500(1) $ 10.38 3,906
Equity compensation plans not

approved by shareholders — — -0-

Total 279,500 $ 10.38 3,906

(1) Consists of options to purchase (i) 76,555 shafesmmon stock under the 2002 Stock Option Plan(@n@d02,945 shares of common stock under the 2808}
Option Plan

(2) The weighted average exercise price reflects tleecese prices ranging from $9.34 to $15.65 peresffiar options granted under the 2003 Stock Optikam Rnc
ranging from $5.29 to $15.65 per share for optiemder the 2002 Stock Option Pl
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Stock Performance Graph

Set forth hereunder is a stock performance grapipaoing (a) the cumulative total return on the camratock for the period beginning with the clossade:
price on January 1, 2005 through December 31, 2(%he cumulative total return on all publichaded commercial bank stocks over such period, ephdh¢
cumulative total return of Nasdaq Market Index osech period. Cumulative return assumes the reimerg of dividends, and is expressed in dollaretbam a
assumed investment of $100.
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Period Ending
I ndex 12/31/04 12/31/05 12/31/06 12/31/07 12/31/08 12/31/09
BCB Bancorp, Inc 100.0( 101.8: 111.5% 105.52 72.6¢ 66.1¢
NASDAQ Composite 100.0( 101.3% 111.0¢ 121.9: 72.4¢ 104.3:

SNL Bank 100.0( 101.3¢ 118.57 92.1¢4 52.51 52.0¢
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On November 20, 2007, the Company announced agtoak repurchase plan to repurchase 5% or 23408tes of the Comparssftommon stock. Set fo
below is information regarding purchases of our g@n stock made by or on behalf of the Company duttie fourth quarter of 2009.

Total number

of shares
purchased as Number of
part of a shares
Total number publicly remaining to be
of shares Average price announced purchased
Period purchased per share paid program under program
October -31 —1$ = — 133,98:
"November -30 562 9.1C 563 133,42(
"December -31 1,00(C 8.5C 1,56: 132,42(
[Total 1565 ] $ 8.72 — —
ITEM 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following tables set forth selected consolidatéstorical financial and other data of BCB Banxdnc. at and for the years ended December 319,
2008, 2007, 2006 and 2005. The information iswéekiin part from, and should be read together vtfite,audited Consolidated Financial StatementsNutds theret
of BCB Bancorp, Inc. Per share data has been a&djdst all periods to reflect the common stock diérds paid by the Company.

Total asset:

Cash and cash equivalel
Securities, held to maturi
Loans receivabl

Deposits

Borrowings

Stockholder’ equity

Net interest incom
Provision for loan losse
Non-interest income (loss
Non-interest expens
Income tax

Net income

Net income per shar
Basic
Diluted
Dividends declared per share

Selected financial condition data at December 3.

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
(In Thousands)
$ 631,50 $ 578,62: $ 563,47° $ 510,83t $ 466,24.
67,347 6,761 11,78( 25,831 25,147
132,64« 141,28( 165,01 148,67 140,00:
401,87 406,82¢ 364,65:¢ 318,13( 284,45:
463,73¢ 410,50! 398,81¢ 382,74° 362,85:
114,12: 116,12 114,12: 74,12¢ 54,12«
51,39: 49,71¢ 48,51( 51,96 47,847
Selected operating data for the year ended Decembai,
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
(In thousands, except for per share amounts
$ 19,38 % 19,96( $ 17,17 $ 17,78 $ 15,88:¢
1,55C 1,30C 60C 62% 1,11¢
931 (2,059 1,09z 1,26( 91t
12,39¢ 11,31« 10,71¢ 9,63z 8,20¢
2,621 1,82( 2,50¢ 3,22( 2,74F
$ 3,74¢  $ 3472 $ 4,43t $ 5567 $ 4,72¢
$ 081 $ 0.7t $ 09z $ 111 $ 1.25
$ 08 $ 0.74 $ 09C $ 1.0¢ $ 1.2C
$ 0.4¢ $ 041 $ 03z $ 0.3C $ —
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At or for the Years Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Selected Financial Ratios and Other Data
Return on average assets (ratio of net incomedaoage total
assets 0.61% 0.6(% 0.8%% 1.1%% 1.14%
Return on average stockholders’ equity (ratio dfineome to
average stockholde equity) 7.3 7.0C 8.8¢ 11.12 16.0C
Non-interest income (loss) to average as 0.1t (0.3¢) 0.2C 0.2¢ 0.21
Non-interest expense to average as 2.0¢ 1.97 1.9¢ 1.9¢ 1.9¢
Net interest rate spread during the pel 2.8¢ 3.0¢ 2.71 3.1¢ 3.6¢
Net interest margin (net interest income to aveiaggrest
earning asset: 3.24 3.54 3.2¢€ 3.6€ 3.9¢
Ratio of average interest-earning assets to avendgyest-
bearing liabilities 114.0% 115.0¢ 116.9¢ 118.0¢ 112.3¢
Cash dividend payout rat 59.2¢ 54.67 34.7¢ 26.9¢ —
Asset Quality Ratios:
Non-performing loans to total loans at end of pel 2.9z 0.9C 1.1€ 0.1C 0.3€
Allowance for loan losses to non-performing loaherad of
period 55.6¢ 142.2% 95.1: 1,155.7: 299.4;
Allowance for loan losses to total loans at engexrfiod 1.62 1.2¢ 1.1C 1.1€ 1.07
Capital Ratios:
Stockholder equity to total assets at end of per 8.14 8.5¢ 8.61 10.17 10.2¢
Average stockholde’ equity to average total ass 8.3t 8.61 9.3 10.1¢ 7.14
Tier 1 capital to average ass 8.6¢ 9.2z 8.81 10.91 7.7¢
Tier 1 capital to risk weighted ass! 13.11 13.3¢ 13.0¢ 15.3¢ 11.5¢
ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

General

This discussion, and other written material, amdeshents management may make, may contain cedwiraifd-looking statements regarding the Company’
prospective performance and strategies within teaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1988 amended, and Section 21E of the Securitiesdexe Act ¢
1934, as amended. The Company intends such forwakihg statements to be covered by the safe mgrtmvisions for forwardeoking statements contained in
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 199%dais including this statement for purposes of saifé harbor provisions.

Forwardiooking information is inherently subject to risked uncertainties, and actual results could difiaterially from those currently anticipated dues
number of factors, which include, but are not ledito, factors discussed in the Company’s AnnualodReon Form 1 and in other documents filed by the Comg
with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Faa@oking statements, which are based on certainngons and describe future plans, strategies
expectations of the Company, are generally idedtifty the use of the words “plan,” “believe,” “expé “intend,” “anticipate,” “estimate,” “project,*may,” “will,”
“should,” “could,” “predicts,” “forecasts,” “poterdl,” or “continue” or similar terms or the
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negative of these terms. The Compangbility to predict results or the actual effeotsts plans or strategies is inherently uncertéiecordingly, actual results m
differ materially from anticipated results.

Factors that could have a material adverse efiethe operations of the Company and its subsidianielude, but are not limited to, changes in mankieres
rates, general economic conditions, legislation, mgulation; changes in monetary and fiscal pediaf the United States Government, including pediof the Unite
States Treasury and Federal Reserve Board; chamghe quality or composition of the loan or invasnt portfolios; changes in deposit flows, comptit anc
demand for financial services, loans, depositsiamelstment products in the Compasyocal markets; changes in accounting principfesguidelines; war or terror
activities; and other economic, competitive, goweental, regulatory, geopolitical and technologfeakors affecting the Company’s operations, pricngl services.

Readers are cautioned not to place undue relianctnese forwardeoking statements, which speak only as of the détthis discussion. Although t
Company believes that the expectations reflectethénforwardlooking statements are reasonable, the Companyotajuarantee future results, levels of acti
performance or achievements. Except as requireabplicable law or regulation, the Company undexsako obligation to update these forwéodking statements
reflect events or circumstances that occur afteidite on which such statements were made.

Critical Accounting Policies

Critical accounting policies are those accountintigies that can have a significant impact on tleen@anys financial position and results of operations
require the use of complex and subjective estimassed upon past experiences and managesnedgment. Because of the uncertainty inherersiuich estimate
actual results may differ from these estimatesloBere those policies applied in preparing the @any’s consolidated financiatatements that management beli
are the most dependent on the application of egsrend assumptions. For additional accountingips| see Note 2 of “Notes to Consolidated FinalnBtatements.”

Allowance for Loan Loss¢

Loans receivable are presented net of an allowBrdean losses. In determining the appropriatell®f the allowance, management considers a caatibi
of factors, such as economic and industry trenelal estate market conditions, size and type ofddanportfolio, nature and value of collateral hefrrowers’
financial strength and credit ratings, and prepayneed default history. The calculation of the rayppiate allowance for loan losses requires a subist amount ¢
judgment regarding the impact of the aforementidiaetbrs, as well as other factors, on the ultinmatdization of loans receivabl
Other-than-Temporary Impairment of Securities

If the fair value of a security is less than itsaatized cost, the security is deemed to be impaia@hagement evaluates all securities with unredlipsse
quarterly to determine if such impairments are ‘penary” or other-than-temporary” in accordance wAitcounting
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Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 320nvestments — Debt and Equity Securitiéscordingly, temporary impairments are accounted Hased upon tl
classification of the related securities as eidnailable for sale or held to maturity. Temporanpairments on available for sale securities aregeized, on a tax-
effected basis, through Other Comprehensive Inc6@€I”) with offsetting entries adjusting the carrying \alaf the securities and the balance of deferredsi
Conversely, the carrying values of held to matusigurities are not adjusted for temporary impantsielnformation concerning the amount and duratibtemporar
impairments on both available for sale and helch&turity securities is generally disclosed in tiées to the consolidated financial statements.

Other-than-temporary impairments are accountec#&sed upon several considerations. First, othert#rmporary impairments on equity securities an
debt securities that the Company has decided tasealf the close of a fiscal period, or will, mdilely than not, be required to sell prior to th#l recovery of fai
value to a level equal to or exceeding amortizest,are recognized in earnings. If neither of thesditions regarding the likelihood of the saledebt securities a
applicable, then the other-than-temporary impaitmienbifurcated into credit-related and noncrediated components. A crediated impairment genera
represents the amount by which the present valubeotash flows that are expected to be collected debt security fall below its amortized costeTioncredit-
related component represents the remaining podidhe impairment not otherwise designated as trethited. Credit-related, other-théemporary impairments ¢
recognized in earnings and noncredit-related, etifi@ntemporary impairments are recognized in OCI. Eqaé#gurities on which there is an unrealized loss id
deemed other-than-temporary are written down toviaue with the write-down recognized in earnings.

Financial Condition

Comparison at December 31, 2009 and at December 2008

Since we commenced operations in 2000 we have sdogjrow our assets and deposit base consisteéhtour capital requirements. We offer compet
loan and deposit products and seek to distinguisketves from our competitors through our servite availability. Total assets increased by $52.8ionior 9.1% t
$631.5 million at December 31, 2009 from $578.6lionil at December 31, 2008 as the Company contitaegtow the Banls balance sheet through growth in
Bank’s deposit base.

Total cash and cash equivalents increased by $&dln or 889.7% to $67.3 million at December 2109 from $6.8 million at December 31, 2
reflecting managemerst’decision to increase liquid assets pending aab&pinvestment opportunities in either loans @esiment securities when appropriate.
increase in cash and cash equivalents resultedaplynfrom proceeds received on those investmentrsiies whose call options were exercised by tigsuing
agencies. Securities held-toaturity decreased by $8.7 million or 6.2% to $83tillion at December 31, 2009 from $141.3 milliah December 31, 2008. T
decrease was primarily attributable to call optiexercised on $145.6 million of callable agencyusgies and $9.9 million of repayments and prepayisén the
mortgage backed securities portfolio during therysaded December 31, 2009, partially offset by pases of $145.8 million of callable agency se@sitnd $1.
million in mortgage backed securities.
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Loans receivable decreased by $4.9 million or 1t@%401.9 million at December 31, 2009 from $40®i8ion at December 31, 2008. The decrease res
primarily from an $8.1 million decrease in real atst mortgages comprising residential, commerciahstruction and participation loans with other fioel
institutions, net of amortization, a $4.0 milliamcrease in consumer loans, net of amortization,aafitl.3 million increase in the allowance for lodosses, partial
offset by an $8.4 million increase in commerciadrl®e comprising business loans and commercial lifiegedit, net of amortization. At December 31, 20€he
allowance for loan losses was $6.6 million or 1.6@%pans receivable.

Deposit liabilities increased by $53.2 million 08.0% to $463.7 million at December 31, 2009 froni& million at December 31, 2008. The incr
resulted primarily from an increase of $15.6 miilior 6.6% in time deposits to $250.6 million fro@3%.0 million, an increase of $29.1 million or 3&3n deman
deposits to $105.0 million from $75.9 million and iacrease of $8.6 million or 8.6% in savings ahtb@ccounts to $108.2 million from $99.6 millickhe Bank he
been able to achieve overall growth in depositsugh competitive pricing on select deposit products

Total borrowings decreased by $2.0 million or 1.#114.1 million at December 31, 2009 from $11&illion at December 31, 2008. The decreas
borrowings reflects the repayment of overnight Fedelome Loan Bank borrowings, previously used &guadity source to augment deposits as a fundiogrce fo
the Bank.

Total stockholderséquity increased by $1.7 million or 3.4% to $51.#ion at December 31, 2009 from $49.7 million aed@mber 31, 2008. The increas
stockholdersequity primarily reflects net income of $3.75 nuhli for the year ended December 31, 2009 and theisgeof stock options during the year to purc
11,933 shares of the Company’s common stock fota of approximately $63,000, partially offset the repurchase of 4,072 shares of the Compsargrnmon stoc
in the stock repurchase plans in place and undamtdkiring the year totaling $39,000 and cash dihddepaid to shareholders during the year total@ #illion. At
December 31, 2009 the Bank’s Tier 1 leverage, Tigsk-based and Total risk-based capital ratioseeve68%, 13.11%, and 14.37% respectively.
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Analysis of Net Interest Income

Net interest income is the difference between @gteincome on interest-earning assets and interpg&inse on interesiearing liabilities. Net interest incol
depends on the relative amounts of interest-earaésgts and interest-bearing liabilities and ther@st rates earned or paid on them, respectively.

The following tables set forth balance sheets, ayeryields and costs, and certain other informdtorthe periods indicated. All average balanaesdaily
average balances. The yields set forth below dethe effect of deferred fees, discounts and prersj which are included in interest income.

At December 31, 200! Year ended December 31, 20C Year ended December 31, 20C
Actual Average Average
Actual Yield/ Average Interest Yield/ Average Interest Yield/
Balance Cost Balance earned/paid Cost (5) Balance earned/paid Cost (5)
Interes-earning asset: (Dollars in Thousands)
Loans receivable (1 $ 412,79 6.65% $ 412290 $ 27,34¢ 6.65% $ 393,19¢ $ 27,24¢ 6.9€%
Investment securities(: 139,70 4.6¢ 139,15( 6,982 5.0z 161,28: 9,18t 5.7C
Interest-earning deposits 63,76( 0.07 47,36¢ 47 0.1C 10,03¢ 19C 1.8¢
Total interest-earning asse 616,25! 5.51% 598,81: 34,37¢ 5.7/% 564,51: 36,62 6.4<%
Interes-earning liabilities:
Interest-bearing demand
deposits $ 34,27( 127% $ 32,287 $ 39t 1.22% $ 2393( $ 30C 1.25%
Money market deposii 33,65¢ 1.4¢ 24,88t 482 1.94 26,697 74€ 2.7¢
Savings deposit 108,17( 1.1C 103,40t 1,157 1.1z 100,75:¢ 1,37C 1.3€
Certificates of depos 250,56( 2.57 250,22: 7,98¢ 3.1¢ 220,37! 9,10¢ 4.1z
Borrowings 114,12: 4.2¢ 114,16: 4,97¢ 4.3¢€ 118,92( 5,141 4.3z
Total interest-bearing
liabilities 540,78( 2.48% 524,96 14,99: 2.86% 490,67¢ 16,66: 3.4(%
Net interest incom $ 19,38 $ 19,96(
Interest rate spread(3) 3.02% 2.8% 3.0%%
Net interest margin(4 3.2% 3.54%
Ratio of interesearning assets
interest-bearing liabilities 113.9(% 114.0% 115.0%

(1) Excludes allowance for loan loss

(2) Includes Federal Home Loan Bank of New York st

(3) Interest rate spread represents the differencedagtthe average yield on inte-earning assets and the average cost of in-bearing liabilities
(4) Net interest margin represents net interest incasna percentage of average inte-earning asset:

(5) Average yields are computed using annualized iaténeome and expense for the peric
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Year ended December 31, 20C

Average Interest Average Yield/
Balance earned/paid Cost®)

(Dollars in Thousands)

Interes-earning asset:

Loans receivable (1 $ 339,050 $ 24,36 7.1%%
Investment securities(: 161,70° 8,84: 5.47
Interest-earning deposits 26,01( 1,182 4.54
Total interest-earning assets 526,77 34,39( 6.55%
Interes-earning liabilities:
Interes-bearing demand depos $ 21,07¢ $ 294 1.4(%
Money market deposi 17,21z 712 4.14
Savings deposil 108,92: 1,86€ 1.71
Certificates of depos 209,82¢ 10,10¢ 4.8z
Borrowings 93,417 4,23€ 4.54
Total interest-bearing liabilities 450,44 17,217 3.82%
Net interest incom $ 17,17:
Interest rate spread(3) 2.71%
Net interest margin(4 3.26%
Ratio of interest-earning assets to interest-bgdiabilities 116.9%%

(1) Excludes allowance for loan loss

(2) Includes Federal Home Loan Bank of New York st

(3) Interest rate spread represents the differencedagtthe average yield on inte-earning assets and the average cost of in-bearing liabilities
(4) Net interest margin represents net interest incasna percentage of average inte-earning asset:

(5) Average yields are computed using annualized isténeome and expense for the peric
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Rate/Volume Analysis

The table below sets forth certain information relgag changes in our interest income and interggerse for the periods indicated. For each cayegf
interest-earning assets and intefesaring liabilities, information is provided on ciwges attributable to (i) changes in average volgoh@nges in average volu
multiplied by old rate); (ii) changes in rate (clgarin rate multiplied by old average volume); (@hanges due to combined changes in rate and vokmade(iv) the ne

change.

Interest income:

Years Ended December 31

2009 vs. 200t 2008 vs. 200°
Increase/(Decrease Increase/(Decrease
Due to Total Due to Total
Rate/ Increase Rate/ Increase
Volume Rate Volume (Decrease’ Volume Rate Volume (Decrease’

(In Thousands)

Loans receivabl $ 1,15¢€ (1,147 (48) (39 $ 3,891 $ (869 $ (139) $ 2,88:

Investment securitie (2,129 (2,07 131 (2,067) (23 36€ @ 34z

Interest-earning deposits witl

other banks 707 (180) (670) (149 (726) (68<) 423 (992)

Total interest-earning assets 74C (2,39¢) (587) (2,24%) 3,14z (1,197) 283 2,23
Interest expense:

Interest-bearing demand

accounts 10t (@) (©)] 95 40 (30 4) 6

Money marke (51) (229) 16 (264) 392 (231) (127) 34

Savings and clu 36 (24%) (6) (219) (240 (385) 29 (49¢€)

Certificates of Deposit 1,23: (2,079 (281) (1,127) 50¢€ (1,439 (72 (1,009

Borrowed funds (205) 42 (2) (165) 1,157 (19€) (54) 90E

Total interestearing liabilitie: 1,11¢ (2,517) (27€) (1,669 1,957 (2,287 (22¢) (554)
Change in net interest income  $ (37¢) $ 112 $ (311) $ (57¢) $ 1,18 $ 1,091 $ 511 $ 2,781

Results of Operations for the Years Ended Decemb&1, 2009 and 2008

Net income increased by $276,000 or 8.0% to $3.illlomfor the year ended December 31, 2009 fron¥&3nillion for the year ended December 31, 2
The increase in net income resulted primarily framincrease in noimterest income (loss), partially offset by a dese in net interest income and increases i
provision for loan losses, ndnterest expense and income taxes. Net interestrinadecreased by $576,000 or 2.9% to $19.4 mifborthe year ended December
2009 from $20.0 million for the year ended Decenfer2008. The decrease in net interest incometeesprimarily from a decrease in the average y@idnteres
earning assets to 5.74% for the year ended DeceBihe2009 from 6.49% for the year ended Decembe8@8, partially offset by an increase of $34.3iam or
6.1% in the average balance of interest earningtags $598.8 million for the year ended DecemiderZ®09 from $564.5 million for the year ended Deber 31
2008. The average balance of interest bearinglitiasiincreased by $34.3 million or 7.0% to $52m0lion at December 31, 2009 from $490.7 millionecembe
31, 2008 while the average cost of interest bedraiilities decreased to 2.86% for the year enDedember 31, 2009 from 3.40% for the year endeceéer 31
2008. As a result of the aforementioned, our ntetré@st margin decreased to 3.24% for the year eDeedmber 31, 2009 from 3.54% for the year endexkBder 3!

2008.
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The increase in nomterest income (loss) resulted primarily from #iesence of the other than temporary impairment (pP@farge of $2.9 million on a $:
million investment in Federal National Mortgage #sstion (FNMA) preferred stock which occurred digrithe year ended December 31, 2008. The increasen-
interest expense resulted primarily from mergeaitezl expenses relating to the business combinaosaction with Pamrapo Bancorp, Inc. It is apated that th
transaction will be completed by the end of theoselcquarter of 2010. Additionally, there was anréase in our FDIC assessments due to atiome-special FDI(
assessment which totaled $282,000 for the Bankathéihancial institutions were required to payridig the third quarter of 2009 and an increaseDh@-assessme
rates during the year ended December 31, 2009.

Interest income on loans receivable increased 91 $00 or 0.4% to $27.3 million for the year end®etember 31, 2009 from $27.2 million for the \
ended December 31, 2008. The increase was prinduidyto an increase in average loans receivab®l®f1 million or 4.9% to $412.3 million for the yeandes
December 31, 2009 from $393.2 million for the yended December 31, 2008, partially offset by aeks® in the average yield on loans receivable&89%6.for the
year ended December 31, 2009 from 6.96% for the geded December 31, 2008. The increase in theagedralance of loans reflects managensepitilosophy ¢
deploying funds in higher yielding instruments, cfieally commercial real estate loans, in an dfforachieve higher returns. The decrease in aeeyidd reflects th
competitive price environment prevalent in the Bangrimary market area for commercial and constoactoans as well as the effect of the actions takerthe
Federal Open Market Committee to maintain interatgts at their diminished levels during 2009.

Interest income on securities decreased by $2.Bomibr 23.9% to $7.0 million for the year endedc@mber 31, 2009 from $9.2 million for the year el
December 31, 2008. The decrease was primarilypatable to a decrease in the average balance ofises of $22.1 million or 13.7% to $139.2 millidar the yes
ended December 31, 2009 from $161.3 million for ykar ended December 31, 2008 and a decrease avénage yield on securities to 5.02% for the yaate(
December 31, 2009 from 5.70% for the year endecedéer 31, 2008. The decrease in average balanitestsehe issuing agencies decision to exerciee tal
options on a select number of securities which lteduin decreases to the investment portfolio. Teerease in average yield reflects the lower isterate
environment prevalent for investment securitiestiieryear ended December 31, 2009.

Interest income on other interesdrning assets consisting primarily of intereshiegy demand deposits decreased by $143,000 or 783847,000 for th
year ended December 31, 2009 from $190,000 foryéae ended December 31, 2008. This decrease wasndyi due to a decrease in the average yield bei
interestearning assets to 0.10% for the year ended Dece®ih@009 from 1.89% for the year ended DecembgeRBQ8, partially offset by an increase in the age
balance of other interest earning assets of $37llibmor 374.0% to $47.4 million for the year emtl®ecember 31, 2009 from $10.0 million for the yeade:
December 31, 2008.

Total interest expense decreased by $1.7 milliod@2% to $15.0 million for the year ended Decenikr 2009 from $16.7 million for the year en
December 31, 2008. This
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decrease resulted primarily from a decrease irattezage cost of interest bearing liabilities to62@for the year ended December 31, 2009 from 3.#)%he yea
ended December 31, 2008 and a decrease in thegavieatance of average borrowings of $4.7 milliod @2 to $114.2 million for the year ended Decengier200!
from $118.9 million for the year ended December Z108, partially offset by an increase in the agerhalance of total interest bearing deposit ligdd of $39.(
million or 10.5% to $410.8 million for the year e@wiDecember 31, 2009 from $371.8 million for tharyended December 31, 2008.

The provision for loan losses totaled $1.55 milleomd $1.30 million for the years ended December2BD9 and 2008, respectively. The provision fon
losses is established based upon management'smefiehe Banks loans and consideration of a variety of factordluding, but not limited to, (1) the ri
characteristics of the loan portfolio, (2) curre@onomic conditions, (3) actual losses previouslyeeienced, (4) the significant level of loan grbvand (5) th
existing level of reserves for loan losses thatmabable and estimable. During 2009, the Bank eepeed $210,000 in net chargéfs (consisting of $212,000
charge-offs and $2,000 in recoveries). During 2@068,Bank experienced $61,000 in net charge-offagisting of $101,000 in chargédfs and $40,000 in recoverie
The Bank had noaccrual loans totaling $11.9 million at December 3209 and $3.7 million at December 31, 2008. Tkenvance for loan losses stood at §
million or 1.62% of gross total loans at Decembgr 3009 as compared to $5.3 million or 1.28% ofsgrtotal loans at December 31, 2008. The amoutie
allowance is based on estimates and the ultimasemay vary from such estimates. Managementsasste allowance for loan losses on a quartesys
makes provisions for loan losses as necessaryder ¢ maintain the adequacy of the allowance. @/hihnagement uses available information to recegoiges o
loans, future loan loss provisions may be necedsasgd on changes in the aforementioned criteriaddition, various regulatory agencies, as argmalepart of the|
examination process, periodically review the alloe& for loan losses and may require the Bank togmize additional provisions based on their judgimef
information available to them at the time of thexamination. Management believes that the allowdocéan losses was adequate at both Decembe2(®B an
2008.

We had total norinterest income of $931,000 for the year ended Bz 31, 2009 compared to a loss of $2.1 milliarttie year ended December 31, 2
The increase in nomterest income resulted primarily from the abseot¢éhe OTTI charge of $2.9 million on a $3.0 nalii investment in FNMA preferred stc
which occurred during the year ended December 8@82as well as an $88,000 increase in gain ors sdlépans originated for sale to $225,000 for ykar ende
December 31, 2009 from $137,000 for the year emdkxember 31, 2008, and a $12,000 increase in gasale of real estate owned, partially offset learease
$30,000 or 4.1% in fees, service charges and atitceme to $693,000 for the year ended DecembeR@19 from $723,000 for the year ended Decembel3028
The increase in gain on sale of loans originatedséde reflects the lower interest rate environnfentthe refinancing of one-to fodamily residential real este
properties during 2009.

Total noninterest expense increased by $1.1 million or 9t3%12.4 million for the year ended December 302@om $11.3 million for the year enc

December 31, 2008. The increase in merest expense resulted primarily from an inceéasanerger related expenses of $476,000 or 27€78648,000 for the ye
ended December 31, 2009, from $172,000 for
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the year ended December 31, 2008 relating to teebss combination transaction with Pamrapo Bandaom It is anticipated that this transaction viié complete
by the end of the second quarter of 2010. Salanesemployee benefits expense decreased by $88rQ06% to $5.4 million for the year ended Decentikr200!
from $5.5 million for the year ended December 300& This decrease occurred despite a slight iser@a full time equivalent employees to eigleight (88)
December 31, 2009 from eighty-five (85) at DecenBigr2008 and from ninetiree (93) at December 31, 2007. Occupancy expanssased by $63,000 or 5.9%
$1.12 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 $1.06 million for the year ended December Z108. Equipment expense increased by $105,0002é6 &
$2.1 million for the year ended December 31, 20@®nf$2.0 million for the year ended December 31080The primary component of this expense itemaits
service provider expense which increases with tieevth of the Banks assets. Advertising expense increased by $32)003.3% to $273,000 for the year en
December 31, 2009 from $241,000 for the year emdszember 31, 2008. Professional fees increased 4§,800 or 45.8% to $465,000 for the year endecebbe
31, 2009 from $319,000 for the year ended DecerBlbeP008. The increase in professional fees rasytenarily from an increase in legal fees in cargtion with
various representations of legal issues encountaréte normal course of a growing franchise. Diveg' fees increased by $44,000 or 12.5% to $395,00¢hfoyea
ended December 31, 2009 from $351,000 for the gaded December 31, 2008. Regulatory assessmenemased by $841,000 to $1.1 million for the yeares
December 31, 2009 from $296,000 for the year emdstember 31, 2008. This increase occurred primasly result of an increase in FDIC assessmerst daiténg
2009 and a special one-time assessment which do$282,000 that all financial institutions were uggd to pay during the third quarter of 2009. @then-interes
expense increased by $24,000 or 3.0% to $829,00théoyear ended December 31, 2009 from $805,00¢htoyear ended December 31, 2008. Otherintares
expense is comprised of stationary, forms and ipdgncheck printing, correspondent bank fees, ted@p and communication, shareholder relations dmer dees ar
expenses.

Income tax expense increased by $801,000 or 440082.62 million for the year ended December 31,9206m $1.82 million for the year ended Decen
31, 2008 reflecting increased pig¢ income earned during 2009. The consolidategctffe income tax rate for the year ended DecerBbeP009 was 41.2% and
the year ended December 31, 2008 was 34.4%. Thesise in the consolidated effective income tax mgles primarily to the increase of merger relagpenses
$476,000 or 276.7% to $648,000 for the year endecebber 31, 2009 from $172,000 for the year endsgke®ber 31, 2008 and the lack of deductibilityequortior
of these expenses for income tax purposes.

Results of Operations for the Years Ended Decembé&1, 2008 and 2007
Net income decreased by $970,000 or 21.8% to $8i4ion for the year ended December 31, 2008 frah¥@ million for the year ended December 31, 2
The decrease in net income resulted primarily feodecrease in non-interest income and increaste iprovision for loan losses and nimterest expense, partia

offset by an increase in net interest income addaease in income taxes. Net interest income asexk by $2.8 million or 16.3% to $20.0 million the year ende
December 31, 2008 from $17.2 million for the yematled December 31, 2007. The increase in net interesme resulted primarily from an increase of
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$37.7 million or 7.2% in the average balance oriest earning assets to $564.5 million for the yemted December 31, 2008 from $526.8 million fer year ende
December 31, 2007 and an increase in the averadg gn interest earning assets to 6.49% for the gaded December 31, 2008 from 6.53% for the yedes
December 31, 2007. The average balance of intbezsing liabilities increased by $40.3 million 08% to $490.7 million at December 31, 2008 from (k45million
at December 31, 2007 while the average cost ofdatebearing liabilities decreased to 3.40% forythar ended December 31, 2008 from 3.82% for tlze gade
December 31, 2007. As a result of the aforementipaer net interest margin increased to 3.54%tferyear ended December 31, 2008 from 3.26% foydhe ende
December 31, 2007.

The decrease in ndnterest income resulted primarily from an OTTI i@ of $2.9 million on a $3.0 million investment ANMA preferred stock. Tt
increase in nointerest expense reflected a change to incometimgdtom the discovery of a deposit fraud schergealcommercial client of the Bank. The B:
recorded a $560,000 loss in other rioterest expense related to this incident. The Bamk Company anticipate that any future recoveriag partially offset this los
however there can be no assurance of the levebbapility of any recovery. The Bank and the Comphave notified its insurance carriers.

Interest income on loans receivable increased by ®#lion or 11.5% to $27.2 million for the yeanded December 31, 2008 from $24.4 million for tleeu
ended December 31, 2007. The increase was prin@uiyto an increase in average loans receivab®4fl million or 16.0% to $393.2 million for the greende
December 31, 2008 from $339.1 million for the yeaded December 31, 2007, partially offset by aehes® in the average yield on loans receivable9©9%6.for the
year ended December 31, 2008 from 7.19% for the geded December 31, 2007. The increase in theagedralance of loans reflects managensepitilosophy ¢
deploying funds in higher yielding instruments, cfieally commercial real estate loans, in an dfforachieve higher returns. The decrease in aeeyidd reflects th
competitive price environment prevalent in the Banfrimary market area for commercial and constoactoans as well as the effect of the actions takerthe
Federal Open Market Committee to reduce interéssmuring 2008.

Interest income on securities increased by $34208.9% to $9.2 million for the year ended Decem®g, 2008 from $8.8 million for the year en
December 31, 2007. The increase was primarilybaitiable to an increase in the average yield onrgiessuto 5.70% for the year ended December 318Z6m 5.479
for the year ended December 31, 2007, partiallpetfby a slight decrease in the average balansecoirities of $426,000 or 0.3% to $161.3 milliontlee year ende
December 31, 2008 from $161.7 million for the yeaded December 31, 2007. The decrease in averéayeba reflects the issuing agencies decision ¢ocese the
call options on a select number of securities whiedulted in decreases to the investment portfdliee increase in average yield reflects the faat the exercise
call options discussed above occurred on seas@uenlites whose yield was less than those secsinéimaining in the investment portfolio.

Interest income on other interestrning assets consisting primarily of federal fusdld decreased by $992,000 or 83.9% to $190,00€hé year end¢
December 31, 2008 from $1.2
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million for the year ended December 31, 2007. Heisrease was primarily due to an decrease in thage balance of other interestrning assets of $16.0 million
61.5% to $10.0 million for the year ended Decengier2008 from $26.0 million for the year ended Deber 31, 2007 and a decrease in the average ynetithe
interestearning assets to 1.89% for the year ended DeceBthe2008 from 4.54% for the year ended December2B07. As a result of the lower interest
environment for overnight deposits during the yeaded December 31, 2008, a decrease in the avieataygce resulted, as management deployed fundso@us ir
an effort to achieve higher returns.

Total interest expense decreased by $554,000 &6 82516.7 million for the year ended December2308 from $17.2 million for the year ended Decer
31, 2007. This decrease resulted primarily froneeréase in the average cost of interest bearibdities to 3.40% for the year ended December 3D&from 3.829
for the year ended December 31, 2007, partiallgedfby an increase in the balance of total intdyeating deposit liabilities of $14.8 million orl8s to $371.8 millio
for the year ended December 31, 2008 from $357I0omifor the year ended December 31, 2007, andnarease in the balance of average borrowings 6f8
million or 27.3% to $118.9 million for the year emtiDecember 31, 2008, from $93.4 million for tharyended December 31, 2007.

The provision for loan losses totaled $1.3 millaomd $600,000 for the years ended December 31, 2008007, respectively. The provision for loan éssk
established based upon management’s review of éiné’'8loans and consideration of a variety of factocduding, but not limited to, (1) the risk charagtécs of the
loan portfolio, (2) current economic conditions) &tual losses previously experienced, (4) theiaant level of loan growth and (5) the existilegel of reserves fi
loan losses that are probable and estimable. DW@0Gg, the Bank experienced $61,000 in net chafigefoonsisting of $101,000 in chargéfs and $40,000
recoveries). During 2007, the Bank experienced $#BBin net charge-offs (consisting of $285,00Clrarge-offs and $17,000 in recoveries). The Bark han-
accrual loans totaling $3.7 million at December 3108 and $3.8 million at December 31, 2007. Thmaalnce for loan losses stood at $5.3 million &% of gros
total loans at December 31, 2008 as compared tbréiflion or 1.10% of gross total loans at Decem®&r 2007. The amount of the allowance is basedstimate
and the ultimate losses may vary from such estisndanagement assesses the allowance for loarslossa quarterly basis and makes provisions far loases ¢
necessary in order to maintain the adequacy oélfbevance. While management uses available infaondb recognize loses on loans, future loan lgssipions ma
be necessary based on changes in the aforementivitexda. In addition, various regulatory agencias an integral part of their examination procegsjodically
review the allowance for loan losses and may recthie Bank to recognize additional provisions basetheir judgment of information available to thatrthe time ¢
their examination. Management believes that thmnalhce for loan losses was adequate at both Deee3ih2008 and 2007.

Total noninterest income decreased by $3.2 million to a &fs$2.1 million for the year ended December 3108€&om income of $1.1 million for the ye

ended December 31, 2007. The decrease inimenest income resulted primarily from an OTTI e of $2.9 million on a $3.0 million investment FINMA
preferred stock as well as a $283,000 decreasaiinan sales of loans originated for sale to $137 for the year ended December 31, 2008 from $420{6r
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the year ended December 31, 2007, and a $12,008abecin gain on sale of real estate owned, paroéfset by a $64,000 or 9.7% increase in feesyise charge
and other income to $723,000 for the year endeceideer 31, 2008 from $659,000 for the year endecedéer 31, 2007. The decrease in gain on sale of
originated for sale reflects the softening oneetarffamily residential real estate market durin@20

Total noninterest expense increased by $596,000 or 5.6% 1a3%million for the year ended December 31, 20@8nf$10.7 million for the year enc
December 31, 2007. The increase in mmuerest expense resulted primarily from the discgwf a deposit fraud scheme by a commercial tlérhe Bank durin
2008. The Bank recorded a $560,000 loss relaté¢digdncident. The Bank and Company anticipate thatre recoveries may partially offset this lokswever ther
can be no assurance of the level or probabilitarof recovery. The Bank and the Company have ndtifeeinsurance carrier. Salaries and employeeftierexpens
decreased by $207,000 or 3.6% to $5.5 million ther year ended December 31, 2008 from $5.7 millayrtHe year ended December 31, 2007. This decreasée(
from a decrease in full time equivalent employeesighty-five (85) at December 31, 2008 from nintitsee (93) at December 31, 2007 and from eigietyen (87) :
December 31, 2006. Occupancy expense increase&H@a® or 5.9% to $1.1 million for the year endegcBmber 31, 2008 from $1.0 million for the yearen
December 31, 2007. Equipment expense increased by,@0 or 5.9% to $2.0 million for the year end®etember 31, 2008 from $1.9 million for the yeadex
December 31, 2007. The primary component of thjgeage item is data service provider expense winicteases with the growth of the Baslkdssets. Advertisii
expense decreased by $85,000 or 26.1% to $241¢0bd year ended December 31, 2008 from $326,00¢he year ended December 31, 2007. Professier:
increased by $60,000 or 23.2% to $319,000 for e gnded December 31, 2008 from $259,000 for ¢fae gnded December 31, 2007. Directées’s increased |
$86,000 or 32.5% to $351,000 for the year endeceBdeer 31, 2008 from $265,000 for the year endecedéer 31, 2007. The increase in directes's is primaril
attributable to the institution of a retainer p&idthe directorate of the Holding Company in tharyended December 31, 2008, compared to no suahgyin thi
year ended December 31, 2007. Regulatory assessinergased by $63,000 or 27.0% to $296,000 foyéa ended December 31, 2008 from $233,000 foyela
ended December 31, 2007. The primary reason fointtrease in regulatory assessments is due tonttredse in the deposit base upon which the assatss
predicated. Other noimterest expense decreased by $225,000 or 21.8$806,000 for the year ended December 31, 2008 $ar@ million for the year end
December 31, 2007. The decrease in otherintamest expense is primarily attributable to tlaetfthat increased expenses were realized duriagyélar ende
December 31, 2007 with the opening of our fourtiicefin Hoboken, while no such additional expenses wecessary during the year ended December 38, 2@oe
nondinterest expense is comprised of stationary, foamd printing, check printing, correspondent bardsfdelephone and communication, shareholder saktn
other fees and expenses.

Income tax expense decreased $689,000 or 27.5%.8onillion for the year ended December 31, 20@8nfi$2.5 million for the year ended Decembel

2007 reflecting decreased pe« income earned during the former time periode Thnsolidated effective income tax rate for tharyended December 31, 2008
34.4% and for the year ended December 31, 20073&4%%6.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our funding sources include income from operatiategosits and borrowings and principal paymentsoans and investment securities. While matui
and scheduled amortization of loans and securiegredictable sources of funds, deposit outflamd mortgage prepayments are greatly influencethéyener:
level of interest rates, economic conditions anahpetition.

Our primary investing activities are the originatiof commercial and multi-family real estate loanse- to fourfamily mortgage loans, constructi
commercial business and consumer loans, as walleapurchase of mortgadgmcked and other investment securities. During 2088 originations totaled $9(
million compared to $110.7 million and $142.5 noifli for 2008 and 2007, respectively. Managementicoes to emphasize prudent loan origination pdicec
practices as it continues its efforts to increasal tassets by emphasizing the origination of consraband multi-family lending operations.

During 2009, cash flow provided by the calls, méies and principal repayments and prepaymentsveden securities held-tmaturity amounted to $15¢
million compared to $84.4 million and $21.0 milliam 2008 and 2007. Deposit growth provided $53.Rioni, $11.7 million and $16.1 million of funding tfacilitate
asset growth for the years ending December 31,,2280@8 and 2007, respectively. Borrowings decr@&20 million in 2009 with the repayment of $2.@lion of
short-term borrowings through the FHLB.

Loan Commitments In the ordinary course of business the Bankreldecommitments to originate residential and coneiaktoans and other consur
loans. Commitments to extend credit are agreenteriend to a customer as long as there is no vawladf any condition established in the contraCbmmitment
generally have fixed expiration dates or other teation clauses and may require payment of a &nce the Bank does not expect all of the commitsiém be
funded, the total commitment amounts do not necigsapresent future cash requirements. The Bardduates each customer’s creditworthiness on erlogsast
basis. Collateral may be obtained based upon mamagés assessment of the customergditworthiness. Commitments to extend credit meywritten on a fixe
rate basis exposing the Bank to interest rategigén the possibility that market rates may chaoegsveen the commitment date and the actual extemsioredit. Th
Bank had outstanding commitments to originate amdi floans of approximately $25.0 million and $4&illion at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively
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The following table sets forth our contractual ghtions and commercial commitments at Decembe2®19.

Payments due by perioc

Less than 1 1-3 More than 3-5 More than 5
Contractual obligations Total Year Years Years Years
(In Thousands)
Borrowed mone $ 114,12: $ — 3 — % — 3 114,12:
Lease obligation 3,872 36€ 481 33C 2,69
Certificates of deposit 250,56( 194,68¢ 21,14« 34,67¢ 51
Total $ 368,55¢ $ 195,058 $ 21,628 $ 35,006 $ 116,87(

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2009, the FASB issued guidance on accauiftintransfers of financial assets. This guidapeescribes the information that a reporting entitys
provide in its financial reports about a transférfinancial assets; the effects of a transfer anfiihancial position, financial performance andhcdlews; and
transferors continuing involvement in transferred financiabets. Specifically, among other aspects, thisajmge amends accounting for transfers and servif
financial assets and extinguishments of liabilitleg removing the concept of a qualifying spegialpose entity and removes the exception from apglguidance ¢
the variable interest entities that are qualifyspgcial-purpose entities. It also modifies the ritial-components approach and is effective for fiscarydeginnin
after November 15, 2009. The adoption of this guadais not expected to have a material impact orconsolidated financial statements.

In June 2009, the FASB issued guidance on the tidation of variable interest entities to require enterprise to determine whethesivariable interest
interests give it a controlling financial interesta variable interest entity. The primary benefigi of a variable interest entity is the enterptiset has both (1) tl
power to direct the activities of a variable in&rentity that most significantly impact the entityeconomic performance and (2) the obligation &oéi losses of tl
entity that could potentially be significant to thariable interest entity or the right to receivanbfits from the entity that could potentially bgrsficant to the variab
interest entity. This guidance also requires ongaiassessments of whether an enterprise is theapribeneficiary of a variable interest entity. §iguidance
effective for fiscal years beginning after Novem@é&; 2009. The adoption of this guidance is noteetgd to have a material impact on our consolidéteahcia
statements.

In August 2009, the FASB issued ASU 2009-@&ir Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 8Mgasuring Liabilities at Fair Value. The
amendments within ASU 20086 clarify that in circumstances in which a quopeitte in an active market for the identical liatyilis not available, a reporting entity
required to measure fair value using one or mortheffollowing techniques: (1) A valuation techrégthat uses: (a) the quoted price of the identiahllity when
traded as an asset, or (b) quoted prices for sitilailities or similar liabilities when traded assets or another valuation technique that isistems with the principle
of Topic 820. Two examples would be an income apghosuch as a present value technique, or a mapkebach, such as a technigue that is based aamibant ¢
the measurement date that the reporting entity &vpay to transfer the identical liability or wouleceive to enter into the
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identical liability. When estimating the fair valoé a liability, a reporting entity is not requiréd include a separate input or adjustment to oityuts relating to tt
existence of a restriction that prevents the trmef the liability. Both a quoted price in an aetimarket for the identical liability at the meamwent date and t
quoted price for the identical liability when tratas an asset in an active market when no adjussni@the quoted price of the asset are required.aevel 1 fair valu
measurements. This guidance is effective for tre feporting period (including interim periods)giining after issuance. The adoption of this ASU kot have
material impact on our consolidated financial steats.

In October 2009, the FASB issued ASU 2009-A&counting for OwrBhare Lending Arrangements in Contemplation of @dihve Debt Issuance or Otk
Financing. The ASU amends ASC Topic 470 and provides guiednr accounting and reporting for owhare lending arrangements issued in contemplafi@
convertible debt issuance. At the date of issuaachare-lending arrangement entered into on #ty’enown shares should be measured at fair valuedordanc
with Topic 820 and recognized as an issuance wat,an offset to additional paiah capital. Loaned shares are excluded from basétdiluted earnings per sh
unless default of the shalending arrangement occurs. The amendments adgoreeseveral disclosures including a descriptind the terms of the arrangement
the reason for entering into the arrangement. difective dates of the amendments are dependemt tingodate the shatending arrangement was entered into
include retrospective application for arrangememisstanding as of the beginning of fiscal yearsifr@gg on or after December 15, 2009. The adoptbithis
guidance is not expected to have a material impaatur consolidated financial statements.

In October 2009, the FASB issued ASU 2009-16, Theassand Servicing (Topic 860)Accounting for Transfers of Financial Assets. TUjsdate amends t
Codification for the issuance of FASB Statement 86, Accounting for Transfers of Financial Assatsamendment of FASB Statement No. 140. The amemtd
in this Update improve financial reporting by elimating the exceptions for qualifying spegmirpose entities from the consolidation guidana# thie exception th
permitted sale accounting for certain mortgage sezations when a transferor has not surrendemutrol over the transferred financial assets. Iditiwh, the
amendments require enhanced disclosures aboutsteethat a transferor continues to be exposedetaise of its continuing involvement in transferfis@ncia
assets. Comparability and consistency in accourfingransferred financial assets will also be ioyad through clarifications of the requirements ifmlation an
limitations on portions of financial assets that aligible for sale accounting. This Update is etifee at the start of a reporting entiyfirst fiscal year beginning af
November 15, 2009. Early application is not petmit The adoption of this guidance is not expedtedhave a material impact on our consolidated fiied
statements.

In October 2009, the FASB issued ASU 2009-C@nsolidations (Topic 810) Improvements to Financial Reporting by Enterprit@slved with Variabl
Interest Entities. This Update amends the Codification for the asme of FASB Statement No. 168nendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(Rhe amendmer
in this Update replace the quantitativased risks and rewards calculation for determimih@h reporting entity, if any, has a controllifigancial interest in a variak
interest entity with an approach focused on idgimtgf which reporting entity has the power to dirde activities of a variable interest entity thadst
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significantly impact the entitg’ economic performance and (1) the obligation tsodb losses of the entity or (2) the right to reeebenefits from the entity. /
approach that is expected to be primarily qualitatvill be more effective for identifying which reging entity has a controlling financial interésta variable intere
entity. The amendments in this Update also recadditional disclosures about a reporting enityivolvement in variable interest entities, whighl enhance th
information provided to users of financial statemserThis Update is effective at the start of a répg entity’s first fiscal year beginning after November
2009. Early application is not permitted. The aéwpof this guidance is not expected to have aenmedtimpact on our consolidated financial statetsen

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU 20108uity (Topic 505) - Accounting for Distributions $hareholders with Components of Stock and CaBhe
amendments in this Update clarify that the stockipo of a distribution to shareholders that allavem to elect to receive cash or stock with apigelimitation or
the total amount of cash that all shareholdersetact to receive in the aggregate is considerduheesssuance that is reflected in earnings paegtr@spectively ar
is not a stock dividend. This Update codifies ¢tba@sensus reached in EITF Issue No. 09A€cbunting for Stock Dividends, Including Distritiahs to Shareholde
with Components of Stock and CasfThis Update is effective for interim and annualipgs ending on or after December 15, 2009, and ldhioe applied on
retrospective basis. The adoption of this ASU dithrave a material impact on our consolidated firerstatements.

In January 2010, The FASB has issued ASU 2010Fafy, Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 82@proving Disclosures about Fair Val
MeasurementsThis ASU requires some new disclosures and clargi@me existing disclosure requirements aboutviire measurement as set forth in Codifice
Subtopic 820-10. The FASB’s objective is to imprdkiese disclosures and, thus, increase the trarspain financial reporting. Specifically, ASU 2006 amenc
Codification Subtopic 82@0 to now require that a reporting entity disclesparately the amounts of significant transferand out of Level 1 and Level 2 fair va
measurements and describe the reasons for thdarsinand present separately information abouthasges, sales, issuances and settlements in theciiétion for
fair value measurements using significant unobd#evimputs. In addition, ASU 2010-06 clarifies tleguirements of the following existing disclosures:

« For purposes of reporting fair value measurementefich class of assets and liabilities, a reporéintity needs to use judgment in determining
appropriate classes of assets and liabilities;

« Avreporting entity should provide disclosures abihigt valuation techniques and inputs used to medaurvalue for both recurring and nonrecurring
value measurement

ASU 2010606 is effective for interim and annual reportingipds beginning after December 15, 2009, exceptHerdisclosures about purchases, sales, issuam

settlements in the roll forward of activity in Lé\&fair value measurements. Those disclosuresféeetive for fiscal years beginning after Decembgy 2010, and f
interim periods within those fiscal years. Early
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adoption is permitted. The adoption of this guidaiscnot expected to have a material impact orcoosolidated financial statements.

In February 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-8@bsequent Events (Topic 855) Amendments to C&Redognition and Disclosure Requiremerithe
amendment addresses potential conflicts betweeneipgirements to disclose the date that the firdrstatements are issued and guidance of the Hesuain:
Exchange Commission (“SEC"Jhe update provides the following amendments: (1)eAtity that is an SEC Filer is required to evidusubsequent events through
date that the financial statements are issuedlt{@)glossary of Topic 855 is amended to includedéf@nition of an SEC filer. An SEC filer is an @wtthat is require
to file or furnish its financial statement withlegr the SEC or, with respect to an entity subje@ection 12(i) of the Securities Exchange Act @34, as amended, 1
appropriate agency under that Section. It doesntide an entity that is not otherwise an SEQ fidaose financial statements are included in a ss&ion by anothe
SEC filer. (3) An entity that is an SEC filer istnequired to disclose the date through which sgbeet events have been evaluated. This changeaadiepotenti
conflicts between Subtopic 855-10 and the SE@qguirements. (4) The glossary of Topic 855 igmaed to remove the definition of public entity) The scope of tt
reissuance disclosure requirement is refined thudecrevised financial statements only. Revisedrfmal statements include financial statementsseglvieither as
result of correction of an error or retrospectiypplacation of U.S. generally accepted accountinggiples. All of the amendments in this Update weffective upo
issuance of the Update. The adoption of this ASUndit have a material impact on our consolidatedrfcial statements.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Management of Market Risk

Qualitative Analysis. The majority of our assets and liabilities arenetary in nature. Consequently, one of our magticant forms of market risk
interest rate risk. Our assets, consisting prilpafi mortgage loans, have longer maturities thanl@bilities, consisting primarily of deposité\s a result, a princip
part of our business strategy is to manage inteegstrisk and reduce the exposure of our netestencome to changes in market interest ratecoringly, ou
Board of Directors has established an Asset/Lighflommittee which is responsible for evaluating thterest rate risk inherent in our assets artilili@s, for
determining the level of risk that is appropriateep our business strategy, operating environnmeagital, liquidity and performance objectives, dadmanaging thi
risk consistent with the guidelines approved by Beard of Directors. Senior management monitoes [#vel of interest rate risk on a regular basid #me
Asset/Liability Committee, which consists of seninanagement and outside directors operating ungetiey adopted by the Board of Directors, meets@sded t
review our asset/liability policies and interegeresk position.

Quantitative Analysis. The following table presents the Company’s netfpbiat value (“NPV”). These calculations were based upon assumptiores/belic

be fundamentally sound, although they may vary frassumptions utilized by other financial institmso The information set forth below is based otadha
included all financial instruments as of DecemhbEr2009. Assumptions have been made by the Comgdetyng to interest rates,
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loan prepayment rates, core deposit duration, headrtarket values of certain assets and liabilitieder the various interest rate scenarios. Aansatlrity dates we
used for fixed rate loans and certificate accoultgestment securities were scheduled at eitherntfaturity date or the next scheduled call dateedbasgpol
managemens’ judgment of whether the particular security wooédcalled in the current interest rate environnagnt under assumed interest rate scenarios. Ve
rate loans were scheduled as of their next schdduoterest rate repricing date. Additional asstions made in the preparation of the NPV table idelprepayme
rates on loans and mortgalgaeked securities, core deposits without statedintyatdates were scheduled with an assumed tera8ahonths, and money market
noninterest bearing accounts were scheduled witisanmed term of 24 months. The NPV at “PAR” regnés the difference between the Compamgtimated valt
of assets and estimated value of liabilities asegmb change in interest rates. The NPV for aetesz of 100 to 300 basis points has been excludeel it would nc
be meaningful in the interest rate environmentfaBezember 31, 2009. The following sets forth @@mpany’s NPV as of December 31, 2009.

Change in Net Portfolio $ Change from % Change from NPV as a % of Asset:

calculation Value PAR PAR NPV Ratio Change
+300bp $ 28,18: $ (13,909) -33.0%% 4.8(% (176€)bp
+200bp 35,71« (6,37€) -15.1¢ 5.8¢ (67)
+100bp 40,71¢ (1,372) -3.2¢€ 6.51 (5)

PAR 42,09( — — 6.5€ —

-100bp — — — — —
-200bp — — — — —
-300bp — — — — —

bp-basis points
The table above indicates that at December 31,,4680Be event of a 100 basis point increase ierett rates, we would experience a 3.26% decradsBV.

Certain shortcomings are inherent in the methodolaged in the above interest rate risk measuremdoteling changes in NPV require making cel
assumptions that may or may not reflect the mameich actual yields and costs respond to changesarket interest rates. In this regard, the NBMe presente
assumes that the composition of our intesestsitive assets and liabilities existing at thgiftr@ng of a period remains constant over the pkhieing measured a
assumes that a particular change in interest nate®flected uniformly across the yield curve refl@ss of the duration or repricing of specific assanc
liabilities. Accordingly, although the NPV tablegwides an indication of our interest rate risk @gre at a particular point in time, such measungsare nc
intended to and do not provide a precise forecksteoeffect of changes in market interest rateswnnet interest income, and will differ from aatwesults.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The financial statements identified in Item 15(x){&reof are included as Exhibit 13 and are incarga hereunder.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

The required Disclosure is incorporated by refeeeiocthe BCB Bancorp, Inc. Proxy Statement for2820 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

ITEM 9A.(T) CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

@ Evaluation of disclosure controls @mdcedures.

Under the supervision and with the participatioroof management, including our Chief Executive €ffi Chief Financial Officer and Principal Accoung
Officer, we evaluated the effectiveness of the glesind operation of our disclosure controls anctgdares (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) and 15@) under tF
Exchange Act) as of the end of the fiscal year {Ewvaluation Date”).Based upon that evaluation, the Chief Executivéc®ff Chief Financial Officer and Princi)
Accounting Officer concluded that, as of the Evéibra Date, our disclosure controls and procedureseveffective in timely alerting them to the maaémformatior
relating to us (or our consolidated subsidiariesjuired to be included in our periodic SEC filings.

(b) Management’s Annual Report on Inté@antrol over Financial Reporting

Management of BCB Bancorp, Inc., and subsidiaties {Company”)is responsible for establishing and maintaininggadée internal control over financ
reporting. The Compang’system of internal control is designed underdigervision of management, including our Chief Exiee Officer and Chief Operatil
Officer, to provide reasonable assurance regarttiageliability of our financial reporting and tipeeparation of the Comparsyconsolidated financial statements
external reporting purposes in accordance with geBerally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”).

Our internal control over financial reporting indks policies and procedures that pertain to thete@ance of records that, in reasonable detaiyrately an
fairly reflect transactions and dispositions ofedss provide reasonable assurances that transadi@nrecorded as necessary to permit preparaticonsolidate
financial statements in accordance with GAAP, drat teceipts and expenditures are made only inrdance with the authorization of management andteerd o
Directors; and provide reasonable assurance regapievention or timely detection of unauthorizeduasition, use, or disposition of the Compangssets that cot
have a material effect on our consolidated findrate@tements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtover financial reporting may not prevent or aé¢tenisstatements. Projections on any evaluatic
effectiveness to future periods are subject torisle that the controls may become inadequate becafishanges in conditions or that the degree ofmiance witl
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As of December 31, 2009, management assessed fewivefness of the Comparsyinternal control over financial reporting basqibm the framewol
established innternal
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Control — Integrated Frameworiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatadribe Treadway Commission (COSO). Based upoassessment, managern
believes that the Comparsyinternal control over financial reporting as céd@mber 31, 2009 is effective using these critdiias annual report does not include
audit report of the Company’s registered publicoarting firm regarding internal control over findgaaeporting. Managemerst'report was not subject to audit by
Companys registered public accounting firm pursuant to gerary rules of the Securities and Exchange Coniamisthat permit the company to provide c
management’s report in this annual report.

(c) Changes in Internal Controls overdricial Reporting.

There were no significant changes made in our rialecontrols during the period covered by this rew, to our knowledge, in other factors that
materially affected or is reasonably likely to mihy affect, the Company'’s internal control ofarancial reporting.

See the Certifications pursuant to Section 30hef3arbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
PART llI

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics thatespfaithe Compang’principal executive officer, principal financiafficer, principal accounting officer
controller or persons performing similar functiornEhe Code of Ethics is available for free by wagtito: President and Chief Executive Officer, BB&ncorp, Inc
104-110 Avenue C, Bayonne, New Jersey 07002. Tdue©f Ethics was filed as an exhibit to the FofrKlfor the year ended December 31, 2004.

The “Proposal I—Election of Directors” section dietCompany’s definitive Proxy Statement for the @any’s 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders |
“2010 Proxy Statement”) is incorporated herein &fgrence in response to the disclosure requirenaéritsms 401, 405, 406, 407(d)(4) and 407(d)(5Refulation S-
K.

The information concerning directors and executffecers of the Company under the caption “Propddalection of Directors”and information under tl
captions “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Comptie” and “The Audit Committee” of the 2010 Proxgt8ment is incorporated herein by reference.

There have been no changes during the last yeheiprocedures by which security holders may recemimominees to the Company’s board of directors.
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ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The “Executive Compensation” section of the Compg2910 Proxy Statement is incorporated hereindgrence.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The “Proposal I—Election of Directors” section betCompany’s 2010 Proxy Statement is incorporaézdih by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The “Transactions with Certain Related Personstieecand “Proposal I-Election of Directors—Boarddépendence” of the Compasy2010 Prox
Statement is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

Information required by Item 14 is incorporatedrefjerence to the Company’s Proxy Statement for200 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, “Proposal II-
Ratification of the Appointment of Independent Aleds—Fees Paid to ParenteBeard LLC.”

PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a)(1) _Financial Statements
The exhibits and financial statement scheduled filg a part of this Form 10-K are as follows:
(A) Report of Independent Registered Public AccourfEinm
(B) Consolidated Statements of Financial Conditionfd3ezember 31, 2009 and 20
© Consolidated Statements of Income for each of thar¥in the Thre-Year period ended December 31, 2!
(D) Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockh¢ Equity for each of the Years in the Th-Year period ended December 31, 2!
(E) Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for eacheoears in the Thr-Year period ended December 31, 2!

(3] Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme
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(a)(2) Financial Statement Schedu

All schedules are omitted because they are notnedjor applicable, or the required informatiosi®wn in the consolidated statements or the nb&eto.
(b) Exhibits

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of BCB Bancorp, Inc®*

3.2 Bylaws of BCB Bancorp, Inc.*

3.3 Specimen Stock Certificate

10.1  BCB Community Bank 2002 Stock Option Plan?

10.2  BCB Community Bank 2003 Stock Option Plan*

10.3 2005 Director Deferred Compensation Plan*

10.4  Change in Control Agreement with Donald Mind****+**

10.5 Change in Control Agreement with James E. Co*******

10.6  Change in Control Agreement with Thomas M. Coug*******

10.7  Executive Agreement with Donald Mindi******

10.8  Executive Agreement with James E. Col[xx+**¥**

10.9  Executive Agreement with Thomas M. Couglr*rxx+x

10.10 Amendment to 2002 and 2003 Stock Option Plans***

13 Consolidated Financial Stateme

14 Code of Ethics***

21 Subsidiaries of the Company***

23 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriing

31.1  Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 2002

31.2  Certification of Principal Accounting Officer purant to Section 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 200z

32 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Pripell Accounting Officer pursuant to Section 906ttd Barban«-Oxley Act of 200z
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* Incorporated by reference to the For-K-12g3 filed with the Securities and Exchange Comioisen May 1, 2002

ke Incorporated by reference to the For-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiarOctober 12, 200°

rkk Incorporated by reference to the Annual Report om¥1(-K for the year ended December 31, 2C

ikkk Incorporated by reference to the Company’sgigration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, (Gssion File Number 33328214) originally filed wit

the Securities and Exchange Commission on Septe®qi8905.
il Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to therént Report on Form-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiarNovember 10, 200
kkkokk Incorporated by reference to the Annual Report om1(-K for the year ended December 31, 2C

*rekkkx  Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4,0.5, 10.6, 10.7, 10.8 and 10.9 to the CurrenoRem Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exabea
Commission on December 15, 20
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Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of #mufties Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrantddyg caused this report to be signed on its betalihe
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

BCB BANCORP, INC.

Date: March 30, 2010 By: /s/ Donald Mindiak
Donald Mindiak
President, Chief Executive Offic
and Chief Financial Office
(Duly Authorized Representativ

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé of 1934, this report has been signed belothdéyollowing persons on behalf of the Registrard a
the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signatures Title Date
/s/ Donald Mindiak President, Chief Executive March 30, 2010
Donald Mindiak Officer, Chief Financial Office

and Director (Principal Executive Office
/sl Thomas M. Coughli Vice President, Chief Operating March 30, 2010
Thomas M. Coughlii Officer (Principal Accounting

Officer) and Directo

/sl Mark D. Hogar Chairman of the Board March 30, 2010
Mark D. Hogar

/s/ Robert Ballanc Director March 30, 2010
Robert Ballanct

/s/ Judith Q. Bielal Director March 30, 2010
Judith Q. Bielar
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/sl Joseph J. Broge

Joseph J. Broge

/s/ James E. Collin

James E. Collin

/sl Joseph Lyg

Joseph Lygi

/s/ Alexander Pasiechn

Alexander Pasiechni

/s/ August Pellegrini, J

August Pellegrini, Ji

/sl Joseph Tagliare

Joseph Tagliarer

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
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* Incorporated by reference to the Forn-12g3 filed with the Securities and Exchange Comimisen May 1, 2002

ke Incorporated by reference to the For-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiarOctober 12, 200°

rkk Incorporated by reference to the Annual Report om¥1(-K for the year ended December 31, 2C

ikkk Incorporated by reference to the Company’sgigration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, (Gssion File Number 33328214) originally filed wit

the Securities and Exchange Commission on Septe®qi8905.
il Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to therént Report on Form-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiarNovember 10, 200
kkkokk Incorporated by reference to the Annual Report om1(-K for the year ended December 31, 2C

*rxekkkx  Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4,0.5, 10.6, 10.7, 10.8 and 10.9 to the CurrenoRem Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exabea
Commission orDecember 15, 200!
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/ ParenteBeard

Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
BCB Bancorp, Inc.
Bayonne, New Jersey

We have audited the accompanying consolidatedrstatts of financial condition of BCB Bancorp, InadaSubsidiaries (the “Companydp of December 3
2009 and 2008 and the related consolidated statsnoéincome, changes in stockholders’ equity, eash flows for each of the years in the thyear period ende
December 31, 2009. The Compasiyhanagement is responsible for these consolidiadcial statements. Our responsibility is to egs an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements based on outsudi

We conducted our audits in accordance with audisiagmdards of the Public Company Accounting OvétsiRpard (United States). Those standards re
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reabtassurance about whether the consolidatedciimlestatements are free of material misstatem&he Compan
is not required to have, nor were we engaged tfopar an audit of its internal control over finaakcireporting. An audit includes consideration déimmal control ove
financial reporting as a basis for designing aymtiicedures that are appropriate in the circumstniget not for the purpose of expressing an opiroanthe
effectiveness of the Compaisyinternal control over financial reporting. Accomgly, we express no such opinion. An audit alstudes examining, on a test bs
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosuréseirconsolidated financial statements, assessm@dthounting principles used and significant esésianade k
management, as well as evaluating the overall dioleded financial statement presentation. We beligaat our audits provide a reasonable basis foopinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaereferred to above present fairly, in all materespects, the consolidated financial positionB&B

Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 309 2nd 2008, and the consolidated results of tpsrations and their cash flows for each of theryén the three-
year period ended December 31, 2009, in conformitly accounting principles generally accepted m thmited States of America.

?Wm,u_a

Clark, New Jersey
March 29, 2010




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition

December 31
2009 2008

(In Thousands, except for share
data and per share data)

Assets

Cash and amounts due from depository institut $ 3581 $ 3,49¢
Interest-bearing deposits 63,76( 3,26¢€

Cash and Cash Equivalel 67,34 6,761
Securities available for sa 1,34¢ 88¢
Securities held to maturity, fair value $133,050 143,087 respective 132,64« 141,28(
Loans held for sal 4,27¢ 1,42:
Loans receivable, net of allowance for loan losHe®6,644 and $5,304 respectivi 401,87: 406,82t
Premises and equipme 5,35¢ 5,627
Federal Home Loan Bank of New York stc 5,71¢ 5,73¢
Interest receivabl 3,79¢ 3,88¢
Real Estate Owne 1,27C 1,43t
Deferred income taxe 3,61¢ 3,112
Other assets 4,25¢ 1,652

Total Assets $ 631,50 $ 578,62:

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Liabilities
Nonr-interest bearing deposi $ 37,08: $ 30,56
Interest bearing deposits 426,65¢ 379,94
Total deposits 463,73t 410,50¢
Shor-term borrowings - 2,00(
Long-term debit 114,12 114,12-
Other liabilities 2,250 2,282
Total Liabilities 580,11: 528,90¢
Stockholders’ Equity
Common stock, stated value $0.064; 20,000,000 8r@D0,000 shares, respectively, authorized; 5, B86ahd 5,183,731
shares, respectively, issued; 4,657,906 and 4,65Gbares, respectively, outstand 332 331
Paic-in capital 46,92¢ 46,86+
Treasury stock, at cost, 537,752 and 533,680 shaagzectively (8,719 (8,680
Retained earning 12,83¢ 11,32
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 13 (125)
Total Stockholders' Equity 51,39 49,71¢
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity $ 631,50 $ 578,62:

See notes to consolidated financial statems




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Incom

Interest Income
Loans, including fee
Securities
Other interest-earning assets

Total Interest Income
Interest Expense
Deposits:
Demanc
Savings and clu
Certificates of deposit
Borrowed money
Total Interest Expense

Net Interest Income

Provision for Loan Losses

Net Interest Income after Provision for Loan Losse:

Non-Interest Income (Loss)
Fees and service charc
Gain on sales of loans originated for <
Gain on sale of real estate owr

Other than temporary impairment on secu

Other
Total Non-Interest Income (Loss)

Non-Interest Expenses
Salaries and employee bene
Occupancy expense of premit
Equipment
Professional Fee
Directors Fee
Regulatory Assessmer
Advertising
Merger related expens
Loss on overdraft
Other

Total Non-Interest Expenses
Income before Income Taxe:
Income Taxes

Net Income

Net Income per Common Share
Basic

Diluted

Weighted Average Number of Common Shares Outstandn

Basic

Diluted

See notes to consolidated financial stateme

Years Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007
(In Thousands, Except for Per Share Data
$ 27,34¢  $ 27,24¢  $ 24,36
6,98z 9,18t 8,84:
47 19C 1,182
34,37¢ 36,62 34,39(
877 1,04¢€ 1,00¢
1,157 1,37C 1,86¢€
7,984 9,10¢ 10,10¢
10,01¢ 11,52¢ 12,98:
4,97¢ 5,141 4,23¢
14,99 16,66: 17,21%
19,38¢ 19,96( 17,17¢
1,55( 1,30( 60C
17,83¢ 18,66( 16,57
657 68¢ 62¢
22E 137 42C
13 1 13
- (2,915 -
36 34 30
931 (2,059 1,092
5,40: 5,49: 5,69¢
1,12z 1,05¢ 1,00(
2,12¢ 2,01¢ 1,90¢
46E 31¢ 25¢
39t 351 26E
1,137 29€ 23z
2732 241 32€
64¢€ 172 -
- 56C -
82¢ 80t 1,03(
12,39¢ 11,31¢ 10,71¢
6,36¢ 5,292 6,947
2,621 1,82(C 2,50¢
$ 3,74¢  $ 3472 $ 4,43¢
$ 0.81 $ 0.7t $ 0.9z
$ 0.8C $ 0.74 $ 0.9C
4,65¢F 4,62¢ 4,81¢
4,67¢€ 4,70€ 4,94:




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockhold¢ Equity

Accumulated
Other

Common Paid-In Retained Comprehensive
Stock Capital Treasury Stock Earnings Income (Loss) Total
(In Thousands, except for share and per share amots)

Balance- December 31, 200 $ 324 45,63: (859 $ 6,866 $ - $ 51,96
Stoclk-based compensatic 6 - - - 6
Exercise of stock options (15,426 shal 1 157 - - - 15¢
Treasury stock purchases (385,358 she - - (6,52¢€) - - (6,52¢€)
Cash dividend ($0.32 per share) decle - - - (1,555 - (1,55%)
Net income - - - 4,43¢ - 4,43¢
Unrealized gain on securities available fo

sale, net of deferred income tax of $18 - - - - 26 26
Total Comprehensive income 4.,46(

Balance- December 31, 200 32t 45,79t (7,38¢ 9,74¢ 26 48,51(
Tax benefit from exercise of stock optic - 15C - - - 15C
Exercise of stock options (104,873 shal 6 91¢ - - - 92t
Treasury stock purchases (93,029 she - (1,295 - - (1,295
Cash dividend ($0.41 per share) decle - - - (1,89¢) - (1,89¢)
Net income - - - 3,472 - 3,472
Loss on other than temporary impairmen

security, net of deferred income tax

benefit of $1,16¢ 1,751 1,751
Unrealized loss on securities available fo

sale, net of deferred income tax of $1,2 - - - - (1,902 (1,909
Total Comprehensive income 3,321

Balance- December 31, 200 331 46,86¢ (8,680 11,32¢ (125) 49,71t
Exercise of stock options (11,933 shai 1 62 - - - 63
Treasury stock purchases (4,072 shs - 39 - - (39)
Cash dividend ($0.48 per share) decle - - - (2,239 - (2,239
Net income - - - 3,74¢ - 3,74¢
Unrealized gain on securities available fo

sale, net of deferred income tax of $93 - - - - 138 13€
Total Comprehensive income 3,88¢
Balance- December 31, 200 $ 332 46,92¢ (8,719 12,83¢ $ 13 $ 51,39!

See notes to consolidated financial stateme




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flown

Years Ended December 31
2009 2008 2007
(In Thousands)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net income $ 3,74¢ % 3472 $ 4,43¢
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by operating activitie:
Depreciation of premises and equipm 363 401 394
Amortization (accretion), ne 367 (684) (664)
Provision for loan losse 1,55C 1,30C 60C
Stock-based compensatic - - 6
Deferred income tax bene (59¢) (1,659 (132)
Other than temporary impairment Ic - 2,91t -
Loans originated for sa (19,576 (6,705) (22,997
Proceeds from sales of loans originated for 16,94¢ 7,552 24,257
Gain on sales of loans originated for < (225) (137) (420)
Gain on sale of real estate owr (13) @ (13
Decrease (increase) in interest receivi 85 (20§) (79)
Increase in other asse (2,607 (718 (25¢)
(Decrease) increase in accrued interest pay (220 (59 214
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities 88 317 (197)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 10 5,88¢ 5,15¢

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Proceeds from repayments and calls on securitigstti@naturity 155,55 84,40( 21,01(
Purchases of securities held to matu (147,64°) (60,606 (37,339
Purchases of securities available for ¢ (227) (2,000 (2,012
Proceeds from sales of participation interest®ams 1,23¢ 2,52: 6,31F
Proceeds from sale of real estate ow 307 288 1,17z
Purchases of loar (1,749 (113) (9,599
Net decrease (increase) in loans receiv 4,202 (46,449 (44,64%)
Improvements to real estate owr (58) (241) -
Additions to premises and equipmq (95) (99 (43¢)
Redemption (purchase) of Federal Home Loan Bari¥evf York stock 22 (17€) (1,836€)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activitie: 11,55 (22,479 (67,36%)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Net increase in deposi 53,23¢ 11,68 16,07:
Proceeds of lor-term debt - - 55,00(
Repayment of lor-term debt - - (15,000
Net change in shc¢-term borrowings (2,000 2,00 -
Purchase of treasury sto (39 (1,299 (6,52¢€)
Cash dividends pai (2,239 (1,89¢) (1,555
Net proceeds from issuance of common si 63 92t 15¢
Tax benefit from exercise of stock options - 15C -
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 49,02¢ 11,56¢ 48,14¢
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivaler 60,58¢ (5,019 (14,059
Cash and Cash Equivalent- Beginning 6,761 11,78( 25,83
Cash and Cash Equivalent- Ending $ 67,347 $ 6,761 $ 11,78(

Supplementary Cash Flows Information
Cash paid during the year fc

Income taxe: $ 3,22( $ 3,90: $ 2,86(
Interest $ 15,11« $ 16,72: $ 17,00:
Transfer of loans to real estate owi $ 71 $ 1,19/ % 1,44¢

See notes to consolidated financial stateme




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementi

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 1 - Organization and Stock Offerings

BCB Bancorp, Inc. (the “Company®$ incorporated in the State of New Jersey andhbargk holding company. The common stock of the Camgps listed on tt
Nasdaq Electronic Bulletin Board and trades undersymbo“BCBP.”

On April 27, 2005, the Company announced that thar of Directors had approved a stock repurchasgram for the repurchase of up to 5% of the Comifgn
outstanding common stock equal to approximately,d®87 shares. The repurchases may be made fromditimae as market conditions warrant. In 2007,Gloenpan’
completed the initial stock repurchase plan. OnilA28, 2007, the Company announced a second semlrchase plan which provided for the repurchas&%fo
249,080 shares of the Compasgommon stock. During 2007, the Company begancantpleted the repurchase of all of the sharescadsd with the second &
stock repurchase plan. Consequently, on Novembgef@07, the Company announced a third stock repgectplan which provided for the repurchase of 5
234,002 shares of the Company’s common stock. ngu2009, 2008 and 2007, a total of 4,072, 93,029 386,358 shares of the Compasgommon stock w.
repurchased at a cost of approximately $39,00@ #tllion and $6.5 million or $9.51, $13.92 and $i®Hper share, respectively.

The Company’s primary business is the ownership getation of BCB Community Bank (the “BankJhe Bank is a New Jersey commercial bank whichpf
December 31, 2009, operated at four locations ipoBae and Hoboken, New Jersey, and is subjectdolagion, supervision, and examination by the Nens&
Department of Banking and Insurance and the Fedirpbsit Insurance Corporation. The Bank is pgally engaged in the business of attracting depdsiim the
general public and using these deposits, togetiiteriworrowed funds, to invest in securities andrntake loans collateralized by residential and conciakreal estai
and, to a lesser extent, consumer loans. BCB Hgl@ompany Investment Corp. (the “Investment Corgf)awas organized in January 2005 under New Jersed
a New Jersey investment company primarily to holgestment and mortgage-backed securities.
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Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Consolidated Financial Statement Presenian

The consolidated financial statements which incltideaccounts of the Company and its wholyred subsidiaries, the Bank and the Investmentpgaom hav
been prepared in conformity with accounting pritespgenerally accepted in the United States of AgaerAll significant intercompany accounts anchgaction
have been eliminated in consolidation.

In preparing the consolidated financial statememtanagement is required to make estimates and asisms that affect the reported amounts of assed
liabilities as of the date of the consolidated estaént of financial condition and revenues and eseerfor the periods then ended. Actual resultddcdiffer
significantly from those estimates. Material esties that are particularly susceptible to significehange relates to the determination of the allwe for loa
losses and the identification of other-th@mporary impairment of securities. Managementelvel that the allowance for loan losses is adecaradethat n
securities in unrealized loss positions are othantemporarily impaired. While management uses avkilatiformation to recognize losses on loans, fu
additions to the allowance for loan losses may éeessary based on changes in economic conditiotteimarket area. Managementissessment regard
impairment of securities is based on future pragest of cash flow which are subject to change.

In addition, various regulatory agencies, as aegral part of their examination process, periodijcedview the Banls allowance for loan losses. Such agel
may require the Bank to recognize additions toall@vance based on their judgments about informadieailable to them at the time of their examimatio

Effective April 1, 2009, the Company adopted guitkanssued by the Financial Accounting Standardsr®8¢4ASB”) on subsequent events. The guid:
establishes general standards for accounting fdrdisclosure of events that occur after the balesstm®et date but before financial statements areedssTh
guidance sets forth the period after the balaneetsttate during which management of a reportingyesttould evaluate events or transactions that awayr fo
potential recognition in the financial statemendgntifies the circumstances under which an ergftguld recognize events or transactions occurrftey ¢he
balance sheet date in its financial statements,thedlisclosures that should be made about eventssactions that occur after the balance shat. dr
preparing these consolidated financial stateméhésCompany evaluated the events that occurredeeetvidecember 31, 2009 and the date these consa
financial statements were issued.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and amduatSom depository institutions and interbsgring deposits in other banks having originalumtés of thre
months or less.

Securities Available for Sale and Held to Maturity

Investments in debt securities that the Companytiapositive intent and ability to hold to matyrére classified as held to maturity securities espbrted ¢
amortized cost. Debt and equity securities thabargght and held principally for the purpose ofisglthem in the near term are classified as trqdiecurities ar
reported at fair value, with unrealized holdingrgaand losses included in earnings. Debt and yegeiturities not classified as trading securities as held t
maturity securities are classified as availablesfide securities (“AFS"and reported at fair value, with unrealized holdjagns or losses, net of applicable defe
income taxes, reported in the accumulated othepcenensive income (loss) component of stockhold=gsity.
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Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policie§Continued)

If the fair value of a security is less than itsaatized cost, the security is deemed to be impaikanagement evaluates all securities with unredlitbsse
quarterly to determine if such impairments are ‘fpenary” or other-than-temporary” in accordance wittcounting Standards Codification (“ASCTppic 320
Investments — Debt and Equity Securiti@scordingly, temporary impairments are accountedbfased upon the classification of the related i$gées as eithe
available for sale or held to maturity. Temporanpairments on available for sale securities aregeized, on a tarffected basis, through Other Compreher
Income (“OCI") with offsetting entries adjusting the carrying \alof the securities and the balance of deferredsta€onversely, the carrying values of hel
maturity securities are not adjusted for tempoiargairments. Information concerning the amount dndation of temporary impairments on both availzfol
sale and held to maturity securities is generalgldsed in the notes to the consolidated finarstatements.

Other-than-temporary impairments are accountedé#&sed upon several considerations. First, other-t#raporary impairments on equity securities and eloi
securities that the Company has decided to self dse close of a fiscal period, or will, more likehan not, be required to sell prior to the ftdcovery of fai
value to a level equal to or exceeding amortizest,@re recognized in earnings. If neither of theweditions regarding the likelihood of the salelebt securitie
are applicable, then the other-than-temporary impeit is bifurcated into credit-related and nonitrezlated components. A crediglated impairment genera
represents the amount by which the present valtleeo€ash flows that are expected to be collected debt security fall below its amortized coste Ttoncredit-
related component represents the remaining podidhe impairment not otherwise designated as tretited. Credit-related, other-thgemporary impairmen
are recognized in earnings and noncredit-relatdterehantemporary impairments are recognized in OCI. Eqségurities on which there is an unrealized
that is deemed other-than-temporary are writtenrdtmafair value with the write-down recognized arm®ings.

Premiums and discounts on all securities are amsuttaccreted to maturity using the interest methaterest and dividend income on securities, whintude:
amortization of premiums and accretion of discouate recognized in the consolidated financialestents when earned. Gains or losses on salesagnize
based on the specific identification method.

Loans Held For Sale

Loans held for sale consist primarily of resideniieortgage loans intended for sale and are caatdtie lower of cost or estimated fair market valgeng th
aggregate method. These loans are generally sdhd seivicing rights released. Gains and lossesgrézed on loan sales are based upon the cash pls
received and the cost of the related loans sold.

Loans Receivable

Loans receivable are carried at unpaid princip&rxzes less net deferred loan origination feesthedllowance for loan losses. Loan originatioesfand certa
direct loan origination costs are deferred and émed, as an adjustment of yield, over the contr@dives of the related loans.

The accrual of interest on loans that are contedigtalelinquent ninety days or more is discontinaed the related loans placed on nonaccrual stétesme i
subsequently recognized only to the extent that gayments are received until delinquency statuedsiced to less than ninety days, in which casddhn i
returned to accrual status.
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Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policie§Continued)
Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is increased thrquglvisions charged to operations and by recoveiiesny, on previously chargeaff loans and reduced
charge-offs on loans which are determined to lmss in accordance with Bank policy.

The allowance for loan losses is maintained atvelleonsidered adequate to absorb loan lossesad#ament, in determining the allowance for loan dg
considers the risks inherent in its loan portfaitd changes in the nature and volume of its lo&imites, along with the general economic and resthte mark
conditions. The Bank utilizes a two tier approa¢h) identification of impaired loans and estdbfieent of specific loss allowances on such loans @&;
establishment of general valuation allowances erréimainder of its loan portfolio. The Bank maingaa loan review system which allows for a pemgogiview
of its loan portfolio and the early identificatiaf potentially impaired loans. Such a system tdkés consideration, but is not limited to, delimiey status, si:
of loans, types and value of collateral, and firaincondition of the borrowers. Specific loan I@®wances are established for impaired loansdasea revie\
of such information and/or appraisals of the undeg collateral. General loan loss allowanceskaged upon a combination of factors including, imitlimitec
to, actual loan loss experience, composition ofitla@ portfolio, current economic conditions, andmagement’s judgment.

Although management believes that adequate specificgeneral allowances for loan losses are eskegulj actual losses are dependent upon futureseardf &
such, further additions to the level of specificl@eneral loan loss allowances may be necessary.

Impaired loans are measured based on the preseet aexpected future cash flows discounted atdhe’s effective interest rate, or as a practical exgegdia
the loans observable market price or the fair value ofdbkateral if the loan is collateral dependentloan evaluated for impairment is deemed to be inep
when, based on current information and events, firobable that the Bank will be unable to collEttamounts due according to the contractual tesfrthe loal
agreement. All loans identified as impaired araleated independently. The Bank does not aggresyatie loans for evaluation purposes. Paymentsvedeair
impaired loans are applied first to accrued intereseivable and then to principal.

Concentration of Risk

Financial instruments which potentially subject @empany and its subsidiaries to concentrationsredit risk consist of cash and cash equivalenigstmer
and mortgage-backed securities and loans.

Cash and cash equivalents include amounts plactdhigihly rated financial institutions. Securitie€lude securities backed by the U.S. Governmadtathe
highly rated instruments. The BasKending activity is primarily concentrated in hsacollateralized by real estate in the State off Nersey. As a result, cre
risk related to loans is broadly dependent on ¢a¢ eéstate market and general economic conditiotisei State.
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Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policie§Continued)
Premises and Equipment
Land is carried at cost. Buildings, building impements, leasehold improvements and furnitureufeg and equipment are carried at cost, less adatet

depreciation and amortization. Significant renava and additions are charged to the propertyespdpment account. Maintenance and repairs angetidc
expense in the period incurred. Depreciation aesege computed on the straight-line method owefdlowing estimated useful lives of each typeaséet.

Years
Buildings 40
Building improvement: 7-40
Furniture, fixtures and equipme 3-40
Leasehold improvements Shorter of useft
life or term of
lease

Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) of New York Stock
Federal law requires a member institution of tha.Blsystem to hold stock of its district FHLB accongl to a predetermined formula. Such stock is edrét cos

Management evaluates the FHLB of New York stockifopairment in accordance with guidance on accognby certain entities that lend to or finance
activities of others. Managemesttietermination of whether this investment is imgaiis based on their assessment of the ultimai@vegability of their co:
rather than by recognizing temporary declines ilueaThe determination of whether a decline affehts ultimate recoverability of their cost is indluced b
criteria such as (1) the significance of the dexlimnet assets of the FHLB of New York as compaeetthe capital stock amount for the FHLB of Newrkanc
the length of time this situation has persistedl,c@mmitments by the FHLB of New York to make paynserequired by law or regulation and the levesott
payments in relation to the operating performantehe FHLB of New York, and (3) the impact of lelgisve and regulatory changes on institutions
accordingly, on the customer base of the FHLB ofvNerk.

No impairment charges were recorded related té-HieB of New York stock during 2009 or 2008.

Real Estate Owned
Assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan fooscres are held for sale and are initially recordedair value less cost to sell at the date obdtosure
establishing a new cost basis. Subsequent to fise, valuations are periodically performed byhagement and the assets are carried at the lonaarofing

amount or fair value less cost to sell. Revenueepgnses from operations and changes in the i@ualiowance are included in net expenses froradiose:
assets. At December 31, 2009, the Bank owned apefy totaling $1,270,000.
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Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policie§Continued)
Interest Rate Risk

The Bank is principally engaged in the businesattfcting deposits from the general public anshgishese deposits, together with other funds, tkentaan:
secured by real estate and to purchase secuiitiespotential for interest-rate risk exists as sulteof the difference in duration of the Bank’seirestsensitivt
liabilities compared to its interest-sensitive assd-or this reason, management regularly monttersamaturity structure of the Bank’s interesirning assets a
interest-bearing liabilities in order to measueel@vel of interest-rate risk and to plan for fietwolatility.

Income Taxes

The Company and its subsidiaries file a consoldidg¢eleral income tax return. Income taxes arecatkd to the Company and its subsidiaries based tipi
respective income or loss included in the const#idancome tax return. Separate state incomeetaxns are filed by the Company and its subsidsarie

Federal and state income tax expense has beerdpdoon the basis of reported income. The amoefiscted on the tax returns differ from these psmns du
principally to temporary differences in the repogtiof certain items for financial reporting andonee tax reporting purposes. The tax effect of thesgorar
differences is accounted for as deferred taxesiagpeé to future periods. Deferred income tax eéggeor (benefit) is determined by recognizing defirta:
assets and liabilities for the estimated future damsequences attributable to differences betweerinancial statement carrying amounts of exisasgets ar
liabilities and their respective tax bases. Defgriax assets and liabilities are measured usiagted tax rates expected to apply to taxable incontiee years i
which those temporary differences are expectecetoebovered or settled. The effect on deferrecatsets and liabilities of a change in tax rateedsgnized i
earnings in the period that includes the enactrdate. The realization of deferred tax assets isssesl and a valuation allowance provided, whenssecg, fo
that portion of the asset which is not more likiglgin not to be realized.

The Company accounts for uncertainty in income daezognized in the consolidated financial stateménaccordance with ASC Topic 74@come Taxes
which prescribes a recognition threshold and messent attribute for the financial statement rectigniand measurement of a tax position taken oeetqal t
be taken in a tax return, and also provides guidamcderecognition, classification, interest andafties, accounting in interim periods, disclosanel transitior
A tax position is recognized as a benefit onlyt ifsi “more likely than not'that the tax position would be sustained in a tear@nation, with a tax examinati
being presumed to occur. The amount recognizdteisargest amount of tax benefit that has a likelthof being realized on examination of more tharpércen
For tax positions not meeting the “more likely thaot” test, no tax benefit is recorded. Under theote-likely-than-not"threshold guidelines, the Comp:
believes no significant uncertain tax positionssgxéither individually or in the aggregate, thatud give rise to the norecognition of an existing tax benefit. 1
Company recognizes interest and penalties on ugreoed tax benefits in income taxes expense irCiiesolidated Statement of Income. The Company di
recognize any interest and penalties for the yeaded December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007. The tas gehject to examination by the taxing authorities th:
years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006.
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Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policie§Continued)
Net Income per Common Share

Basic net income per common share is computed\bglidg net income by the weighted average numbeshafes of common stock outstanding. The dilute
income per common share is computed by adjustiegvisighted average number of shares of common statskanding to include the effects of outstanditagk
options, if dilutive, using the treasury stock nwath For the years ended December 31, 2009, 20082@07, the difference in the weighted average rarmot
basic and diluted common shares was due solelyet@ffects of outstanding stock options. No adjestis to net income were necessary in calculatirsic ke«
diluted net income per share.

Stock-Based Compensation Plans

The Company, under plans approved by its stockslite2003 and 2002, has granted stock optionsnfgi@yees and outside directors. See note 12 fditiadal
information as to option grants. Compensation egparcognized for all option grants is net of eatad forfeitures and is recognized over the awaetgiectiv
requisite service periods. The fair values relatmgll options granted are estimated using a BBadhkoles option pricing model. Expected volatiliteee based ¢
historical volatility of our stock and other facsorsuch as implied market volatility. The Comparse the midgoint of the original vesting period and origi
option life to estimate the options’ expected tewhjch represents the period of time that the oystigranted are expected to be outstanding. Thdraskrate fo
periods within the contractual life of the opticnbased on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effédhe time of grant. The Company recognize comgiéon
expense for the fair values of these option awamtisch have graded vesting, on a straight-linedaser the requisite service period of these awards

Comprehensive Income

The Company records unrealized gains and lossespfngeferred income taxes, on securities availdbiesale in accumulated other comprehensive in
(loss). Realized gains and losses, if any, aréassified to norinterest income upon sale of the related securdgrespon the recognition of an impairm
loss. The Company has elected to report the sffefadbther comprehensive income in the consolidstattments of changes in stockholders’ equity.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2009, the FASB issued guidance on accayritin transfers of financial assets. This guidapoescribes the information that a reporting entitys
provide in its financial reports about a transféfinancial assets; the effects of a transfer enfitancial position, financial performance andrcisws; and
transferors continuing involvement in transferred financigsets. Specifically, among other aspects, thisage amends accounting for transfers and servaf
financial assets and extinguishments of liabilitibg removing the concept of a qualifying speciatgmse entity and removes the exception frapplyinc
guidance on the variable interest entities thatgaraifying special-purpose entities. It also madifthe financiatomponents approach and is effective for fi
years beginning after November 15, 2009. The adoptif this guidance is not expected to have a nashtenpact on the Company’consolidated financi
statements.
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Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policie§Continued)

In June 2009, the FASB issued guidance on the t¢idation of variable interest entities to requine @nterprise to determine whethesivariable interest
interests give it a controlling financial interé@sta variable interest entity. The primary benefigiof a variable interest entity is the enterptisa has both (1) tl
power to direct the activities of a variable intrentity that most significantly impact the entitygconomic performance and (2) the obligation &pdblosses
the entity that could potentially be significanttte variable interest entity or the right to reeebenefits from the entity that could potentidily significant to th
variable interest entity. This guidance also reggiiongoing reassessments of whether an enterpribe iprimary beneficiary of a variable interestitgnThis
guidance is effective for fiscal years beginninggaNovember 15, 2009. The adoption of this guigasmot expected to have a material impact orCiniapanys
consolidated financial statements.

In August 2009, the FASB issued ASU 2009-B&ijr Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 8#®asuring Liabilities at Fair Value. The amendmen
within ASU 2009605 clarify that in circumstances in which a quopeide in an active market for the identical liatyilis not available, a reporting entity is requ
to measure fair value using one or more of thefaihg techniques: (1) A valuation technique thatsiga) the quoted price of the identical liabilithen traded ¢
an asset, or (b) quoted prices for similar liakgititor similar liabilities when traded as assetamwther valuation technique that is consistent wie principles ¢
Topic 820. Two examples would be an income approsueth as a present value technique, or a markebaph, such as a technique that is based on tbardra
the measurement date that the reporting entity dvpal to transfer the identical liability or woulelceive to enter into the identical liability. Whestimating th
fair value of a liability, a reporting entity is heequired to include a separate input or adjustmte@rother inputs relating to the existence of strietion tha
prevents the transfer of the liability. Both a qebprice in an active market for the identical iliffoat the measurement date and the quoted foicéhe identice
liability when traded as an asset in an active miavkhen no adjustments to the quoted price of fsetaare required are Level 1 fair value measurem@his
guidance is effective for the first reporting peripgncluding interim periods) beginning after issoa. The adoption of this ASU did not have a matempact o
the Company'’s consolidated financial statements.

In October 2009, the FASB issued ASU 2009-A6¢counting for OwrShare Lending Arrangements in Contemplation of @dible Debt Issuance or Otr
Financing. The ASU amends ASC Topic 470 and provides guédar accounting and reporting for owhare lending arrangements issued in contemplafie
convertible debt issuance. At the date of issuaacehare-lending arrangement entered into on &ity’enown shares should be measured at fair val
accordance with Topic 820 and recognized as araig®icost, with an offset to additional paideapital. Loaned shares are excluded from bastt dilute
earnings per share unless default of the slear@ing arrangement occurs. The amendments ajgireeseveral disclosures including a descriptiod the terms «
the arrangement and the reason for entering intoatimangement. The effective dates of the amentmae dependent upon the date the shesmding
arrangement was entered into and include retrosjeeapplication for arrangements outstanding ahefbeginning of fiscal years beginning on or aRecembe
15, 2009. The adoption of this guidance is not etgueto have a material impact on the Company’salichated financial statements.

In October 2009, the FASB issued ASU 2009-16, Teassand Servicing (Topic 860)Accounting for Transfers of Financial Assets. Tbigdate amends t
Codification for the issuance of FASB Statement N66, Accounting for Transfers of Financial Assetsamendment of FASB Statement No. 140.
amendments in this Update improve financial repgrtby eliminating the exceptions for qualifying si@d-purpose entities from the consolidation guidancd
the exception that permitted sale accounting fotage
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Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policie§Continued)

mortgage securitizations when a transferor hassootendered control over the transferred finanasdets. In addition, the amendments require ent
disclosures about the risks that a transferor naes to be exposed to because of its continuingliement in transferred financial assets. Compétatsnc
consistency in accounting for transferred finanasdets will also be improved through clarificati@i the requirements for isolation and limitatiamsportions ¢
financial assets that are eligible for sale accogntThis Update is effective at the start of aompg entity’s first fiscal year beginning after November
2009. Early application is not permitted. The atop of this guidance is not expected to have aemwltimpact on the Compars/'consolidated financi
statements.

In October 2009, the FASB issued ASU 2009-@nsolidations (Topic 810)Improvements to Financial Reporting by Enterpriseslved with Variable Intere
Entities. This Update amends the Codification for the asme of FASB Statement No. 16fmendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(Rhe amendments
this Update replace the quantitativased risks and rewards calculation for determinitiich reporting entity, if any, has a controllifigancial interest in
variable interest entity with an approach focusaddentifying which reporting entity has the powerdirect the activities of a variable interestignthat mos
significantly impact the entitg’' economic performance and (1) the obligation oét losses of the entity or (2) the right to reedbenefits from the entity. /
approach that is expected to be primarily qualitatvill be more effective for identifying which reging entity has a controlling financial interésta variabl:
interest entity. The amendments in this Update adsjuire additional disclosures about a reporéngty’s involvement in variable interest entities, whighl
enhance the information provided to users of fim@nstatements. This Update is effective at thetsth a reporting entitys first fiscal year beginning af
November 15, 2009. Early application is not petait The adoption of this guidance is not expettedave a material impact on the Compangbnsolidate
financial statements.

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010#8quity (Topic 505) - Accounting for Distributions $hareholders with Components of Stock and CaEhe
amendments in this Update clarify that the stoaktipo of a distribution to shareholders that alladvem to elect to receive cash or stock with a miidelimitatior
on the total amount of cash that all shareholders elect to receive in the aggregate is considarethare issuance that is reflected in earningsspar
prospectively and is not a stock dividend. Thisdblie codifies the consensus reached in EITF IssueOB-E, ‘Accounting for Stock Dividends, Includi
Distributions to Shareholders with Components afc8tand Cash.This Update is effective for interim and annualipgs ending on or after December 15, 2
and should be applied on a retrospective basisad@lbption of this ASU did not have a material impat the Company’s consolidated financial statesent

In January 2010, the FASB has issued ASU 2010f26r Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 826)proving Disclosures about Fair Val
MeasurementsThis ASU requires some new disclosures and clariieme existing disclosure requirements about alue measurement as set fortl
Codification Subtopic 820-10. The FASBObjective is to improve these disclosures angs,tincrease the transparency in financial repgri8pecifically, ASU
2010-06 amends Codification Subtopic 820-10 to meguire thata reporting entity disclose separately the amoahtggnificant transfers in and out of Leve
and Level 2 fair value measurements and describeetisons for the transfers; and present separatefynation about purchases, sales, issuancesettidment
in the reconciliation for fair value measuremenssng significant unobservable inputs. In additi&@§U 201006 clarifies the requirements of the follow
existing disclosures:

« For purposes of reporting fair value measurementefich class of assets and liabilities, a reporéintity needs to use judgment in determining
appropriate classes of assets and liabilities;

« Areporting entity should provide disclosures abiht valuation techniques and inputs used to medaurvalue for both recurring and nonrecurring
value measurement
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ASU 201006 is effective for interim and annual reportingipds beginning after December 15, 2009, exceptHerdisclosures about purchases, sales, issu
and settlements in the roll forward of activity lievel 3 fair value measurements. Those disclosaresffective for fiscal years beginning after Daber 15
2010, and for interim periods within those fiscahys. Early adoption is permitted. The adoptiothaf guidance is not expected to have a materiphahon th
Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In February 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-88psequent Events (Topic 855) Amendments to CeRaoognition and Disclosure Requiremerise
amendment addresses potential conflicts betweenetiigrements to disclose the date that the firdrstatements are issued and guidance of the Sesuain
Exchange Commission (“SEC"Y.he update provides the following amendments: (f)ehtity that is an SEC Filer is required to evidusubsequent eve
through the date that the financial statementssareed. (2) The glossary of Topic 855 is amendeddiade the definition of an SEC filer. An SECefilis an entit
that is required to file or furnish its financidhtement with either the SEC or, with respect teeatity subject to Section 12(i) of the Securitieschange Act ¢
1934, as amended, the appropriate agency undeBdutibn. It does not include an entity that is otberwise an SEC filer whose financial statemangsinclude
in a submission by another SEC filer. (3) An entitat is an SEC filer is not required to disclose tlate through which subsequent events have hedmagec
This change alleviates potential conflicts betw8ebtopic 855-10 and the SEXequirements. (4) The glossary of Topic 855 igraed to remove the definiti
of public entity. (5) The scope of the reissuaniseldsure requirement is refined to include revifiedncial statements only. Revised financial stegets includ
financial statements revised either as a resultoofection of an error or retrospective applicatafnU.S. generally accepted accounting principhs.of the
amendments in this Update were effective upon issei@f the Update. The adoption of this ASU did n@te a material impact on the Compangbdnsolidate
financial statements.
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Note 3 - Related Party Transactions

The Bank leases a property from NEW BAY LLC (“NEWAR”), a limited liability corporation 100% owned by a mafy of the directors and officers of 1
Bank. In conjunction with the lease, NEW BAY swardtally removed the prexisting structure on the site and constructedve mglding suitable to the Bank 1
its banking operations. Under the terms of thesdedhe cost of this project was reimbursed to NEWBAY by the Bank. The amount reimbursed,ich
occurred during the year 2000, was approximate8%00, and is included in property and equipmeiden the caption “Building and improvementséé Not
7).

On May 1, 2006, the Company renegotiated the leasetwentyfive year term. The Company will pay NEW BAY $1660 a year ($13,750 per month) for

first 60 months which is included in the consolathstatements of income for 2009 and 2008 withocupancy expense of premises. The rent shall b¢ egse
five years thereafter at the fair market rentalieaat the end of each preceding five year period.
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Note 4 - Securities Available for Sale

December 31, 2009

Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value

(In Thousands)

Equity securities $ 132¢ $ 40 $ 18 $ 1,34¢€
December 31, 200:
Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value

(In Thousands)

Equity securities $ 1,097 $ - $ 206 $ 88¢

The age of unrealized losses and fair value ofedlaecurities available for sale were as follows:

Less than 12 Months More than 12 Months Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses

(In Thousands)
December 31, 200!

Equity Securities $ - $ - $ 982 $ 18 $ 982 $ 18
December 31, 200t
Equity Securities $ 791 $ 20 $ - % - $ 791 $ 20¢

At December 31, 2009, management concluded thairthealized losses above (which relate to two ggsfiues) are temporary in nature as they primagilgte
to general market fluctuations rather than creeliated issues. Additionally, the Company has naid#el to sell these securities and has concludatiths
unlikely it would be required to sell these sedesitprior to the anticipated recovery of the urizeal losses.

During 2008, there was a ptax other than temporary impairment (OTTI) chargeorded of $2.9 million on the $3.0 million invesmt in Federal Nation
Mortgage Association (FNMA) preferred stock. The T®Tcharge resulted from a significant decline ire tmarket value of these securities following
announcement by the Federal Housing Finance AgéRENA) that FNMA would be placed under conservaigys Additionally, the FHFA eliminated t
payment of dividends on common stock and prefestedk and assumed the powers of the Board and reareag of FNMA. Based on these factors, the Com
evaluated the impairment as other than temporary.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementi

Note 5 - Securities Held to Maturity

U.S. Government Agencie
Due after one through five yee
Due after five through ten yee
Due after ten years

Residential mortga-backed securitie:
Due within one yea
Due after one year through five ye
Due after five years through ten ye
Due after ten years

U.S. Government Agencie

Due after one through five yee
Due after five through ten yee
Due after ten years

Residential mortga-backed securitie:
Due after one year through five ye.
Due after five years through ten ye
Due after ten years

December 31, 2009

Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized
Amortized Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
(In Thousands)
$ 3,31t $ 254 $ - % 3,56¢
51t - 3 512
94,19: 11 1,397 92,80°
98,02 26E 1,40(C 96,88¢
34¢€ - 2 344
39 1 - 40
6,78 34¢€ - 7,12¢
27,45 1,217 21 28,64¢
34,62 1,56 23 36,16
$ 132,64 $ 1,82¢ $ 1,42 % 133,05(
December 31, 200:
Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized
Amortized Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
(In Thousands)

$ 6,31t $ 328 % - % 6,63¢
6,00( 6 - 6,00¢
86,29: 44¢ 198 86,54
98,607 77€ 198 99,18
88 2 - a0
2,33¢ 81 - 2,417
40,24¢ 1,14« - 41,39:
42,67 1,227 - 43,90(
$ 141,28( $ 2,008 $ 198 $ 143,08
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementi

Note 5 - Securities Held to Maturity (Continued)

There were no sales of securities during the yeaded December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007. At thesysraded December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, allenetii
mortgage backed securities held in portfolio wem/&nment Sponsored Enterprise securities. At Déeerdl, 2009 and 2008, mortgalgacked securities with
carrying value of approximately $719,000 and $760,0espectively, were pledged to secure publioditp (see Note 10 for information on securitiesdgled fo

borrowings).

The age of unrealized losses and fair value otedlaecurities held to maturity were as follows:

Less than 12 Months More than 12 Months Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
(In Thousands)
December 31, 200¢
U.S. Government Agenci¢ $ 82,46¢ $ 1400 $ - % $ 82,46¢ $ 1,40(
Residential mortgage-backed securities 1,48: 23 - 1,482 23
$ 83,94¢ $ 1,427 $ - $ $ 83,94¢ $ 1,42
Less than 12 Months More than 12 Months Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
(In Thousands)
December 31, 200:i
U.S. Government Agencies $ 16,30 $ 196 $ - $ $ 16,301 $ 19¢
$ 16,30 $ 19¢ $ - 3 $ 16,301 $ 19¢

At December 31, 2009, management concluded thairttealized losses above (which related to 33 G&ernment Agency bonds and 2 Mortg&gek Securities
are temporary in nature since they are relateidtarest rate fluctuations rather than any undegdyéredit quality of the issuers. Additionally, tB®mpany has n
decided to sell these securities and has concltidgadt is unlikely it would be required to selletbe securities prior to the anticipated recoverphefunrealized losses.
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Note 6 - Loans Receivable

December 31,
2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Real estate mortgag

Residentia $ 76,49C $ 74,03¢
Commercia 223,79: 223,17¢
Construction 51,33( 62,48
351,61: 359,70:

Commercial:
Business loan 18,25¢ 10,85¢
Lines of credit 4,231 3,23¢
22,48 14,09¢

Consumer

Passbook or certifica 238 297
Home equity lines of cred 5,70% 5,564
Home equity 28,59 32,50:
Automobile 80 93
Personal 42 76
34,65¢ 38,53
Deposit overdrafts 281 454
Total Loans 409,03¢ 412,78
Deferred loan fees, n (522 (654)
Allowance for loan losses (6,649 (5,309
(7,16€) (5,95¢)
$ 401,87 $ 406,82t

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, loans serviced &yBnk for the benefit of others, which consispafticipation interests in loans originated by Benk, totale
approximately $7,078,000 and $15,211,000.
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Note 6 - Loans Receivable (Continued)

The Bank grants loans to its officers and direcammd to their associates. Related party loansree on substantially the same terms, includingrést rates ai
collateral, as those prevailing at the time for panable transactions with unrelated persons antbtimvolve more than normal risk of collectibilityrhe activity witt
respect to loans to directors, officers and assesiaf such persons, is as follows:

Years Ended December 31
2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Balance- beginning $ 7,061 $ 6,82¢
Loans originatet 2,80( 1,59¢
Changes in related party sta (39§ -
Collections of principal (2,237) (1,362)

Balance - ending $ 7,232 $ 7,061

The following is an analysis of the allowance foah losses:

Years Ended December 31
2009 2008 2007
(In Thousands)

Balance- beginning $ 530/ % 4,06t $ 3,73¢
Provision charged to operatio 1,55( 1,30C 60C
Recoveries of loans previously charged 2 40 17
Loans charged off (212) (107) (285)

Balance - ending $ 6,64¢ $ 530/ $ 4,06¢

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, naccrual loans for which the accrual of interest he@n discontinued totaled approximately $11,93B,80d $3,728,00
respectively. Had nomecrual loans been performing in accordance widir thriginal terms, the interest income recognifmdthe years ended December 31, 2
2008 and 2007 would have been approximately $10084,$289,000 and $287,000, respectively. Inteirestme recognized on such loans was approxim
$282,000, $138,000 and $64,000 respectively. ThekBs not committed to lend additional funds to tiearowers whose loans have been placed on a nars
status. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, there weteams which were ninety days or more past duestiidiccruing interest.

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, impaired loans B&E437,000 and $3,728,000, respectively, andefmed specific allocation of allowance for loasdes totale
$1,373,000 and $881,000 respectively. There weteesi impaired loans totaling $8,407,000 whichrthdl have a specific allocation of the allowanceléam losses
December 31, 2009. There were no impaired loansiwtiid not have a specific allocation of the alloe® for loan losses at December 31, 2008. Duriegy&ar
ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007, the avéagnce of impaired loans was $8,662,000, $2008%nd $2,104,000, and respectively, and inténesme
recognized during the period of impairment tote#dé4,000, $138,000 and $64,000 respectively.
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Note 7 - Premises and Equipment

December 31,
2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Land $ 89C $ 89C
Buildings and improvemen 3,57¢ 3,572
Leasehold improvemen 1,00t 97€
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 2,42¢ 2,36¢€
7,89¢ 7,80¢

Accumulated depreciation and amortization (2,540 (2,177)
$ 535¢ $ 5,627

Buildings and improvements include a building comstied on property leased from a related party Kszte 3).

Rental expenses related to the occupancy of prensed related shared costs for common areas to$28,000, $415,000, and $413,000 for the year®a
December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectivelg. Mmmimum obligation under notencelable lease agreements expiring through &fril2031, for each of t
years ended December 31 is as follows (in thougands

2010 $ 36€
2011 244
2012 237
2013 16E
2014 16E
Thereafter 2,69t

$ 3,872

Note 8 - Interest Receivable

December 31
2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Loans $ 267¢ $ 2,28¢
Securities 1,12C 1,60(
$ 3,79¢ $ 3,88¢
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Note 9 — Deposits

Demand:
Non-interest bearin:
NOW
Money market

Savings and clu
Certificates of deposit

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, certificates of dipd $100,000 or more totaled approximately $332,000 and $118,367,000, respectively.

December 31,

2009

2008

(In Thousands)

$ 37,08: $ 30,56
34,27( 25,84:
33,65¢ 19,53¢

105,00¢ 75,94:
108,17( 99,58¢
250,56( 234,97-
$ 463,73t $ 410,50¢

The scheduled maturities of certificates of depasDecember 31, 2009, were as follows (in thousand

Amount

2010 $ 194,68¢
2011 16,61:
2012 4,532
2013 14,36
2014 20,30¢
Thereafter 51

$___ 250.56(
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Note 10 - Short-Term Borrowings and Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt consists of the following:

December 31
2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Long-term debt
Federal Home Loan Bank of New Yor*FHLB”) Fixed Rate Repurchase Agreeme

4.50% maturing May 22, 201 $ 10,00¢ $ 10,00¢(
4.30% maturing August 16, 20: 20,00( 20,00(
4.17% maturing August 31, 20: 25,00( 25,00(
4.76% maturing June 18, 20 20,00( 20,00(
4.30% maturing July 30, 20: 15,00( 15,00(
4.08% maturing July 30, 20: 20,00(¢ 20,00(
Trust preferred floating rate junior subordinatedbeinture maturing June 17, 2034; interest ratesteluarterly to LIBOR

plus 2.65% (2.90% at December 31, 2009 and 4.52@ea¢mber 31, 2008) 4,124 4,124

$ 114,12:  $ 114,12:

The trust preferred debenture was callable, aCdmpany’s option, on June 17, 2009, and quartbeyeafter.

At December 31, 2009, the Bank has available twdtborrowing facilities aggregating $119,508,80@nf the FHLB of New York, an overnight line of cieand a
companion commitment, both of which expire on Audy<2010. There was $0 and $2,000,000. outstandidegr these borrowing facilities at December IDPand
2008, respectively.

Additional information regarding short-term borrowgs is as follows:

December 31
2009 2008 2007
(In Thousands

Average balance outstanding during the \ $ 38 % 4,79¢ -
Highest mont-end balance during the ye - 20,50( -
Average interest rate during the y: 0.51% 1.2%% -
Weighted average interest rate at -end - 0.44% -

At December 31, 2009 and 2008 cash and securitielsth maturity with carrying values of approxinigt§114,927,029 and $140,519,000, respectivelyevpdedge
to secure the above noted Federal Home Loan BahlewfYork borrowings. In addition, there was a ldatnpledge on the residential mortgage portfoli@atembe
31, 2009.
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Note 11 - Regulatory Matters

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capiggjuirements administered by the federal bankingeigs. Failure to meet minimum capital requirerseran initiat
certain mandatory, and possibly additional disorery, actions by regulators that, if undertakesyld have a direct material effect on the Bank.déncapite
adequacy guidelines and the regulatory frameworlpfompt corrective action, the Bank must meet gjgecapital guidelines that involve quantitativeeasures of tt
Bank’s assets, liabilities, and certain off-balasbeet items as calculated under regulatory acowuptactices. The Ban&'capital amounts and classifications are
subject to qualitative judgments by the regulatdveut components, risk weightings, and other factdhe Holding Compang’capital adequacy guidelines are
materially different than the capital adequacy gliites for the Bank.

Quantitative measures, established by regulaticensure capital adequacy, require the Bank to miaimhinimum amounts and ratios of Total and Tierapital (a
defined in the regulations), to riskeighted assets, (as defined), and of Tier 1 cajitaverage assets (as defined). The followildetaresents information as to
Bank’s capital levels.

To be Well Capitalized under
Prompt Corrective Action
Actual For Capital Adequacy Purposes Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
(Dollars in Thousands)

As of December 31, 200¢

Total capital (to ris-weighted asset: $ 59,85¢ 14.3% $ > 33,33 >8.0% $ > 41,66¢ > 10.0(%

Tier 1 capital (to ris-weighted asset: 54,637 13.11 > 16,66¢ >4.0C > 24,99¢ > 6.0C

Tier 1 capital (to average asse 54,63 8.6¢ > 25,16¢ >4.0C > 31,46: >5.0C
As of December 31, 2008:

Total capital (to ris-weighted asset: $ 58,661 14.62% $ >32,07¢ >8.0% $ > 40,09¢ > 10.0(%

Tier 1 capital (to ris-weighted assett 53,64: 13.3¢ > 16,03¢ >4.0C > 24,05¢ >6.0C

Tier 1 capital (to average asse 53,64: 9.22 > 23,28: >4.0C >29,10: >5.0C

As of December 31, 2009, the most recent notificafrom the Bank’s regulators categorized the BasiKwell capitalized’under the regulatory framework for pror
corrective action. There are no conditions or evecturring since that notification that managenhefieves have changed the Bank’s category.

Note 12 - Benefits Plan
Stock Options
The Company has two stock-related compensatiorsptae 2002 Stock Option Plan and the 2003 Stodio®fPlan (the “Plans”)All stock options granted ha

a ten year term and were scheduled to vest andiieeeaercisable on a cumulative basis in equallimgats (20% immediately upon grant and an add#i@0%
at each of the four succeeding grant anniversassilaAs of December 31, 2009, all but 3,906 ogstianthorized under the Plans had been granted.
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Note 12 - Benefits Plan (Continued)
Stock Options (Continued)

During the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008280d, the Company recorded $0, $0, $6,000 ($4,0@0 tax) of shardsased compensation expel
respectively.

A summary of stock option activity, adjusted taoettively reflect subsequent stock dividends ofoH:
Weighted

Number of Range of Average
Option Shares  Exercise Prices  Exercise Price

Outstanding at December 31, 2( 400,21: $ 5.2¢-$15.6¢ $ 9.8¢
Options exercised (104,879 5.29411.8¢ 8.8
Outstanding at December 31, 2008 295,33¢ 5.2915.6¢ 10.1¢
Options Forfeitec (3,90¢6) 11.8¢ 11.8¢
Options Exercised (11,939 5.2¢ 5.2¢
Outstanding at December 31, 2009 279,50( ¢ 5.29$15.6¢ $ 10.3¢

At December 31, 2009, all stock options which ai@nted were exercisable, having a weighdgdrage remaining contractual term of 3.9 yearsaamdggrega
intrinsic value of $183,000. The total intrinsiclwva of options exercised during the years endecebder 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, was $42,000, $4a&0(
$85,000, respectively. It is Company policy to ssiew shares upon share option exercise.

The weighted average gragéte fair values of the stock options granted du@007, all of which have exercise prices equahtmarket price of the comm

stock at the grant date, were estimated using thekBScholes optiopricing model. Such fair value and the weightedrage assumptions used for estime
fair value are as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007
Gran-date fair value per sha N/A NA  $ 2.91
Assumptions
Expected common stock dividend yie N/A N/A 2.3t%
Expected option lif¢ N/A N/A 5.0 year
Risk-free interest rat N/A N/A 4.3(%
Volatility N/A N/A 19.9¢%

26




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementi

Note 13 - Dividend Restrictions

Payment of cash dividends is conditional on eamsyiffimancial condition, cash needs, the discretibthe Board of Directors, and compliance with regary
requirements. State and federal law and regulafimpose substantial limitations on the Banébility to pay dividends to the Company. UndemNlersey lav
the Bank is permitted to declare dividends on @smon stock only if, after payment of the dividetite capital stock of the Bank will be unimpaired aithe
the Bank will have a surplus of not less than 5(scapital stock or the payment of the dividemidl not reduce the Bank’ surplus. During 2009, 2008 ¢
2007, the Bank paid the Company total dividend$2547,000, $0 and $8,500,000 respectively. Thegamy's ability to declare dividends is dependent upe&
amount of dividends declared by the Bank.
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Note 14 - Income Taxes
The components of income tax expense (benefityamemarized as follows:

Years Ended December 31
2009 2008 2007
(In Thousands)

Current income tax expens

Federal $ 2,730 $ 3,097 $ 2,391
State 48¢ 382 25C
3,21¢ 3,47¢ 2,641

Deferred income tax benef

Federal (467) (1,329 (202)
State (131) (33¢) (30)
(59¢) (1,659 (132)

Total Income Taxes $ 2,621 $ 1,82( % 2,50¢

The tax effects of existing temporary differencleattgive rise to significant portions of the deéefiincome tax assets and deferred income taxitiabilare a
follows:

December 31
2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Deferred income tax asse

Allowance for loan losse $ 265 $ 2,11¢
Unrealized loss on securities available for ¢ - 84
Other than temporary impairment on secu 1,164 1,164
Other 42 33
3,86( 3,40(

Deferred income tax liabilities
Depreciatior 233 23¢
Unrealized gain on securities available for ¢ 9 -
Other - 54
242 287
Net Deferred Tax Asse! $ 3,61 $ 3,11¢
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Note 14 - Income Taxes (Continued)

The following table presents a reconciliation betwehe reported income tax expense and the incamexpense which would be computed by applying
normal federal income tax rate of 34% to incometefncome tax expense:

Years Ended December 31
2009 2008 2007
(In Thousands)

Federal income tax expense at statutory $ 2,168 $ 1,79¢ $ 2,36%
Increases (reductions) in income taxes resultiomfi
State income tax, net of federal income tax ef 23€ 31 14E
Non-deductible merger related expen 20¢ - -
Other items, net 12 (10) 2
Effective Income Tax $ 2621 $ 1,82( $ 2,50¢
Effective Income Tax Rate 41.2% 34.4% 36.1%

Note 15- Commitments and Contingencies

The Bank is a party to financial instruments witff-lmalancesheet risk in the normal course of business to rtteeffinancing needs of its customers. T
financial instruments primarily include commitmendsextend credit. The Barkexposure to credit loss, in the event of nonperémce by the other party to
financial instrument for commitments to extend dreid represented by the contractual amount ofehimstruments. The Bank uses the same creditigmli
making commitments and conditional obligationstates for on-balance-sheet instruments.

Outstanding loan related commitments were as falow

December 31
2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Loan originatior $ 7,171 $ 5,692
Standby letters of crec 471 -
Construction loans in proce 5,41F 25,67¢
Unused lines of credit 11,90¢ 14,76:

$ 2496: $ 46,12¢
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Note 15- Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to feral customer as long as there is no violatioarf condition established in the contract. Committz
generally have fixed expiration dates or other teation clauses and may require payment of a §ace many of the commitments are expected to expithou
being drawn upon, total commitment amounts do remessarily represent future cash requirements.Beimk evaluates each custonsecreditworthiness on
case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral médaif deemed necessary by the Bank upon extensioredit, is based on managemerdtedit evaluation of tl
counterparty. Collateral held varies but primanigludes residential real estate properties.

The Company and its subsidiaries also have, imtdrmal course of business, commitments for sendcessupplies. Management does not anticipatedost
any of these transactions.

The Company and its subsidiaries, from time to timey be party to litigation which arises primarity the ordinary course of business. In the opinid
management, the ultimate disposition of such litayashould not have a material effect on the cbidated financial statements. As of December 30X the
Company and its subsidiaries were not parties yonaaterial litigation.

Note 16 - Fair Value Measurements and Fair Valuesfd-inancial Instruments

Management uses its best judgment in estimatindatinezalue of the Compang’financial instruments; however, there are inhewaaknesses in any estima
technique. Therefore, for substantially all finehdnstruments, the fair value estimates herem ragt necessarily indicative of the amounts the gamy coul
have realized in a sales transaction on the datisated. The estimated fair value amounts haee logeasured as of their respective yeds and have not be
re-evaluated or updated for purposes of these cordelidfinancial statements subsequent to those atgpealates. As such, the estimated fair valuethe$
financial instruments subsequent to the respecéiperting dates may be different than the amoweypented at each year-end.

ASC Topic 820Fair Value Measurements and Disclosuresstablishes a fair value hierarchy that prioggizhe inputs to valuation methods used to medair
value. The hierarchy gives the highest prioritpit@adjusted quoted prices in active markets fontidal assets or liabilities (Level 1 measuremeats) the lowe:
priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measuretslenThe three levels of the fair value hierarang as follows:

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets thatacessible at the measurement date for identinaegstricted assets or liabilitie

Level 2: Quoted prices in markets that are not active, putis that are observable either directly or indlyedor substantially the full term of the as
or liability.

Level 3: Prices or valuation techniques that require inplds are both significant to the fair value meamest and unobservable (i.e., supported

little or no market activity)
An asset’s or liability’s level within the fair vaé hierarchy is based on the lowest level of ipat is significant to the fair value measurement.

For assets and liabilities measured at fair valua oecurring basis, the fair value measurementsus} within the fair value hierarchy are as folka
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Note 16 - Fair Value Measurements and Fair Valuesfd-inancial Instruments (Continued)

(Level 1) (Level 2)
Quoted Prices Significant (Level 3)
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Description Total Identical Assets Inputs Inputs

(In Thousands)

Securities AFS December 31, 2009 $ 1,346 $ 1,346 $ - $ =
Securities AFS December 31, 2008 $ 88¢ $ 88¢ $ - 8 -

For assets and liabilities measured at fair valua aonrecurring basis, the fair value measurengntsvel within the fair value hierarchy are aidws:

(Level 1) (Level 2)
Quoted Prices Significant (Level 3)
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Description Total Identical Assets Inputs Inputs

(In Thousands)

Impaired loans — December 31, 2009 $ 5651 $ - 3 - 3 5,651
Impaired loans — December 31, 2008 $ 2847 $ - $ - $ 2,847

The following information should not be interpretesl an estimate of the fair value of the entire Gamny since a fair value calculation is only prodder a limitec
portion of the Company’ assets and liabilities. Due to a wide range &fatason techniques and the degree of subjectivityduin making the estimates, compari:
between the Comparg/disclosures and those of other companies magenateaningful. The following methods and assumgtiware used to estimate the fair va
of the Company’s financial instruments at Decen8%r2009 and 2008:

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Carried at Cost)
The carrying amounts reported in the consolidatatéments of financial condition for cash and shemtn instruments approximate those assets’ fdirega
Securities
The fair value of securities available for salerffiea at fair value) and held to maturity (carrigtdamortized cost) are determined by obtaining egiotarket price
on nationally recognized securities exchanges (LEyeor matrix pricing (Level 2), which is a mathatical technique used widely in the industry ttueadeb

securities without relying exclusively on quotedrk&t prices for the specific securities but rathgrrelying on the securitiestlationship to other benchmi
quoted prices.
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Note 16 - Fair Value Measurements and Fair Valuesfd-inancial Instruments (Continued )
Loans Held for Sale (Carried at Lower of Cost or F& Value)

The fair value of loans held for sale is determijngben possible, using quoted secondarket prices. If no such quoted prices exist,fiievalue of a loan
determined using quoted prices for a similar loalvans, adjusted for specific attributes of thuan. Loans held for sale are carried at their cost.

Loans Receivable (Carried at Cost)
The fair values of loans, except for certain imeditoans, are estimated using discounted cash dlwalyses, using market rates at the balance shéettik
reflect the credit and interest raisk inherent in the loans. Projected future cistvs are calculated based upon contractual matwritcall dates, project
repayments and prepayments of principal. Generfilyvariable rate loans that reprice frequenthy avith no significant change in credit risk, fa@lues ar
based on carrying values.

Impaired Loans (Generally Carried at Fair Value)
Impaired loans are those for which the Companyrheasured and recorded an impairment generally baséle fair value of the loasicollateral. Fair value
generally determined based upon independent tiartl appraisals of the properties, or discountshdlows based upon the expected proceeds. Thestsat
included as Level 3 fair values, based upon theskivievel of input that is significant to the faglue measurements. The fair value at Decembe2@®19 an
2008 consists of the loan balances of $7,030,0008&1728,000, net of a valuation allowance of $3,800 and $881,000, respectively.

FHLB of New York Stock (Carried at Cost)
The carrying amount of restricted investment inkbstock approximates fair value, and considerdithit,ed marketability of such securities.

Interest Receivable and Payable (Carried at Cost)
The carrying amount of interest receivable andresepayable approximates its fair value.

Deposits (Carried at Cost)
The fair values disclosed for demand deposits,(etgrest and nomterest checking, passbook savings and money mackeunts) are, by definition, equal to
amount payable on demand at the reporting date tfigr carrying amounts). Fair values for fixede certificates of deposit are estimated usidggeounted cas
flow calculation that applies interest rates cutlgebeing offered in the market on certificatesat@schedule of aggregated expected monthly maturietime
deposits.

Short-Term Borrowings (Carried at Cost)
The carrying amounts of short-term borrowings agpnate their fair values.

Long-Term Debt (Carried at Cost)
Fair values of long-term debt are estimated usigadinted cash flow analysis, based on quoted prioe new longierm debt with similar credit ri

characteristics, terms and remaining maturity. sEhgrices obtained from this active market repreaenarket value that is deemed to represent #msfier pric
if the liability were assumed by a third party.
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Note 16- Estimated Fair Value of Financial Instrumats (Continued)
Off-Balance Sheet Financial Instruments (Disclosedt Cost)

Fair values for the Bank’s offalance sheet financial instruments (lending comm@iitts and unused lines of credit) are based ondeesntly charged in tl
market to enter into similar agreements, taking etcount, the remaining terms of the agreemert<ten counterpartie€redit standing. The fair value of th:
commitments was deemed immaterial and is not pteden the accompanying table.

The carrying values and estimated fair valuesrritial instruments were as follows at Decembef8@9 and 2008:

December 31
2009 2008
Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value
(In Thousands)

Financial asset:

Cash and cash equivalel $ 67,347 $ 67,347 $ 6,761 $ 6,761
Securities available for sa 1,34¢ 1,34¢ 888 88¢
Securities held to maturi 132,64« 133,05( 141,28( 143,08°
Loans held for sal 4,27¢ 4,27¢ 1,42z 1,437
Loans receivabl 401,87 404,39¢ 406,82t 413,37
FHLB of New York stock 5,71< 5,71< 5,73¢€ 5,73¢
Interest receivabl 3,79¢ 3,79¢ 3,884 3,884
Financial liabilities:
Deposits 463,73t 467,37 410,50:¢ 409,37(
Shor-term borrowings - - 2,00C 2,00(
Long-term debt 114,12 136,09¢ 114,12 116,31°
Interest payabl: 847 847 967 967
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementi

Note 17- Parent Only Condensed Financial Informatio

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

Assets
Cash and due from ban
Securities available for sa
Investment in subsidiarie
Restricted common stoc
Other assets

Total Assets
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Liabilities
Long-term debit
Other liabilities

Total Liabilities

Stockholder’ equity
Common stocl
Paic-in capital
Treasury stocl
Retained earning
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

Total Stockholders' Equity

Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
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December 31

2009 2008
(In Thousands)
39t % 32¢
237 -
54,641 53,18(
124 124
244 242
55,641 $ 53,86¢
4,12¢  $ 4,12¢
12€ 30
4,25(C 4,15¢
332 331
46,92¢ 46,86¢
(8,719 (8,680)
12,83¢ 11,32¢
13 (125)
51,39 49,71t
55,641 $ 53,86¢




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementi

Note 17- Parent Only Condensed Financial Informatin (Continued)

STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Dividends from subsidiar
Interest Income

Total Income
Interest Expense, borrowed mor
Stock-Based Compensatic
Other

Total Expense

Income ( Loss) before Income Tax Benefit and Equity in Undiibuted Earnings (Losses) of
Subsidiaries

Income tax benefit
Income (Loss) before Equity in Undistributed Earnings (Losses) of Subsidiarie
Equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of sulasids

Net Income
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Years Ended in December 3:

2009 2008 2007
(In Thousands

2547 % - 3 8,50(

- 3 10

2,547 3 8,51(

14€ 238 32¢

- - 6

14€ 238 33t

2,401 (235) 8,17t

17 97 95

2,41¢ (139) 8,27(
1,33C 3,61C (3,837)

3,748 $ 3,472 $ 4,43¢




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementi

Note 17 - Parent Only Condensed Financial Informatin (Continued)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW
Years Ended December 3
2009 2008 2007
(In Thousands

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net income $ 3,74¢ % 3472 $ 4,43¢
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigea by (used in) operating activitie
Equity in undistributed (earnings) losses of sdiasies (1,330 (3,610 3,83:
Stock based compensati - - 6
(Increase) decrease in other as 5) (15§) 8
Increase in other liabilities 96 16 2
Net Cash Provided By (Used in) Operating Activitie: 2,50¢ (280 8,28¢
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of securities available for sale (227) - -
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (227) - -
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of common st 63 92t 15¢
Tax benefit from exercise of stock optic - 15C -
Cash dividends pai (2,239 (1,89¢) (1,555
Purchase of treasury stock (39) (1,295 (6,52€)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (2,210 (2,116 (7,927)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivaler 72 (2,39¢) 368
Cash and Cash Equivalent- Beginning 328 2,71¢ 2,35¢€
Cash and Cash Equivalent- Ending $ 39§ 322 % 2,71¢
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Note 18 — Acquisition

On June 30, 2009, BCB Bancorp, Inc., the parentpsom of BCB Community Bank, and Pamrapo Bancorp,, I(fPamrapo”),the parent company
Pamrapo Savings Bank, S.L.A., jointly announceddigaing of an Agreement and Plan of Merger, dagaf June 29, 2009 (the “Merger Agreememptijsuant t
which Pamrapo will merge with and into the CompaPgmrapo Savings Bank, S.L.A., (“Pamrapo Bank')eav Jerseychartered stock savings and loan associ
and a whollyewned subsidiary of Pamrapo, and BCB Community Barik also enter into a subsidiary agreement alaoh pf merger that provides for the merge
Pamrapo Bank with and into BCB Community Bank, vBf8B Community Bank as the surviving institution.

Pursuant to the terms of the Merger Agreement ettedders of Pamrapo will receive 1.0 share of Campammon stock for each share of Pamrapo con
stock. In addition, all outstanding unexercisedap to purchase Pamrapo common stock will be atedento options to purchase Company common stock.

On December 17, 2009, at a special meeting of btudkrs, the stockholders of BCB Bancorp, Inc.,raped the adoption of the Agreement and Ple
Merger, as amended, by and between the Compankamdapo Bancorp Inc. In addition, at the speciadting of stockholders, the Company approved an dmen
to the Company'’s certificate of incorporation tori@ase the authorized shares of the Company’s constock to 20 million shares.

On February 11, 2010, at a special meeting of $tolders, the stockholders of Pamrapo Bancorp, bpproved the adoption of the Agreement and Pl
Merger, as amended, by and between Pamrapo Baheor@and BCB Bancorp, Inc.

The transaction is expected to close by the enthe@fsecond quarter of 2010, pending regulatory amis and the satisfaction of other customary ol
conditions. In the event the merger agreementrimiteted, neither the Company nor Pamrapo will hawg liability under the merger agreement, excéjat
designated provisions of the merger agreementudirg the payment of expenses and a terminationwidesurvive termination. Under the terms of theerge
agreement, each party must pay to the other anetion fee of $2.5 million under certain circumstas, the description of which has been disclosetiérForm 4
Registration Statement previously filed with the@&ies and Exchange Commission.
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EXHIBIT 23

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

BCB Bancorp, Inc.
Bayonne, New Jersey

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referéndbe Registration Statements on Form S-8 (N@-BB2201 and 33365127) of BCB Bancorp Inc.,
our report dated March 29, 2010, relating to thesotidated financial statements, which appearkisikorm 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009.

%Mm@#a

ParenteBeard LLC
Clark, New Jersey
March 29, 2010




EXHIBITS 31.1 AND 31.2
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SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002




Exhibit 31.1

Certification of Chief Executive Officer
Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarba@stey Act of 2002

I, Donald Mindiak, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of BCB Bancorp, Inc.

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omitaie a material fact necessary to make the seati
made, in light of the circumstances under whicthsstatements were made, not misleading with respdbe period covered by this annual rep

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd,ather financial information included in this oep fairly present in all material respects theaficia
condition, results of operations and cash flowthefregistrant as of, and for, the periods preskint¢his report

4. The registrang other certifying officer and | are responsible égtablishing and maintaining disclosure contesld procedures (as defined in Exchange

Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal comtvel financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Rules 13a-15(f) and 15tb(f)) for the registrant ai

have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresaused such disclosure controls and procedurbe tesigned under our supervision, to er
that material information relating to the registraimcluding its consolidated subsidiaries, is ma&mewn to us by others within those entit
particularly during the period in which this rep@teing preparec

b) designed such internal control over financial répgr or caused such internal control over finah@gorting to be designed under our supervisio
provide reasonable assurance regarding the réfjabi financial reporting and the preparation d@fiancial statements for external purpose
accordance with generally accepted accounting iples;

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registsatisclosure controls and procedures and presamtéds report our conclusions about the effectagno
the disclosure controls and procedures, as ofieoéthe period covered by this report based a@h gvaluation; an

d) disclosed in this report any change in #mgistrant’s internal control over financial repodithat occurred during the registranthost recent fisc
quarter (the registrarg’fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annuabrg that has materially affected, or is reasopdikkly to materially affect, tr
registran’s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer antidve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuafimternal control over financial reporting, ttee registrant
auditors and the audit committee of regist's board of directors (or persons performing thewedent functions)

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknssisethe design or operation of internal controtiofinancial reporting which are reasonably il
to adversely affect the registr’s ability to record, process, summarize and refreathcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thatolwes management or other employees who have #isagt role in the registrarg’internal control ovi
financial reporting

March 30, 2010 /s/ Donald Mindiak
Date Donald Mindiak

President, Chief Executive Officer and Chief FinahO©fficer




Exhibit 31.2

Certification of Principal Accounting Officer
Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarba®etey Act of 2002

I, Thomas M. Coughlin, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of BCB Bancorp, Inc.

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omitaie a material fact necessary to make the seati
made, in light of the circumstances under whicthsstatements were made, not misleading with respebie period covered by this annual rep

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd,aher financial information included in this repdairly present in all material respects theaficia
condition, results of operations and cash flowthefregistrant as of, and for, the periods preskint¢his report

4. The registrans other certifying officer and | are responsible égtablishing and maintaining disclosure contesld procedures (as defined in Exchange

Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal comvel financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Rules 13a-15(f) and 15tb(f)) for the registrant ai

have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresaused such disclosure controls and procedurbs tiesigned under our supervision, to er
that material information relating to the registraimcluding its consolidated subsidiaries, is ma&mewn to us by others within those entit
particularly during the period in which this repartbeing preparec

b) designed such internal control over financial répgr or caused such internal control over finah@gorting to be designed under our supervisio
provide reasonable assurance regarding the réfjalil financial reporting and the preparation @afiancial statements for external purpose
accordance with generally accepted accounting iples;

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registsatisclosure controls and procedures and presantéds report our conclusions about the effectasno
the disclosure controls and procedures, as ofrideoéthe period covered by this report based @h gwvaluation; an

d) disclosed in this report any change in #mgistrant’s internal control over financial repodithat occurred during the registranthost recent fisc
quarter (the registrargt’fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annuadbrg that has materially affected, or is reasopdikkly to materially affect, tr
registran’s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer antidve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuafimternal control over financial reporting, ttee registrant
auditors and the audit committee of regist’s board of directors (or persons performing thewedent functions)

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknssisethe design or operation of internal controtiofinancial reporting which are reasonably il
to adversely affect the registr’s ability to record, process, summarize and refreathcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thatolres management or other employees who have #isaém role in the registrarg’internal control ovi
financial reporting

March 30, 2010 /s| Thomas M. Coughli
Date Thomas M. Coughlii

Principal Accounting Office
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Exhibit 32

Certification pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Donald Mindiak, President, Chief Executive Officend Chief Financial Officer and Thomas M. Coughi@hief Operating Officer of BCB Bancorp, Inc. (

“Company”) each certify in his capacity as an dadfiof the Company that he has reviewed the anmymart of the Company on Form XOfor the fiscal year end:
December 31, 2009 and that to the best of his kedgé:

1) the report fully complies with the requirementsSafction 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of41@®1d
(2) the information contained in the report fairly prats, in all material respects, the financial ctindiand results of operations of the Compt

The purpose of this statement is solely to complh Witle 18, Chapter 63, Section 1350 of the Udiftates Code, as amended by Section 906 of tieuSzsOxley
Act of 2002.

March 30, 2010 /s/ Donald Mindiak
Date President, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Finah©fficer
March 30, 2010 /sl Thomas M. Coughlir

Date Principal Accounting Officer and Chief Operatingfioér




